Qo33205(6)coud00 0§es0oEer0cs:

PGP:4&00588E 6200 MgaBc88made

Disclosure Document for Registration

(J0J5-JoJ9 3 1 >gpoce;ed)

J0J9 248 1 p3godco



Qll

g
Qll
Gl
QL
G

Qi

.
o
2

oG
o8l
oG
oql
o0l
oIl
Jou

JOII
JJII
J’\)II

9O5Q0OE(GEE TBOYBIGYS .ovvvvvvvvrsssmmmssmmmmsmmsmsmmmsmimssmssssassmsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassssssses G
PGAB003ER.095200D5GO00E[GE....vvvvvvvvvvessssmsniisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssasanes G
RgB03p5E000ERGEIEN QESGUSGIOD ..vvvvvvvrrusssssmsssmmmsmmssmsssssmssssssmssmssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssssnes 9
8o8MQaBEE DBEHOEMIGABGDE.....vvvvvvvvsvsususuusmmsimmsmmisimssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssssees 9
e 32803 SegequS000:6000 9og0eq:3EaP BYOBIAOOIGPE .cvvvvvverrurrrnnnnnirniiannnnnen ®
OPGABEN COOCEIETODETIIGDE .vvvvvvvvsssssssssssssssmssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses ®
32§000503¢ BemoéacopSendesondgodepd apdciiqp: (Future’s Plan)........cccceneee 99
SRR OTDITIGIIDGIDE. .ovvvvvvessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnes o6
opgaBecpdat:&ega qp:(gpSanguSuoncopdole (Paid up Capital)..........uuuuuuuusnnnnees o0
860§ 36ea28,E1cag:C 42|05 §EDIOOGIODGPE ..vvvvvvvvvveusssusssssssssmmsmmsmmssmsssssssssssssssssssssssssasanes oR
3l§0B0ommg &l 320p5:360:09IE10¢ B6[G36§ (BOD MEEHINGS) ...vvvvvvvvvsssssssssssssssssssssssssseses JS
N0502032Q OEQIEN FBOFTBDOIGEQDE. .vvvvvvvvvreessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessens 9
(J033203(8)couSuono§eao€ecades: mepiacoondadieoonmgaBadB8orndel soge a2(038
880050005 32609609TIOPSIIICOIYELO[GES. .vvvvvvvvrnrnrnnrnrrrrrsvssssssssssssssssasiissssssssssssssseees 9
Pead §.0p5:03p56800030@V0E (Organizational StUCLUTE) .........uuuuuuuunneccrrrsssssssssssssssssens 19
990560500BGDIEE COIDOOBTIGOCGDE ..vvvvvvveveessusssssmsasssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassnes J9
3l§03070328,08qp: (Board of DIrectors POfile) ........uuuurrreevvvvvvssssssssssssssnsnsssssssssssssssssess Q0
850§366133,0EQPE (Key MANAGEMENT) ...vvvvvvuvvnnnnnnrcrsssssssssssssssssnsisssssssssssssssssssssssssssses 0
2§338000:00p3 0§ 00SqpzeN 3ae(0goE:mapen3(gyied (Conditions of EMPOYEes).............uu...... Q0
3l§05020328 0Eqp:@N FBPQUIIDCIOEGIDE[GIIES...vvvvvvvvrrsrsrsrssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseees @
§j033203(8)c0uSwon 0§eaonlecaded: qpraéoondadEennn mrgaBad8orndel 038ms:

39§ 050009Eep: (G.B.S ASP Major Shareholder List -TOP 00) .....uuuuuuuuunnnniiisisssssssssssssssssanns R
3(GODCOPREO(GEIA0NE ..vvvvvvvvvvvvssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s s s e eneee Go
00520038003 g05e§20p3 08|51 3 FEPSigP:eE 900533056800EGOIRYIBGDE.evvvverreeeesssnnns Go
(g0t 328|05320003qP: (Other INFOrMALION).........ccovuuumrrvvissesnsnsssssssessssisssssssssssssaaees ¢J



J(,‘II
JSII

006 E:08328 &N oog0eea:qE:008:328qE 500 (Auditor Report)

3l§0507035G,08qPEN COMBPOSGPE. ...ovve et



C o C N oc Q< [y oCcC OC 0O 00

Qﬁ?OO(L)O’)C:)gCZ@ @i GT.) gCO’)G@&D@DO’)@om G].§(7?§®GO)?3'BOQI§ ﬂ Q0
N o o C C N

m@ﬁ ﬂQCoQGQC\PoQ OQOOGOI 00[3_\2'00661300%[906333 390?(110303’3@0)@6861&6”30

L
Q?_I’.)SO&%(Dqg 3’39_]’38@@03(7380%691'@88 (OSLOGU?OC)) ()OQSSC\P&S@CQZZS’BOB(’YS @[@@DS@ES

ﬁ OS(O)CD(% 8°[§CC:°&0)8 ® CQZUDG@ 3®30)§° CCZ OGG&%E o | Oe)° 2688
ZPO2QIPCRCAICERNCEP S 22 08¢ 8 Sl S S
Q¢ . oo ¢ Q¢ Q < . <, v S
@iCGT.)I GSquG@quo&)CGlDI 3’38§&?C6TJ D%GU?CD 32 DoGQG@DCoGBQDQIDot?Q
®8C\?.|é8GDDC) 3’3@@'_%](784:{]38 ()’]()8@8880(5]" q&3$8[§l8%3ﬁq38396§[§(§ 88&%}3\% ’330?
Q o¢ e S Q. _~ C.0. [ SRS M8
ﬂODODC)(—ﬂC)S%C 39%]§(D9C\)39(D%’33300)8§13) 61C8§8[§|_0§[§08[§9 GgGGlSG@SGGTS
Q¢ oo Q S (= og N Q Mg Q. S.9.MCs
@iCGT.) &?oﬂoGS’B%QDODon?(; @[G%OQ&CG@QCo 3303@'_61@@@0)(3]33@" qco§o[§|_0§
N Q
le)Lﬂ:ﬂ %G§[§§ O’%@ﬁ S’B(DQOOODDQID O’O)C 61C ?@[O?@C ?COOC\{IQ Gj QOGSmCQDI
Q¢

838386618&?0613I GSGGFG@SGGISQPCGTJI 398§&?C61’.) O%GU?CD 3’9@98030’)&?C6T3(D93610

le}

. Q €08V n005538 Qo S S oo < S Q¢ ¢ oo
Gﬂ’.)oS’BUa(D 9(:00%81 :D(D&PCSID (Q_leo(QICOESQ@GOoQPo§§ U)COCG@oGéoODC

L o

lo}

(3]03?_3"

i ;gaBeocnty opdionpdecond(gts

Q.9 Qe < N < << < c.o¢ Q _QQ Q
Q_I:DS@OO(O))CO(DODDO§GSODCG C\?OC§83®Q|’.)8§§OD(T)3?CGODD (QQC!DCDGOOO’)

O
(B
)
—2n

S
-0

80
r8

8
=<

2

5,

3n
18]

C

0

5,
2
-3
ceC

3o
|_o:

3

C

3

Eqee (G-00- Joog)) qodgal

crgcgcs%g;momcsg?o% 008§)20§8)08) 69086008@: sgqpsff)&pg@%c@gm(ﬁ (e
3.0p3:90l00p51 Beg00d [g§endEeqC&sg
gcf:@[eoy%s@@oo (6§20-00Q0/ Joo@) @g 3990’3(9)| §QSG[§(3)| Goqp&o?%z [9@0@

(L)OSQSQGJCC:I QGIDOCTDUDC GSOD@ OgC (DODCD’JOn?GSOD 9 Lc)C%SQPSGQDZ S-S-JOOQ

le}

10&eemdeqlen (JG-o-jooB) qodgal

lo}

qoos§ogc @mceeoocaooso]w@u Qoo o5(3 3)00§22000: (®) c%:o?sgogcc:zﬁol o?egcu%
quss@mcjg ooo:sgoop_o:e:no saqp:cgco? ca%moa@o%[g JoJ9 3 §o°>org€ 39033105030518

090303018: (J2J) é: ﬁdbaéu



Ql @g@%mécméq@&eﬁ qég_cﬁqlcrs
[~ 3N~} c,C [y [y C [N [N cC O¢C @ 00 C
PoB305(8) co0Su00§ea00EeaScé: BEPacan5a8Ee0s MEaBa880r05
o (8]

o C N

(G.B.S ASP) mesaocﬁcﬂqp_gaosgu(ﬁqps@c gpéscnéeooocc:é(ﬂ:né—

L o

. GOOSQ%@@CZOQD&?S o%o%cﬁlzeqz c§:qp° (SMART Agriculture) 093 aﬂ

[
" comalngpiss OR8N S3Ee  (Contract Farming) coOcs:gps
ILQI °§° 01”." L Q."." L 1 g L §°eﬂ °

Q Q. N ¢ Qcog ¢
®§®OOCQI OO&ZLC\?OO?C%CGWI

L
. o%tﬁcﬁpc;q:s?géqo sgeoyo)ooege@oc;ooo(ﬁé)ea?éc%:qls (Microfinance)

c  C N e O N C
QD(Y)ODOGQD’JC\DOCt?SQﬂDSSQDSC\Dﬁ(YJ O@G&DDCG
L Lt I

g1 8olopgadsl pBegolopgadep:
9 0o c ,C c [y C NP [N ¢ oc¢ Q9 Q0 C
Q[O33205 (©) COVEVII0§EFOICHAVOCH: FPGEKEIOMTOCEIIMNYTAOEOIM
c o C Q ¢ C (2} C C ¢
03¢ POESICMYCD (00) 931[9 Good Brothers’ Co., Ltd 20p0 © aco?gcno:afa@o) QQOCHs
C

Qﬂ'_')g é:G&D’JC G&D’.’)(% amoqjmﬂ&:np_au

[e2]
c ¢

®G(.S]C°CD&GCD’JC9[9 C\)(DOD’JC\)OC§SOD O(DO@@ Q{I’Jg

Good Brothers’ Co., Ltd 00 046000 e:naoo)o é’sgéo% (3) é:m ORER° og<°:
o5
L L

[0} C <
S’DG(TJGGPCSSH(.S]OD@II QI%C\)

07256000COIMOE WEEIPF SIS QLSOO CE2000009:622 | 3ENEQP
25 2 $33% OCHIY P23 eql

C N N co < c/C N ¢
eqoc:ooaecsommom{]mﬂ(ﬂw&on QO (3)00§220023(0) MPYADASEIMVP  JOO

9@50@5 G.B.S ASP mf)c%zo%seﬂ 3&@390305 P28M ooeoooo@[ eooéc:xol)zaas@@o%
c°e°[§ Qe
e 6L0%
N < C <

C\?(SC§8Q{|’J§(:)E:)SGOS%C 66183908(7) (739)?39&)(; GO)’JSGODDO’J(TB&? ?(; Q)OD(D’.)(%(D(TJ@GQ_P
C

\(Q < < C
[9 @COQID°§1(D(DD§1CQID°(TJCO& (SO’)GQTQCTJ'J CDQDOD'JO@G&D'JC@

o

L
QI’DS(I)O’JC\)O%CCDGQSS’BU&OSC\)&SF G&)OE&USC\{I(TS%O']Q)P_SII éG‘?OE(ng@% (O()) ?3933

GS’QO(TSG@’S@(S]@ODOS@&G@%@S’BE)GIOD&Q -



o

3 o o 38mapdciesonongps
ORI
G d o N c %, [N Co o OL_J N c o c,OC‘ ¢
ol 00 ©§ea0RC  COLOVODIOMOPROYI0D3Y), @ °[§[°caoo.;§cqa?
C c,C cC ¢ 9o Q Q0 c O
Brothers 320300 QOO (3)I0E3200: VOGICHE| MPYTBAOEOIMY OREES
M h . C C ¢ C\[§° <~ S, o C C QO’]
achineries &O0QC 0IPOGOODICYGIOPOC§:Q[D: GRODCH DAY 401200
Co., Ltd.
. C (N ¢ C C C C c
Ju | United 0c0lE005000 QMM SOPPIICOTICVOGE:RE GEPCIOVIGE:
. Q 00 C ¢ Iy C C C OCo Q cOo
Agricultural mecnocoeoooooopj m@@qoo?mogo@cm §cc[§o:o% eplee}
Products Ge)Cs [§c 2203 0339 AVOMCREQS (000 98002E
u QQI Qe O, L?Q§J L?og
Processing oogc;ooocgo%oéu
And Trading
Co,, Ltd.
C Q ¢ o ¢c ¢ 0 (o Xy
| Good QOVOVIIDMQFEEREAROCHM OO o?cﬁ sgoaooc;g
Brothers’ oé:e@oé: @[GODD Ve 3’3§°3’9®é qp:s’aorgoo
. . o O C C [N o o¢c _¢
Microfinance sge@acgsgoqlm@o)oa@ ege@zageooomsggeo:%cq@
Co., Ltd. qp_gacﬁmo ch)(%)ooepzoa:): 32620023 egeqze@z S
crggcn%c@goo(ﬁ 093 Joo9) ?‘?‘5088 ooécooo&}cﬂoaéu
COCo C Q c Q ¢ o cC ¢ °
G| Kubota QIOSKRCCOROD (PIPOID COVIVIIPMY3GE)2CPOC §E 3
(GBS)C C Co o2 o(‘[?a(‘OO(‘ < o
.B. 0., | @M0PPQRENY 0IE30C (Y§]|SCE$T20R00 0RO
9 9 C Q Q0 ¢c o /¢ C c C
Ltd. Q[OPF2MIMYAIAOEIMM (©) JOO§ F&DOPC 0IPIGCOIC
z}cﬂoap_gn
c,C C Q@ 00 C ¢ C
i | Good Qoo(s)mqo:wozé]ooe@[c__g@odggmmemmoaa GODOC)
Bth oﬁocoo °OQ Co o °0 c Co °C
rothers Qos@N PODQ|3EE)3QCED IPCETPQIE 0P (YPROPICV26$
. C (0] C C c o cC O Q C
(Chemical) é]ooe@@@oqpoo? celoslavly @éq_]cqlmﬂewo MY OO0
Co., Ltd. @ocxﬂooén Joo@ ?‘?8088 ®m8méeooocgd]wp_3u
. ocC Q9 Q0 C c < C Q [y
Gn | Zoomlion 3 C\?czg§ @@@30943@0&3@0)03339_3 el Toloalt eHlon @@@3
(Myanmar) QCo . e, 9 ¢ . N @c Q. S, .S e
yanma §ccooo>gooop_ao ODVOOICPVO3(YO 0ICIPCS JOOR &0
Co., Ltd. & cnp_aeooacacﬂ:ngu

o3




ol Good Good Brothers' Finance Co., Ltd. (73 0305 olseooacczaﬁ
Brothers’ 333E:328 sl 3g(gnionamoee; 332030540’
b Y FOCE): O RINEL (EL2h
. < ¢ [y < C < C N <
Finance Co., [Q@aop_o:cso:eﬁ J0J098003C oop_aeooocgcﬂwp_au
Ltd.
G d Q _C O o C A Son0 G Son0 C C o < S,
ol 00 PODQ[366)200C §:031 BEAPOC§3IY3! BIOIMCROEGE::CQPOCH:
B th ) 2. S C C A Con20~S 0 C < C Co o] Co
rothers IS DODQOROCHIN§ CPI0DY DODOPDIE IQOPRO:
Hardware qp:or% o%%@% F%Esﬁ Good Brothers’ Hardware Mart Co.,
Mart Co., Ltd. | Ltd 39@03 JoJo 33§\o°>ogc°: ﬁ:@o:méewoé%éécﬂwén
@ | Good Good Brothers’ General Insurance Agent Co., Ltd. 093 JoJo
B th ) N C ¢ SX(Q, cOo c o
rothers 95003C or)@c;oooce;)[go QO0D§)0RC 3EOREOY 32069
General 0§6502C0QPIRI0360:6a02¢aS$ Myanma Insurance
? QQ2:3>07c0s g My
Insurance cpgm%§§GGl Tokio Marine General Insurance (rggcw% .§cf:
Agent Co 02601E26507E QD05 §Cla0a51
g 9 i’ ° YA §) >
Ltd.
ool | Good Good Brothers' Life Insurance Agent Co., Ltd. or% JoJo

Brothers’ Life
Insurance
Agent Co.,
Ltd.

N C ¢ xR, C o Co o o

95003C oopjosoooczg[g° 32200032263 | 0Q|§36066)332069
< o C C (o] co C . .

D0 ID690§6I0ICOQAROY VMO 0RC GGI Nippon Life

| C € 0eadl&s e 8 S 5looss
nsurance Company ?(03 (I{oGO Con’Jca(D(\?JmﬂO :D@II



https://www.gbs.com.mm/mm/milestones/may-24-2021-2/
https://www.gbs.com.mm/mm/milestones/may-24-2021-2/
https://www.gbs.com.mm/mm/milestones/may-24-2021-2/
https://www.gbs.com.mm/mm/milestones/may-24-2021-2/
https://www.gbs.com.mm/mm/milestones/may-24-2021-2/

g neadel 38dg)0egg|odoonieann MgeaEIEap FYIBITAOMBQP:

oCegmad:poloceon g:onsieolCsq)d

([9§920315)
JoJ5R88! JoJ9R40
©05300(Q0)qBegoRe | 8odc(Po)qedeg0p8
op§apiean op§apican
oogg?ocq:?o% ooc‘pocq:.?o‘i
occ:eg oo,JfJ@,J@o,oGQ 99,0JQ,G@(),@90
[036s2(go> 059,906 R:3R9:06,609
3903:):00533@05 Q9 ;008,690 0,66Q, JOQ,0H0Q
ﬂQSCDDCfJO%GO)DEGﬁG@G@éOEGg QQG 9JJ
mcﬁq%cﬂ&mézc&&%ﬁ
([§892030)
JoJ5 248 JoJg25d
©0500(Q0)q00eg0pE ©0300(90)60068
R§pieon cglopgays oo
ooc‘gpoeqz§5 ooc‘g;neq:‘}é
G548 DWOMNYS J5E90 9$RIDR
oeolCqFCacqp: °J,96@8JJ59€ 66,662,929
99e0lie0iq§0or0sqp: G90.65) | JBO$:JORS50)
@?ﬂcﬁwoeméegq& ©,00(3,020,000 Qg,JqG,oJo,ooo

B opgaden cpdcsesononngps
cﬁﬁ@(ﬁ(é)mcﬁwoo§emoéeagéc§:

(G.B.S ASP) wému%oaocpéc@:

> (34
=<
O
()]
o3
(3
o
®
Q
(V]
-0
Cn
Q
]

Qo _¢C O C
ﬂoo(ﬂoﬁ@w§oeﬂ30 I OB(T)({I"}(IPUJ

N

61’.)3990’)399&{]’.)8?(3 0%(78(.8'_86618?(3 MO0

Qo3

C
Bo
On

bt
060 D°(TOJ (0p) GG@ E°G&)OE (TSGO°88 N (f)j
c? JLEEI ot n.e ﬂ ° g_ 1 61§ 61@%1 8

G 28S0ns ,Q8 9 Q N Q. ¢ £3610058
JOO ??OU&C SQQIDQ(L)C(TQQGDS’B () ®U)Cg 0)[’.3_3'00’386(1)3(3@0 :D&II

< Q c_¢..9¢
O§G@DC§C\?OC§0&?C6TJ

o



> ce (Contract Farming)

G.B.S ASP 33[3_5 GOO’.)Cc::)Dé @:qp:?cf: Saofllzooo%ncxﬁlzcx?&ﬁ
[o]

L
C C° o (Y Oo\ cC ococCc ¢ o oc¢ o o
QQOC$QPROFOODNY O3], CPOMCICH$IORND DODQ266)30CE)D 3900333 Q03303
C Q Q C C C O00C C o
eooacaﬁgz@qu@g col&s 3OO SC e@eﬂo’eao:)caooeo [§C| @oocmzeq:oooeoo
8 Jcerat 0050008 ca0rEw00C§0p: (Farm-related  Services) 0300098
L (E"f 61°§‘° éf’ nr §°(ﬂ ° Qﬂ ° @°
Gaoocacﬁcql(ﬁﬁcﬂoa@u G.B.S ASP :>a@Q qé:eﬁsa%mcqéc&c?ssa@ §§a[§®eooo

C\)OSODDQ%(TS(ﬁl_SGQSO?SOUSODéGPZ?é C\)oowoogmoao.?eﬂoosaog(ﬁ 0)361(%3?0%0)&3
c ¢ NP c O ¢ @9 (o] ° NP
U)C(:]ﬁ C\?OC§SODO’)DO§(;CT?(Y)@G&)D Inventory Control System (Ye 3’3&?3@[@ C\POC§

c

QPS G&DD(%SI(Y)C\{I(YS%O]ODP_’SII

G.B.S ASP g;eeoocaoocqmﬂeoaomoc§ QRee2 Gsaoood]sgor% @o%cﬂoag_:c)—

(o)  couduonodendogpdiqpias ogliaenipgpiontagdigsgienapdess  ea0oégod
Bl

C ° C <
Q00O (DQO?oO)(DOQ.?@({IDo

< 2N 3382105330 c_ Q. S .8 ...Q8 ¢ S ¢ g o,
GO)C)C:)\RQPO(B‘] C\?S@OQI(DS@CL U)U)g&%&)ﬁl@@&)eoGOo? 61§61@a()36j QO0O0OD De

Q Q. Q.8 < (R
o

®mog[:>_5:qp:3933 KUBOTA Myanmar Co.,Ltd © ooepsocsgespczo?oaoochw%

& :>[§[°| oo%eog@p G§95§|[[§[°eﬂ33038 sgespf:ze%equgécpésj espé:sucqcﬁﬁcﬂ
:Déll JOJG-Jo 9 31 oocrt}s,_ooeq:?o%ssog& mogwooésm(ﬁwgqo:oqgé:qlo: Gepcc:zqeg

<

1808 S % o8 & 0092510008
0 O?OBGO CoOCGg(g] 6)().6')@ 0 OCGg G].ﬂCD’JoO OD&II

Q_¢ ) 9 ¢ Qo _< < Q ° C
©3C Good Brothers (DGC!D?C GCDO(D(DGC!DQPSGD? (}386188@38633’3
Lo S Lo

cql‘%og;p_ssqp:cﬁ ®§03oooq| 33@0;38003:@: FIFO (First In, First

L

o)
0
W,
O
£
8
O
3
—on
0
3n

out <, (38 882958 S QO 2.8, o . Q0 . Q
U) t?@oC\)Go c ODGO:D@II @n?@DéLLCCSQUgCoﬂ Logqloom@ﬂqoen?qoqpo?maog

C C C C o Q Q C < NN
[SGGPC%?_IGOS@CS@COZ GCD’JC&R@S@SQ{P%? ﬁ»%@OGPGJSg({PSOgC QgOO(DQ?JC@@gD

I_GST.)C Q_IGO°&CG]§ ODQG&)’.)C%ICT)(S]:D@II

< C O O N
33[2 0)(7)03&61’.) OO)[E Gilgo?g OgCoSD’.)o?QﬂOoO? er

<

GSD’.)C&(DC\{I(T)QO]:D&II



coud300003: 00d0gpdiqp: caplag gt

A

iu--"’ ~ “¥ JL o
e | ".‘\

Loty . AL
g | "*‘1 —

e

() aeepdmveaggs Bdqpiaant [gpdogcs (gpSual (y&(gjeeplqats

e ... 9 ¢co < Q, s < S, (PSS S ¢
0odun®mddjies:  ogadonsadidgpiaen:  oudSwyeepliggliandesiopé
9 < e & ¢ ¢ oqg, Q. ,.Q¢g, Q. 9 o¢,
@gmsaeq@g e$[gpdeond | eﬁo?§o?coesa>@o 1 69:03&:6320(082 1 8POOBOIE:
o]

6320[0% | venze0dCieann[0Ras §S:(gpdsudade ogad§ean so§odk dmQjq:
3

Q 9 C [N [N C o¢ C C
GO(D@ZE{PS C;OD%O)C(YDD Export | ImportC\Poc§zq|o:393: C\)oo?ceao:)cgloo
(o) < ¢ Cre C O < C 9 o < C

ﬂ(ﬂ&)&ll O0O0YJO ODC[SS(%OOQC\)DGCDD 3’361&396383@0333?6{]3 3202 @@ogcu

IL o o

oo

[2661388%]@883938 U%SQ\IOGSODCCZQ_(TQ)C\{I(TC)%(S]OD&QII

Q C c .Cc c o¢c _O¢ C C C COo¢ C C o
33@(7)33’.)8@0 OD%O)C@C2§C°3(I)§8ODGS[§CZQ{P§39&)QSOQC\PO§CG&)’.) C\POC%:O\PZ

o

Sealgpicos §°j 3B8:5005:0100251 Commodities @psod O °333°[§5 o 03306
L Q.I °(.|: °q 8 ° &° & "l|°° L L?§ it 3 0 1 q
3%03@{]:):@63 o?(c)(?):cﬂa)én (SAP ERP - Enterprise resource planning (ERP) software

C 0 °[§j e o S ¢ < Q 00@0 Q ooc@aoo cx
®§®(T?39&Po [6] (Y?§OQ°)@0(\)(Y)CQ|§39QI(Y)39(\)(DQP°(Y? &ﬂ@@@&)oélfc ° 089%

280§ coai§laogSi

o0



J()Jg-JOJS ? | U)Cgf)OGGl%?OSG@OgéZ CDOS(DDOO?(TS(?"FGG]_S C%(YS(YB%OS%%QPSS&DS
OOSORGGT.)ESSZI@ES(}) Gh(iGODDOEGSODé ®®GC§]8§OCG8@§ OO.@SO/O 0868 qﬁooa:ohl

:Dé I
c30080p0ciqlepigs SBideepiioniopgiCep pBfCieagieg g

N

LL

EGBS

oad Brothers Company & SEINN LAE THWIN

sy ,.‘w obepbeigtepst
st sephiocsapydilep eBfEiong op

(0)  Contract Farming c\Pac%:caooEg_dS@E:

o 0 c,C < c C cC _C C c Oo¢C Q 00 C
QIUJGQCD(O))C\)ODODDO§G&)3C&%C\?OC§Z 39({]33??33(7)8(?CGODD(T?(3GDC\DGU)(D

0 5 @C@'Jg @ﬁ 399(7)0) D36 8C°°@°SG333 Q)OSOD’JO%(YS O°G °(73QD(7% 326Q02
& § L 8 ° 61 §° L QII." Q° o T °

. N cN. N ©00C C N [e 3 e) C 9 o
ooo:sj Contract Farming cooc§:393: ao§o<ﬂ:| 60101 002063§¢ OF2Q|:q)3 e@oc:oa:§
[6¢ 38mes0olgadagad§oloopdi  magordaddjce
cﬁg. OrcLﬁ (GAP-Good Agricultural Practices) @5 orcg’:q‘,@&?é
(2}

§¢ 0pgaBm(030: B(g§I§ud(03pdeadieos

. O ¢ o cC ¢ O c
Contract Farming (saqlzoocowwomqloo?mcmzeqs) QQOC$:E00POED

0
3
&
0
0
En
)
3
£
8

S 20 060'] S
QQc0:QQ| Ol2opolI

L
C < < < C C
GU)DCODQIDM?C (7)@01’339@90 @[O)CODGO’DDO)&QJ(D ®£2Q_]8I OES(DGSG{I’)S@Q

olo)



Q ¢ 0° c C "I C Q C
o3(Jre030p0q3 0og)0q|0oplesd(gdolapd afjegdoge cpgady eoxtay
o o O C C C
Q?_I’.)SSG’J% Q{"_SGOODI §@80@3§\9 GSG@SQQS?Q{IDZGOS[SSI GO)’.)COR({I’DZ? ODOD?U)S’QQP_O'
c O ¢ o Q o (o] C C < N c c C C C C ¢
3’36388?(03 ('T?OO&GOD’J OD:?({IDZ(Y? ODO)?U)GO?JS%\«?S@Q @e?(\)@GGTDCZOOJ@CS@@OD@II
C C

Co C o C o [y o cC O Go Qo o C <
GC0§O0PICOIICINQ[DZZI0RM quoogmsfaoearﬂmqeﬂeo[go MYADQ[DI20R0D 36)20
Q c C o] (0] C c
326090 orgqs@e:emﬁo? @@G@(ﬂw@n
JOJG-Jo g 9 | w%nroocq:§o°>sgogc°:z Client Contract (0q®) é@é Contract

L

o]

o

Farmin co5c°°@<°:33 SN2000:c0lC68008 05003°°[§° oocolé:oéeca 0.068% ofe
g { ‘?" ”{IP i ° %l °ﬂ. °rt ° 8® : 0 8

qé)looogcﬂoap_gu
ogo@jécﬂsj G.B.S ASP 339_5 mecu%@%;o%ooozewo qég;%sqlcﬁ?é Ggﬁcj;%,:ql(ﬁ

QI’D(,?CS’B& GOO’.')CODQP%E\S 39(7?."_ HOH 8’.’)30?@5{]’3?§ j GCD’.')CODSQ(T.E"_ @[C\)OC@:QPS(TOQ

¢ oc¢ Q N o C
GQU)GG&DD@&SO&DQPSG(;'CSO)OQ Gr?@@@d)’) | G]ﬁ(?c?(f?CSGSCD@S I 09:00C:
C

(o}

GCD’.')COD D9 C 32 CDC\)(D(D’J OoGOC G&DDC (Y) C°(TJ c30DC
22 Feqpres 03 7 9 L EQod

Qc C cQc¢ C C C
oapjn ec?occuoepj?oqp:ogc ﬂe°@a§ooeooo COC: &¢ e@omgc:ogc e@oczgg
aomoao:n:??qp:@ o%sq]ocx?ﬁﬁCQ§ eaoocamcqmﬂcﬂoap_su

< N o C

JOJ(; JOJS 9?@@%(:0 Contract Farmlng C\)OC§ (Y) (861’.')0 O? OgC S’BG(TJ

(IDC)SGj C\?OG&DDCOgDS@&@O[SS C\POG&DDCG&G@Q’JGS&)({PSS@OS GSD’.')(TJGO’J@O’]

C < < <
@OOC):@(OZ G@D@S@O(ﬂ&)g-

J0J5-J0 9 9§632038: Contract Farming cpSc: esoadgodoon§eoneés

Division Township No. of Farmers No. of Acres
8ePO0303Es copponis 56 1996
&qPOO303CE:s 0§:00685 00q 2,060
8qPO0303Cs cpoCopss GRR 269
Total blcle Q:Q9Q

°J



Contract Farming 0?50§.[§8 sooqll oaged]&.caoa&g_cﬁﬁ &l mqllﬁqllﬁaﬁgé
?‘» R ,4;

X, 3 d ‘
Qi 32§200503€ Femoéaopdendesonlyniepd cpdcsiqp: (Future’s Plan)
39@005038 Division (6) ? @cf:agcc)cﬁ%quz sgemoésgooéeogeaoaég_cﬁeé
@5@3 goér.sgcx%cﬁeaooéacﬁeéa?&c$ijo:9o-

C C

M) ME0PRS:86/c003005eaE50S

C Q Q ° N C C C C
- GU)OCD{B@%@SQID%(I)? 3](7)603’.)6@]8&§8ng§§ 8@(\)03@033’.)633’.)

GCD’.)(I?USC\P(C)Gq S’BG&DD(DSGS’QG{IDoOTQJ O)&GGDDE@E I

R



0
3,
5
S,
8
9
6
0
O
o3
—2rn
&
3n
J=2
Q
|_Q:
3
©n
8
(o)
~2n0
2

oomoeogjztgﬁqpsa%

C coMme C [0] [y ¢ C C
mmco[§03§g 3’38(7)0?§r08006618m%1;3 3’39@33’3«?’)3&{]'38080

@ c C.Q c o Co e S o C C C
gogceeﬂ C\)(DQ)GGTJC&HDDQ{IDM?\Q 3202232620000 QUDQ?OGODD
Q
E00)

Q 0 ¢ Q.0 ¢ O v S s 8.08
(DU?U)DC%@O)(DS@CD @l_ﬁ oooaeoqmcﬂ[‘,o%qpo?g 39@303300390
Q eo. < Scomeel cQ __Q_._S, c@c@° T 88
G&)’DOP(Y)({II_quoC)(DOgP_’DoQPoG]C\D(TJﬂU)COgC*E?COZ D [oGSQGO (L)Q?
Q... S Q Qe S SRS
c(0DOCs §G®€1§ ODQG&D’JCS]_(Y) (O]
8. (8. e Q.8 S 9o . e S,
GU)DC&Rgo[—goQﬂDo C\?G’BOQI(TJQP ?Co: O?(TJ(E"_(,GG]_DO)G]_O)QPD(D @[3_’9&3[3_’30
e < Q Q Q.S Q
G03€1§ ®(DO%)&3({|D§GGPC3QI[§C8§COZ?3861@3 Csl
Q. (2 Q Q C 9¢,..Q8. RS o Q
GGTJCSSZI H OD(TJOQaSQﬂDSSQDg @L@coo@oam s | 39(.30%826{]38

GQOESSZI@ES?(E After Sale o§eao:>f:g%qp: 69098305@53 |

Kubota Myanmar Technical Team §<S: g{:eoéz@: @%eof%éé?é
wéﬂeoo%eoao UC (Used Certified), Max Check Points g2
Kubota Re-Condition C\35c§:o§ q%crg%gf:
®Ooc\)éoog[§<°::§<f: @[@ 3 §3[§c oosaogoo s?p_o 0pPOOg:4|cO

< C N < o C o
GOZ@C% I :DCUI?:GO:@CS§C°: n?&SO@D&PCGT.)G@D (o) Eﬂ’f G&)OC&O’)

Q co CQ e (Q
?(Y)({IPGG}GQO)GQ

Q N < N C C Q
A [8(7?3(7)0‘360)61§39(780‘3 0)(7)03%61333933@4{]38@

< ¢ < C
ODGJO GU)&)O‘DGOS@CSI

o (O C C < < C Qo _¢C O
c;aoogo[glzeqssgogm :DCOZGC\{IDGQDD OD(T)(D%ST.)ZQI’.)S?(; OB(D({II_ZGGTS

C ° O o¢c ¢ NS
QgCOG’BOoO?Q{Po (o)(L)oGOoc%CSI§ &PGU)QD§Q{|’.)°@|_(\’.L)O[§C0I

°9



(0) cooduno§esnlegrs

C Go Qo 02 C o Qoo o o
GO)DCORQO[?_&}QIDOOO? GOO’JOOODOO’JOGODD GOO’.)OOO:)&?QI’JOO?

(o]

Iy ° C o ¢ o C C
GO?P?@.:GQD@QSZFT)G(%@ QPOOQ_"_ Gq ODGU)DO)&QI(D({I’%OO Mo C\Peo

e
CYS(.EI’FG@?(EZ G@@E@ESOCCZ (%3 O%G%D&ﬁ%ﬁﬂi)g (%%OD(TS@CQZSI

O ¢ Ooc (@

Q
)]
L
o _C O (RS, 9 L QOC (RS, 8 o2 c ¢ C o c
OPCD({ILo@CoI QODOD@o@Co«?(; qor)oaeo[goe§omo§eaoacggqpo) 0)33@

< Q . e .8 8 . Q o (RS,
Oc?G&)DC?QPoS’Q%(D 30COOC G020 '3996@068@(; G(I)D(DQGOo@CoI

Q . Q... S SN Q.2 . C@Q° Q. .S
3961@39@38°G(DDC°§§GOD'3 G(T)’D(TJO&D.,?G&,SH(D ce | (L)o_g’.')‘,?(;

C < cC o ¢C o

Qo CN < N
GGPO](D@Q%@?QF% I %86@3C0§g00g3qpo§g OP(D(.HI_oGG]_oC\?OC§o

0)c D8 G&D’Dé (YSG @SQGOT 8(73 O°G °39@GO°OQGmQ(%G D% Gm')é
8.6” ° Sl ?JL L q"." 61° ° "? JL({I °

ao%c;o:@ézl
oCcC O ¢ O Oo¢ c c O N
QQPC0:g|023200C: DODY|3QRCEEBEKRE 320RMD0NEOEER320300 drome
< C o C SRS, Q. C oret So[RS,
sge@@[o§eaoocgquooeaoocam 2 ( RUeo- Qooameaooc.gl§o[§co|
eoxx?@pé@és)

(20) 0248:{gGopodrdgos

<

aoogmaaz%ageﬁ[:eﬁ[: (Roed- G@Gl §§:l e§@o| ngquzeﬂ[:

C C C < C NN CQ
QD(Y)U)DgGQchQ_IGOg@C‘S I 3’961@336382@(}33§,®C[93 (XBO(BS(I)DS

o O o Cc 9
)00 QOO |

g <, v S @ C S 2,98 e . . Q c[§c°
:D[B q§0836q0§§[3388mw£ ®Do3?oéLxCGQDD&)QiIDo (IPU)C\?O Cal

(9}

&)Efo_] @C ?C&)@@ [§C ? (%(TSGOTCDDG:D’JQ%OO%OQ@QZQPS(?
° C ofre c o ¢
2q|e) §235¢(0305 egig|eazmognd 300G M§oyE§od
C (0] c [ C C
20002006200 mqg:>§39®3qlozoomc\)o Csl
(0] N\ [N c c c
39@@9&)§[—9 goooocuo@cz§c S'BQDCCDCD?O)CD'yGCDD @§OD°

§IRq[P:3203

C O Iy o
@OQZ@DSG&)’D &D§396{"_339®386{|33

3»
S,
8
&
)
0
©
)
o



(c) §adq Gq:ogézsaozoego§

o o o Q cO@ @ o
Qﬂl_oGO)QﬂDo (T?CT)CDgCo c?GO cal
C NP C C N C C
" G@&)CB’DO)@ZOOO@O)G&)S@C%?C C\?OC-?:G&)’DCSIO’)%EQI’LG@GOT 39@
GOoOe?G@’JCG({PS G@O:)(Q:ameo@&zl
< C < < cC 9 _O¢ C ° N -9
. ®§®U)(T{IGG].DCSOOOG§OD£ C\)('DQ)@EC(—{PS?CO: GS&)@O?-#OD@@S

o <c ’]Q C N < N C N C ¢
QIDSOB)?COZO’)(YC')) (IRSGO CSG@DCGOIO'DOD 08§OO(D?030)&)(°3 @%@

(2) §o3qjreqmeecoandaang(gegalriogesaatygy

C 9 Q C O < ° O N
. GU)DCO%QS@SQIO @ﬁ ODO'DCE"_ Gq C\DG’BOQJ('D(-{PJD @@&) (0)(3 GOoG]§
o0o¢
396&330)33@%]368&{]’38 G]_ﬂéLLCGGlSSQ@EDGDGOS@CS I
o ¢ O < Q@ _9Q o Qo _¢ Q@ o0 ¢ OC OC ¢ o ¢
u ®(TJ(.E"_80~D£ GPDDODS?SQC\?(TJ &)8?610)33@881@&{]’.’)3?0 L(TJ

L o

[Bo
0

. @c S oS N . Qe Q QS
GQIoGg §C\)&60o&)0q®£(ﬁﬁméﬂﬁo :DCDQ?CDO)GG@’JG&)’JCGO %C

C Q o N\

Q C Qo OC < C C
u GO)DCO%@S@ZQPSSQG§@(} GqugG@ZGGFOG(Y.L)COgOD &?38[§C3§9

OU%CD(YSOD[’J;IS UDC@DGQ_SSQ&%O@D({PS(TO?&IGOGOZ@EZ|

lo}

Q C 00 C (o] [ C C
. Gooocoago@ q|3°396§[§g: 0303 cﬂloeqomoc§oqlooeaoocame§
0330082 9324 °°90°[§o°>eo)e °|ao @@GOTC\):)(S](‘D :390000
8 C@ ° L°JL°JL ‘?&" L° GI° JL JL
C o

@GC\HD@(T?@DZ?CGQSSDCY&(YJ @DG@O§G&DDCS{QPSGI%§CQ§ 39069

C C C o Q C C C
(RIGo(T.EICO[D_D'DﬂCQPo I 39969(?(3@36{]’%?(; %oG&CoG%oGéoGOO@COI

o

Q?IU%S@O‘D(@)C\)ODODOO@G&)O 9 6C§8 39&?_]’33&??3)@&?8633

-3

ceC
3o
Qo
co
3
3s

IL

g Q Q o 9.8 Qe cimommo S @c@
33[2 ODU%CDDGQ?U)O’J@O (U(DCDDQ?oOCDOQ@oQIDoGQDo 00OV %
g Q Q. @ Q Q QoS 8

Q)QD’D(%O’)(T?@:D §QI3°3900 @@%C QOD’J@(T) @8033(7) (&GGPC@QI@C%C\POC@S

On

o6



Q
C

o

SG@’J

[y C
éﬁS’BODO)Q_P

¢ 3

C

N
<
OD@II

3’3(\)?

o
o

l

C
C
00

N

C

’]3 SDG@D
('78(7)60)

°eGJ00 90

o
o

IL

COOOC (‘@
copSifigcens

<
G@O

GT.)S’B%GTJODQ{IDS?

o
o

’]OD@CII GO?J

]I$O3000
[o X o Ny
3§ &CO
Financial Risk e

o
o

L

o

c

c0O0O320

Q
C

o

QOCo
%CC

o
o

c ¢ c Oo¢
OJ(T)’JOOU)O§30?_|C@EC

Regulatory Risk g
qp:e@o

Qﬂ’.)

Qe

o
o

C

N

GP 39(7)«?039030)(%]3

(o
QC

o
o

<

OOOGGl

o

8

o
o
o

o

Rl

<

OD:)‘)[D_,T?

C
[Qv]l~laviele )

L

N
C

<

c

i

C

GG].’.')(%%SH

o
o

o
°
C
C

°

oCc ¢ ¢
RCHRFE
& Credit

o

Q
cC

[
o

oh
&

0G302CG

Q

0
L
by

[o]

G®[§

Q
C

<
go

Q GOqR§RS
SDGOTO&(%C\)éS
4P
He
SlE

[
o
o
o
<

i

C
c

QPSGGTJC

o

5
’]:Déu ogséo%ﬁcﬁ[:oaé

§l0
Working capital o

(goeo-eq@
C o
Go02MM0G

c

C
C

o
o

éogcz

chain)

<

q_p: I ODOS
c

Q

339(%61’.')00&{]9

o
o
o
o
o
o

<

22
QI('DQP‘SI oM O(g @83’9089 2000000

99
SGq
SC\)[D_S'
g
[>]

o
<

QUL
QP2 6302CgND

8%&6@({]3

C

supply
Yoo

Q(N2CO

c
39330@(13
°i
C

o
o

]98]
G@D

L

<

o2

Operational Risk qp:més ﬁ%&@s (Tg%ogp_squz

L
C
98¢

[0}

[8
<
C

[
o

<
&II
°

o
o

o
o

and
(o Xy
200
Je
c
200l
c
o9

$9p
B80rc5e0d83

C

Qﬂ’)ﬁ%C(\)&

28,98 _ 0
Ogo(l.)Co&?CGT.)QI

o

&?8

880l

L

C 200000600

o

T&EAloo

CGg?
GO

C
C

by
C
GC\)C)C
oc
L

o
o

(logistic
T

<
06O

Q
0
L
o
o

<

c§

(?C 39618396

<
N

g

C

61’339 gspooqp

o
o
o
o
o
o

3

C

o}

C C
G&)DCJLC\?O

o
o

5
[oPgap

c
C

Q

Q

8(\)8

& C\)ODCDG’JSQ{PSSQ’J

c

spo‘quz
o

o~ sEbleviob)
bIy[epllle

C
. o ¢ O
2 | Contract Farming 900
L

G.B.S ASP & o

o
o

\

<
$
N

q

oloo liquidity risk QP

o
ovl=leve
(03
C
Bl
Settlement risk qpssfaeoT
C
lop)
c

o,
o

Q
GOD@
Q
G
X
0 Q
003
A
C 0
co
L
8@_]’.)

by

o
o

8

<

C\)Q)QDOO@

Q Q¢

oago?ec?c
<
8[§C

0%
3

o
o

0
G.B.S ASP 20
N
C

9
S

C
C

C

°

3
)
oQ
KO V)

Shipment sggﬁ‘%@o@
5

0G302CEG6
13961839638
(DDC\)E{P

Lo

risk $

Q
0.0)

Q



@ cQ @c Q Q. @co .Q0¢ Q < @ [§ T C@°
220 (CIOCIPOIA:E0:6)|§C:Q[IARC Y é':ODG 6320326 3’3@@3’360 Q0O0(Gs

[°)]

o¢c ¢ @o Q _¢ C Q< ¢ °[§C° o C "l C < oﬁ
3’3%@?(}@6 o@O§GmDC&%GOo§LtCGl§ G?OCG?:. coqposaogoo GGCDOD@({PJS\

°

lo]

3o

Emsc?:egqu [ Gozeaﬂggqp:mésﬁ%&ﬂmén 0(%39@8 G.B.S ASP Kubota Showroom

C N

C . . c oo¢ ¢
Q[P YCOPOO0IIGID G§EPE30G30RC Regional Risk & Control Qﬂo:mp_ozﬂ‘%ccﬂoa@n

°

3930 96°°°3c°:e[§ 20 0983 538@ 2300 Risk Management Polic
7 S i QP07 $=3 3203 g y

q QJ?USG] GO)’.)(E é:f?g:)gé@é: I G@ﬂc 88§I’£ C\)@ Q{I’J«»Ga QIOO@C ?C 0883 |.

:39§é o [§ % Gq:araogm Gaoocamogoze@@oxﬂao@n ocga?o G@ﬂczcaoocaoosp
og C Risk mitigation strategy qp: 00 3933 @pg@o)[g oamaoéspgo§ Saocuooéz)équl

L

o

NGO qu§.g c;oooczg§eoa:> aomaéquoomﬂ@czl 03(»00309(7309% :f’)s%qozs@oz

< C ¢ C Q C N [N N N C N
@@ogcgl @lojoequdgmqpsag quzcrgmqloogc@cm quzﬁc?:oom?ooqlmqp:sgeoT
we@ésj omcqgam@o%@és@é GO?_]S(TgOfQJGﬁ aésé]s%ée (YCLSGCRI?SZI@(C:SI 08339@8

N orime e S Q.. Q0 N <, . N
c;ooocolaLcoooooeooqpo?g ooqlloqlloa?ﬁ D\)?Q{ID ooooo@cu @blepnlelclontic=T\NloM)
c . ol . C ° C
cqespmgsgeoT- climate-resilient technologies 2058 g:ogoeﬂozsgo?z[g[@cz
C

sgoeésgmosg@ogqpsooozé’l@&@f: Risk transfer @[Q?é@& o)@o%oooql@[coo

L
C N NN '] <
G@DC&@%D%G&@@O oogn

@l opgadeopdgidiecsad saqpigpSonguduoncopdole (Paid up Capital)

QIU)SD(D( )C\)Q)Q)DO§G&DDC@CDOC§ S’BQPM?C:D(D@CGDDD(D@QDCD@OD(TJ

:Dé OG-S-JOJS qmeisgoosgo?ﬂoawosgeqsgogm Q,SJQ,GOJ GO)’.)CGGl (I?U)GO@DZ

[§8 390?51&%033@%(0'_98({”8 QS,JQG,OJ(),OOO ﬁold]:)oéll U%%QCII%ODU)(%U)[&_ISG@DEQD[&_:)
o¢ C Qo _¢C < C c ¢ co C

SGSZW?ODGj §®SQC\P(DSDQL)§1(D(D’J§1C 396613908(TJ§.(°3 CD@(?SOG’JCTDQ{PS?’J GS’B’J(TJ(;'

@(DOSSQO%E%@OSO,]OD@C-
1

o]\))



. 39§ u3000§¢ | Issued Share oopgodfgieo
L) csQ 6qap0305 oy oonpdali&ieg ppeols
oeoa (030)
o) o-0 J- joog Q00 (5,000 (59,060,000
J Q0-0- JOOO JR S0G,EJE 0,063, JBO,000
Q 0@-2J-J0J Joo Q2 J,000 Q0,0 0,000,000
g JG—@—JOJQ Jqe HHI,30 9,09(3,090,000
9 C-9JoJS J90 POILR ©,00(3,090,000
8 °@-9-J0J9 RJ 29J2.69) R9,Jq6,0J0,000

@05q|05u I DICA Extract &\ qo%@saa%o% ooéagé:eo%@ooos@éz@&ﬂwén
ool 8das3eerag Eleagiesig0d8Ead0dg0dqp:
o 0 c,C c c C cC _C C c Oo¢C Q 00 C
cﬂoosgm(m)mwoaoo§eaoacgfoeoc§z 32Q[23$CVNOTVCEID MYCAO0OM
° o

o%és?f)qléoﬁqusﬁ ecxgmog”(ﬁ§§eag:eg:o@zoof)qlcﬁquoaé JOJ5-Jo 9 CDC(_TPC)?OS

C Q C cC. O ° C < < (o] C C O

13903(73 (Te%\GDGﬁ UDC&?DGQSQCSO)GS(T? S’BG@QCDDS@CS@@O’]OD&II @&?(ﬂﬂCSCDGSﬂ
c < ° N C C < C N < 9}

GgO@DCﬂDG@D@QI(DS’B’JSC\PS?D @ﬁ@’.’)(’)’{IOGg@g G@D@CXDD%@CS@O)G'OD&II S’B&P(;l

o ~So Qoo QS0 o Q Co(RS,,. QS o . S
IOIDGE): §)C:0008308 <%Ccmmo:ncgpoeqosgo>39qcagcoa?cspoqpo (IFRS) $6320

[»]

lel

o 0@00@0@0 @c 0Ce <, cQ Q c@ Com SN 8 @
qu%dx)o CqQo(Qs @GD?CCODDG].CoGO’JDCO S’BODSD?CD |_®3€1Ca®®399003®9|_ ()]

:D[a_f) U Kyawt Mg & Associates © oo%eaozooo:@:eoao wc{;poeqzﬂ&m&@&ﬂoaén

oG



oCegaadidoloCeonn gEionsanlésq)d

JoJ548) J0J9R40
00300(Q0)q0es0RE | ©050(P0)qedeg03E
DEEDEEO00MGIEE: | 0D§PEDIDEOCE
§8(0 Joo) §0(0 Joo)
3dan(godonaCs (g§e0mq0) (g§eomq0)
oéeg 20, J9@, J92,08q 66,0 J9,6@0,e50
GaPLiqIaRRaIMRGRYOs|0> (8:5°0,992869) | (50,500,305,030)
»[036x(g03 059,90%,5.] R:RR9:208,609
R$Y0q3 (6J0299.6R) | (2,629.9°6:696)
opdcgseopSoadgalgoieg 549859606 2,089:008,¢56
NDAOT?0I:6CE 9,066, ]S
Besecdleoloddeann 9,500
%Eégozege@:cﬁcpcﬁﬁ
39@03/395’;’3:
32000:0083(g0>(30g§08058) 6J9:859,@0R 5,806,696,6q0
ofegas (82.854:990) (06:560,06q)
320001008 3(g0d 0,006,690 9,66Q, J0Q,009
udunomdeaieizmegdoleg Q96 )

[~ 3N~ c,/C c c
Q_Ioosgm(a))cuwoooo§eaoo

¢

C c Oo¢ 9 00
C§ 3’3&{]’3 ?C:D(V)&DCGODD(DGCIDC\)GO)
L 1 Lo

e8¢ Jo J5- Jo J9 28 Oéegwé S 5.9 B3B05308 Q3G walsded
§&i0p8cln o8 26.9q BBed 8 éwﬁéo wé" COU5L0p30030gREE¢
co0B0o0g0iap§Bidgpid  eeplaq(glicp &l
G@’JC OCGgQ{P CDCDCD’.)ODD U) CD(YDG(TJ’J g%(\)’)@c @0%(5'33&0"

JOJ9 JOJS U)CID’JGGI (T)’JC\)Gﬁ 398§GGO %@USOGOCD?O (T_H(Q) O.@O UG)C\G)OS

@0)[9 OCGggﬁ»G@DCQﬁ C\{P(I)’.) QJ(TJ CT{IO O. C/‘J O%C\)CD(T%%USO(X%@S CQ%)C&%S’BG@@CE

]

sgo)gloow:)ﬂcqp OD §GOGO &CG&)O GSOG’.)CYO?’.) (T.?_I(c) Q. C/‘@ UQJC\ODQOD @éébaéu

JO



C ¢ C C C C o (@ [N
3’3@0)6(93@(5] 273%U;D’.)GGFGﬂCSO)GSS’QQI(DS’BC\)CDQ{PSS’BGOTSQG@9[98 OD@C?O

JOJR-JoJg ooc&paeq@o% ﬂ(f)oaooooc)o?c;ﬁ sae@é’)of:egoaé 0q|5 (QqG) © 03I JO G-
JoJ9 ooc&paeq@o%ogcc: ﬂogooaooo%@czﬁ 396@508@8339_5 oqlcc) (GJJ) 3%@50005

Q0030lo0pd!
mcﬁq@g&mésc&é:qm&
J0JG 2401 J0J9 2481
©0500(Q0)q00eg0pE ©0300(90)6 0068
0p§pre000 0gop§ap: cao
NFNEeEES(0 Jov) NENGEED(D Joo)
comag§eoeCaqCaonds (g§eoqd) (g§e00y0)
coo%cé:eu?o%eooo qf’gégcf:qp: 10,6 9,066 JRQQE96
oa5cCiPCREqI: 0JQ00RIRRR | 66,26@.q92,)90
JSUEIO00 | Q95,@J9Q0R-09
9e0lC:n3Caeqp: °J,068-8J)59€ 66,662,929}
CRO3CCIG0IG O203gp: RGPOGRIGS | JBOGIRSO
eeoliicoq§onogqp: R590,5.JG JB-095:Jo@:59
m@ﬂ&woeméegq& ©,09(3,020,000 QS,JQG,OJ0,000
3(godco030q§4p: 900,99@, ]9 JR9,96R:90
ppeolCiqiifseg BROGOOGRY|  RPIPERRRP

e . 9¢ ¢ c_C._C 0o¢ ] Q 9 Q
QOOSCCHR)QCHCQ[POD ICEOKE &C o])gooo oqlo 0J-QqQ DALY MO
@@.QQ 080%0033 GOR% o%:@é{;éboén ofli:fPoPg @cmoq@&?o JOJG-JoJ§ 20
[y C [y c C c C C © o [e X e} c (o] c C
GE:&OTPORCE DODVPDIGEKE COVOVIIOYMM$IEQ: chowo%a?c;cpocoooz@c: |
el Right Issued Share gpscoodcoceps: [§<°:° ofecapaas °°[§§° 2o
28CQ RIg u QP §PCe]|gc:Q 1A (SN NEREE CE |
¢ O C C "| C "|C c oc ¢ (Y GG Q@ O o c (o
:D@or%e@og@ 00RO ®PGOICS cooocés 36 0CRCED MO QQ DAOWOREC M
C c cCO OC O¢ c

030§02§§:353E 992 oS 98-8 B80S [gockopd

JO



J()JC)-J()JS U)C(’i)l’rJ’.)?O%S’BOg(YS 0?6@383&)(7%0’{@39@0%68?3 (7{]8 JQO UQD

Q
Q)
Q. C o2 C Iy C Q Q@ o0 ’] c <<, C
ﬂ[9° Gg?g@g&)’%@ﬁl@&)ﬁ(\)(ﬁﬂ{ﬁ?i) O’.EI() O.QS U)C\)(Dﬂ() 33&" C\)CDCCo@O?O)
Q

8,

o¢c ¢ o C (‘o C C° Q 00@(‘\ C
c00 q3caEeps oS Jo ¢ oyd Jgg d§ B op{geacoper apgas

[N c C C C C o C QO N C C C < <
G@’JGU)D(D’JEQ{PS?COZ C\?OCQ?SO?ZO)CD({IDZ LSQLOOJOR@DS@CSG@DQ @O(ﬂ&)all

c ¢ Iy Iy c C Q 9 o C Q 9 o
C\)('DCCSGOZQ§O)DO§QPSOD£ ('7?_]0 QC/‘O loplaviov] ? ('72]0 J@.OQ U)Q)ODO%

(o]

C C C C Q C [y c ¢ Q c ¢ Q
@gmmmoq@c:e&;e@oc:?o (T?Q(?CIDSQG§[§C (')0@?093&8@_]’38 OODOLI?Q?C\?DCG].Q? (\?@O

o L

o]

QO ¢ C Q ° C < <
Gg(ﬂf)oﬂ? GO)@(D(T?%GD‘:{P.:@(? QPO)()&I?(I)DoGDDDGSOGDCDQIDo @0)0’]33&” JOJC}-JOJS
C

v S c.(Q, Q Qe __.Q Q Q@ @ o Q Q Q

CDC&‘)?’.')GGP?O)G@O&(D CL)G&)’JCD[BoGQ[éU)C\D(D(T{I§ (T.?JO JQO CDC\)(DOO& OCG88§
Q Q c.[Q Q e ¢ Q Q

@GOSG&D’.’)CGIGOD%CD@ ?G&)’JC%[B%G@@O’JC\)(TJ(T{WGS@‘D&OD&II

9.9 < < S Q N Q ¢ _0o¢ 9 9Q Q
QIOOGQ(Y)C\)Q)(D’JO@G@OOCS%C\?OC@(O)) 39&2]’38?9&)(DSCL>CGOODO?§CV)C\DGOOU)
Q

g ° oo[§c° Q Q... S °o°o[§°° . Q¢. Q%
:Da 396168(1)’.%51 Co§\C°: GO’)DCog§GODD 61Co§o LO??GO’)’JQ{I"_(DQQPJY? (I)§03380

@)
Qo
)
@)
co
co

mocsﬁwcwoeqzsge[gsge§m° gloogco:eoecjoleo:eﬁ cmc)eao:)cc:ooazcﬂoapén
Lo o L L JL L

AB3c0dea008 & BEN 0cedircaicodcsupial 6c:&:qo& 26 OC
siovlee PORC MY OCODIYIACEOPOCSHIQISE qco§o[§[o§§qloo§ oceg

lel

Q8 Q < )
SODDSGOSG&DDCQ(TJOZ;DSG&@@O&)&II (Tgég@')@'ﬁ CDC(_T}!;D’.')GG]_S 686@3
Q... S, ..Q9¢ o SN g Q SonS Q.N e .8 .. 8 Q  Ceimec S .
®o€OC08&L)C613 09 089338 C\?OC§=OD®U?°QI°G&)’JC8(DG@ C\POC«%&EF%?(} 390’{"_0

Q N QS . SMe(Q S Q < 0
O’]Séﬂ’Jg(T? @G@D@%%@[@CG@@@@% @@ﬂ(D(D’JﬂCQ{IO‘SS’BOg(D S’B(Y{H_Z

L
5505 8838 og:c00p3Gclaopdy

()]

[S)

Q
o
o
=C

6UY||Ue(gnd ptedléiesonégadaqpisé eqrngodasegaacon:

G.B.S ASP :Dp_S %Eéemgeﬁo%(rgcﬁ[:eqzmm ( Agricultural Sector ) §°[§[3

ar
Q. Qo .. C Q[ Qe imo e & SoScoScsadaniadoicdlss 0.
OP300MDEGE QG GOIICIP P3| (VJQIe QG 00000 aom®ocooc§oﬂcq|oo§gcleoeo CoGj 32N
C Qome N Q Q < Q Q< ° Q Q¢
39@0) Q?@@C@cﬁ@@q 32000 C\)(DOD’.)O§G@'JC?LQ?OC§SQPS 0Q60:QCEGE)s 32000
Q.S




o]
lo]
lo]

3({]33@@388(7361308(2 ®880(738[§08

o) e 0 Q ® 00 O ) ﬁ Q Q Q c_¢

OO:OOOO@ﬂGQ)Gh% [_9[30@33838@ @ [9 G@U)(Y?GCTD@] §’J@£QQDODODC3| Q?OC§3

Q. c_ < ) ¢ 0. €0 C O e o Q

@&G@O’ch&(ﬂaom@ GO)’.) 338 [_9 Qﬂ'.) ?\(;: U?m%mm@%ommm6§q€®3€@3g

GU)D(%OD G"@" D326 @C C\)OD(DDQ%(TS O°G °(D8CC 800)33(7) C m@mS@GOT
iL 8° °(ﬂ ° § L q"f' q° L él’ ?o CRI

@ N @ co _¢ o QQ _O Q o@ [_9
32 gS’BO (OV) &@U)qp&}&)&&)i) GGO%(Y?%)GD@ 396610 &) c200 OCGG(Y?_IDQ

66§)p502p50%8E(gee: opsonde(godesongad(gé:s

9. .. ¢ & 153:(03samzel . QS S & S SMme
(TB%QGDCD& GU)’JCO%%;@&{P»G] C\RG§?CDOQ{I’30I éLLCCGUJ’.')G]_l’J_ID?§oSH(TJ @@DD

Q o .S . WQ ° e . C e .8

?(TJCEII_OGG]:,?(; Ggo@"-GGlo(Y? %G@QCD&(Y%?(I)O’JC\)OQ

o L L I

€«

1-80
()]
)]
S,
co

o

[©s
©

—on
©n

=
Y

)

el
Co

(o]

o

o (O 9} < C N cre Q Co o (O
go[glzo?zmmesgoceaoocam[g: 39@380)88’.’)8@61 (TJC&‘;) DS(QCDIES 00000390[9

o

C < < ) 9 ¢ O ¢cOo ¢ c < C
GSQDCOD&G&DO(DGGF | (T?QgCﬂD?(;O?(DGJ(TJGCDDC\)@SGmDCS 38030(7)633’.')
< C (o] C o o ¢C
C\)[’.')_'DSG(YD’.')CS (I)GO&,&D(TJ&DG§GOD’J q?cgglc\)qpseﬁ C\RG@&%U)OQI’.’)

~Co

~CO
3
3
(D)
©
(D)

-

Q NP < Q c € ..0Co < o ¢ o Q
sgoﬂewoq@aqulmemocqu:@g @@GD%CCG}SCOLD(DDOE(D(H[SGQS(DCDO? (oplClep)

< ° Q.0 < C < Q Q e L& __Q 0o¢
OOC\)GSQ_-I) 90[9[80930300@:3930 ®880(T)®[§O)GSOD(TJ%1(DC\)O(TJCG§&)

G8caogSi

3000:300009:0005|05

N C C

G.B.S ASP 39@@@{5 Contract Farming C\380$z| a%z%oooqgeqoc:qpqzcgoc%m

Q0O _CN C C C C [\ < ° C < C C

&D@U)g&?@(\?OG&T)CSSﬂ@CﬁC\?OC§36{|’38I C\)LD(D’J&?S@(TJO%)&SQPS?Q OgCSSD’JSOBQ{PS
C C ¢ o Ny C NN (9} C (O 1N~

U)CQgCZ@%QIGGT&(\?OCn?g G&)OC&(D@C%?QﬂC\)OG:DO 39@’.)00)390‘{".30)38’33 320008

3ooogp:l adx8Ce(gamaunicoogpaen: Bl§0dom03eg 08P coode ¢
QPR QP 2C00QEzRDE 3l 8.0Cq® BN R

%, C cOo 9° Qom0 C C o~ ° o°o°OQ Conlo (‘° (‘°

Q\PoODOC\?Jmﬂ[Bo CaCoO?oQDOQImQ{IDo(YB @Ggasj @oﬁo?CG@S@é&oa?oGwo é&o(\)eo
C Q Co (O (o] C N < N (0] oc

Q{I'.)g@C (DLQCTD@ﬁGG].ﬂ 90[9[30930)(736613?9 @?ﬂwwgﬂcqugﬁ OOCY?_ISL)CGDGOD’J

° L

R



3’3(’7?_"_ 3’3@0)({]30 GlﬂGOGq ero('f% G%’DCOg’%@&S’B@CCZ

OCo C Qo o o o (O o
éL.CCGm:)@ogooGGlom%.P go[gl_"
(0]

(0p)
L

C C Cc ¢
SODCD@(;GDSGGF Q?OC@SQ{IDS

~JO

(T%C\) Q°U)C;]U) S¢ G&)DCCZ S 3¢ ° Q@C ’] 5
7 E’Bo @o 80’)(\? (Y? 38’398[2 00 OD@II

ODZUD(DGQS(T?OJDG(D GU)DCQZODé @SQ_PSGﬁ C\RG§&%U)O
S

ege(ngeogudmesé vonpdel:dieg(gdqp: (Liquidity & Capital Resources)

< ’] < Q ﬁ < 9}
c320000 @()3’3330& (T?%)CIDG] U)C&pDGQﬁGgG@S(\gw LO? 88§ @GODD 39@0’)

IL
O o) iimno L C@ oS
quu_oqpoﬁ? cO (I)Do&)&ll

JoJ9 ?‘?‘5' 6050 Q0 JoJs 9L§0°)I 6050 Q0
qor%eiogé crg§a<‘?:eoo3 qor%eiogé cp§a§:ewo

ooc(g;oeq:?o% (ojo0) :nc(g;oeq:?o% (o))

m000360:008Eemg): J-980 2.0
c[3:§a¢ 99erlC:3EdERE g 0.6:0 0.G :0

@ S eof@ S QN Q9 € ¢ S Seoms 30| < < S
(T?GCTD@ 819'::@?(; erQI (>10p) %@@83’3@@3’39§oq130 3201320C ’33@(7) C\D(D(Y{I

—2n

C

Sell Jepleisal=lel-loelloaloloc 580:00C2C:009 Q05QIA3 5

I G§OU)&?3U)C38CSOD[’J_’D 610’)939@ (D@CB’)Ug

On

é
0
[Es -
-—gco

®°8’.’)°G€1 C\)OC§ C\)SQE)SZI(YSQ{PSSQO&(YS CDCGC\?_I’SGOD’J GSG@ C?ODCTJG?EZ eoog_%q&z

ILIiL 1 °

GgQCS@O)QJDSﬂCD@OO CDCY%SD@ 05) CDEZ@CO\I?@(ID’XO”'OD[EII

L L °
ool sl§odommag el mopdimeoim|Cios mwe(gaes (BOD Meetings)
O _¢ N C Q cC _C C C C O C o [N
3l§oSomomg Bmeg(gs meadel crdc§iea0olgndgdgpiaer: 8odadindad

390805 JOJG-Jo 9 mgpoeq:?o%ogé :5]?3(730)339@0 39@9_5:39@03:39:)3 (09) @5 oqléso

N(Q, Sc6SQNa2038: o S8
@[90 GSD’J(TJG(SD@O S’BO?Co CDC@SQOO OD@-

al§od020mg, BepSianco:

@Gé 0.(,‘.

Jg

0.3.

Jy

08.

Jg

OSQ

Jg

Jy

Q.O.

Jg

GeC

Q.OO.

Jg

©.00.

Jg

o6.0.

Jg

G.O.

J

OQJ

B

JO.J.

B

00.’\).

J

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

6L®| 6LO| Lo 65)00 6cLO | CLO | Lo

Jg




o sl§odommeg olqpiel seagjsdonglyp:
Q ¢ C C Qo ¢ N C o] C
3l§odomogp: 1 ogodcudeon  sl§ododogpisl  Iees0rCIEPR QPR
C O o C < N < C C ocC
Bac(oegsé  oy:do0:gCepian(gden:danp) eoedlé:  vedmezonddlEadEs

(G5 N005-

No | Remuneration Band and | Base/Fixed Bonus | Sitting Fees Total
Name of Director Salary (MMK) | (MMK) (MMK) (MMK)
Q c N o _¢
all gzeoqp@oo§ (:ﬂeaooooo) - - 500,000 500,000
Q@ 0 O¢ o _¢
Ji | RedecpC (:ﬂeaooooo) - - 500,000 500,000
Ql §3c;393<°:e3938 - - 00,000 00,000
(cﬂecjcrgorx))
Q o ¢
Gl | 3098 (:ﬂsgooooo) - - 500,000 00,000
c O o _¢C
il | Re§OC:D: (:ﬂeamooo) - - 500,000 500,000
o §3o&e@5 (:ﬂéjcﬁoo:)) - - 500,000 00,000
Q C o _¢
QI | QieIecgC (:ﬂeaooooo) - - 500,000 00,000

C [\

e Q Q S g . 0 S Q¢ Q QQ
O'\)II QIU)UBOS(O))C\)(D(DDO§G&)DC§C\?OC§° GBQPoéngYSQiCGODD(TegGDC\)GU)

Gﬁ 33%)633@5 ?O%OUSC\)@C@GQGQSQQQCS@GOSCQIESO@83

Q_9 c/Q < < C [\ C [\
QIU)SD(D(O))C\)(DLD’.’)O@G&DDCGC\)OC§3 39({|DS§CI)DO’J&3CGOD’J MCD
I S Lo

C
L

L

9 90
QOO0

3

~

& (:Dorne):«ra[_zo;é DOOSCONST>EONEORIONIITC0T [0 |C 9&0 | &0E( ©
23 ® P2 BPCOREORTIOR: 3908 JOJG R0 1 @

q036503¢ oEzo[gopd90lanpS-

Jd



c{o3pooqio3sé ap{gosqadep:

CQOé::?aGO:U)OSGQTDOSORQP:?

qood monpd(g)e
o _¢ N Q@ Co C C (N
all é]sgmmos@goswqcem§g JOJR-JO JG 060 390)9_3@[ 0%
ooc(;poeqzﬂézméz‘?é ooqé:o)o% 39861550)3393: cﬂoap_gu
Online @E @[ooéqogooo: :>op_3 ooo%eepo%oopé
ssqﬂoSwoﬂEqp:e? aoeoooogoa@é :noop_S@[eh%u
| JogR-JoJs m%uroo§5®oq€sﬂ8:m§sseq JoJs 9§0°3| :raoop_S@l 0%
Q_¢ C C C C < <
SOCINCV (0) §OI6§ORC cqlc:o@[cx?oaap_g <5|oop_ou
cﬂe?acﬁcnosa{go c;a@é:saeo: a@:@cﬁqcﬁ@q
C N C N
39@00@003 geo@cz e@[c;oazehsu
[o XY Q C Q C N C C C
Q| 3GPIRCORYA POGIKETPO VTP OPIQ|Ds 390093@{ 0%
oc¢ G co ']O N N ﬁ o o C o '] C
3203 08 326 OO 3OO0 Y EN V00V oloopd
@o%eooo 3](%(75033((2@:9 ﬁoSognS@: [§§mp_5
o c C "I (N C Q O
saa?[gtc\x)oa@ 6320050132940V §IC (Q)RE?
3l§od0m0m8 ¢ al§nd0003(yd 9§30 [gSsaen:
. C (0] C C C C c
Online @g @[oocqogooozoo@ sploal=lynloalovioy)
@@ﬂcﬁwogﬁq_pz@ :Deoooorl%oa@cf:
C ¢cC /0.0 OC © N cC o c O
sgoolo_o@lq@u([g:@:q?u 236320CE30CI DiGHCOCBSI
Qo C c o cC Q Qo cC o C Y
230C36@DI DI6TROQPC! QAP R: &C gzecqp@oo@
C C N C
Gl | JOJG-JO J§ ODICEEEOT2000 @co 3900[3_3@[ ©%
C C C C C c Qo y C C
o)oqc:omsa@o) GR0DCEMIEHODY DA0§:630C dloop_au

Audit Firm ¢ ('\)) §o% aooroao%o%
®<§eeo:§[§:[§o%oo[§§ qéasao)o: eﬁsocﬁoof) audit
firm o3 easqoSe)%,sgSGﬁ Quotationqp:

L o
eooo&ééepogé ICOP Sein Win & Associates
Co.,Ltd <§§ KMA U Kyawt Mg & Associates
Accountancy & Audit Firm 3¢ gz ¢

o} o S NS e, 9 Q

sga?@[cgoqpo ooc[§m3 @[go 0OC0) IHOOY
ICOP Sein Win & Associates Co.,Ltd @§°@os

C o C < NP < C
ea:qlooa?s@oo 9532068 saoop_o@[@c:n




oG mnead § opStonpdesonnddeudn: (Organizational Structure)

Shareholders

-
Audit /Risk & Compliance

Committee J
\.
e
Nomination / Remuneration
Board of Committee
. \
Directors -
Business Operation Steering
Committee
Chairman Corporate Social Responsibility
& Good Governance
Managing
Director
Operations Business Risk HR & Admin Audit Finance & Logistic
Department Development Management Department Department Accountant Department
Department Department Department
o8l 903EMOEOIYP:EE cOe0dIG 0E4p:
Q . . . .
G.B.S ASP sae§[§<; Audit, Risk and Compliance Committee (ARCC),

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) | Business Operation Steering

Committee (SC) §<f: Corporate Social Responsibility and Good Governance (CSRGGC)

6003603 (¢) 60 G C°ooa°[§° QOC§2610:65078QOOAOIY 0l2005
7 G) 8§10 B.OPI300%EGs QYOCH:Q[D: QOO

Jq



(0) Audit, Risk and Compliance Committee (ARCC) 399 ocqpo?o eafaom(ﬂsaor%

[G81005-

Q C C

agGSQDCGSQDC a(go)g

Q C < N ¢
83003@@3 G’ngOC

Q N < N ¢
QSG(T.EID@(Dt? G’QQOOC
GSTGO)DG%S%G%S 3’9%886618?8

Q ,.9¢ Q o, Q. Q. . & Q. ¢ IS - W g Y S IR
(Y?%QGDG] ODQGICo&L)CGTJ C?OQ?oC\?Oé@oQﬂQo?Q CD§°SHI_OE% PHELISHN @o@O@Co?Q
3330l 0080300303098 505°[§5° & /68 @@5 S8 mecde)
{ [ L° "?P_,D"Qﬂ Y § <T'?.I° L° ° ﬂ. ﬂ. ° % 61‘? Lo @

C C o

L
o o QO o (- Q c o o c C 9 ﬁ 90 o o o
U)C&QDGG]_oﬂCoUJGoQﬂDoS’BDo @g\)p_oo)o:o)ogowoq@l 0?63(‘8’3(31 ®»83°G€1°I CDCAI}_’DDGGPI

. Q. ¢..Q9¢ S 0 Q S, SRS, N SRS, Q
80@3@610613?@ Q?OC§°&?C€1339§‘,€P(DQP°(YB Qi?éogcol 32M[QOD|gCal 39%61’3@

o

g <, . c@co Q Q e .S . Q N N \@ Q
GCRI?SZIG]ﬁ §go(‘.‘l"|_03’.')qpog?_|?0) Cu?? S’BGCTJDCSQCD&G(SDGB(T? cOOC [ES’B(TJ oo

N Q C ¢ < C < o C < <
€1§| (YeégODGﬁ C\POC§3C\D@OCDGQPSOD& 2000 &? GT.') 8063I 0)8 Qﬂeg ®83(YJ8° Qﬂ’y

Q. C @ o S
(T%(TJ ﬁ% ﬂ/@ﬂ ®®G&%61§§\C 80@3

o

le}

002330 3’9@@ 61§§\C GWQ(TJCD’JSQQ(TJ GO°O

N

ZD@ Gé&)@ﬁ)gﬂ()@@% G(T)’SGO%?G@@@[S”(D%’JSGOSG@OQ§ 900)@8(13386333
Q cC <Sre <
G(D’JGODU)(DG].O@O)O’]ZDQII

(J) Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) safgooéqp:?’) 6320050

oc C N
SQCY?Co@(D(ﬂ:D(’D_D'II
Q C
Be3i0g¢ R%RS
@ 0 Oo¢
QSQL)SC\PLC S’Bg oC
e, .9, Q
B09s %§,08
C C < C
GGT@UDQ)(T)éOD %UgCSGﬂS?S

JO



%%5093 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) c;ﬁoooo%»(ﬂo:@o

o _¢ C N . C C oo
(ngcsﬁ :ﬂsaoooo:)o?or):;ag° (Board of Directors) &¢ @ggeaoocsaepﬂ[_@oqp,saoo

C C C c c C C ° O (0] o _¢
3’3061’.)080 ODC;GC\?_I’.)GOD’J 3361&398?_]08?? @Gdgow@l_ﬂ&eqpﬁﬁe Q00

o _¢

cC ¢ C 0] C Q < <
GagQJODO 039061§I 3’]GL]OOOD’JQ_PSI 3’3?6%303’361351({]38?@ 33[_92@§ZG§G§QI’JQPSG’§

(D)
2
=)
le) 80
(D)
=N

0021 302:9¢ 8¢ 06[03:086 (Salary, Benefits & Bonus) 9pod 2009605681 00ecd @)
FERE X ? y QP POO8§!I N8

5 € (C te G F k) §C305 wolagps cepages
S?OQH_OGGGU)DC ( orporate Governance rramewor ) ?93’3& QI%O SQ{I’Do qu%qﬁ?l

el HO90ead3Eaeola (Corporate Governance Policies) && 0309036200
28 PO ORNCPR P ¢ RO

C C Q Ceo (O (9} < C N C ﬁ
9 390@&{]33@'_(\?061:? I (YBQgCIDGGﬁl&gigI_SU?%U)(DG‘DGSFS@%(D 390? ﬂ(DOO’JﬂCQ_PSG\

9} C c ¢ Q < C c . < [\
ODGUJ’.')Q)’DS(T? S’BGC\)KD'DSG&DDCQ(Y)GP?I (TBQCID?DDU)?U)CDDSG:D’J q[339§:q|m§g

G@Ig?rggsu(TSQJDS?(ESQ[’J_’g G(J)’JQ?_"I_OO’JQP%QI?US G&D’DE&O’SOgD%Gl% I QD&C%SS’BQOGQOD&Q%
mo%q&d’):@ﬁ 8&9%§qu§é3®§03q38 39’.')°C\) SQ(Q(D CDGGP JL§G®G€1839(78(78

%G@DCG@@&G@DG&)DC&®Q§§C SI]EJCTSUJDSQQOOGO° [’Jé Gé@é(ﬁ@ﬂé@&%

] L

G(Y)’.')QCD? @@@lqjmqpoeoosgoq@ g 0)@ 200236202 G(TJ’.')@CTO)CD 616@0%(5]&)[2"

(9) Business Operation Steering Committee (SC) Sagoocczqozefo 6350050

oc < <

3203Egd0loopdi
Oo eo
BCYe* B8RS
9 0 Oo¢ C
D:B:00C 3Q,0C
Q N C
D:630CEIC 3g,0C
90 Qooo o o o
D:6$0CB: PORCIGERE

cg%éo% Business Operation Steering Committee (SC) :Dp_g 39@:@:):

Qe QC_ . Q S Q Q Q @ <, oS

®®(T)§oéﬂ ol 390)390)8&{]’.)ol O%@U?U) 0)8&)0’)6 oD C\Doc§omgoooeq|o°03c
Q. ~~SRS Q QRS .S o Q.. 8 Q Q g Q ~

C\'.)&;&?-?@Col @0@0@C0§§ &?o@mmeI?U)GTJOgCC\DQoGO’DDCQI S’QQOS’B@@J{PO

3(0302 869§308¢ ©LIDY||U2059036805EGNdEPRE RSO MDY 2005605
P 0O9R3RPS NI REES (¢ QPO opS:  RYAY ?

lo]

[}
le]

Je



0256200 Qé?§gq(ﬁ§§ G%S?Q'S»SSHUS({ID&?(ES’B@G G(D’JC?_"[UD’J({PSSZI?OS G%DEQ&O’S
Iy c ¢ N c C C o Qo CN c C ° C o
38’.)861§ I C\POC§§3’BE§°39®QSO’)®610C\?S(3§ 0)69%86618§@8®§®€ﬂ’33 3’3’.)8(\?339(78(’7) 0.0)

c .0 o C C ¢ C C c c_ ¢ ']O C N el
GSID('D&%QGO)GGP@O&(D 336(7)303’3@@6(9’38@3080)61@??(} SGI](DO)DG'BQOCD c0:0

Lo

o]

¢ c O C (0] [N Q ° C CcC ¢ N c

33@ @833@0)%610@@ G(D’J@U)?SD@@[SHOOQPSGOSS’BOQ@? 93)@8@036033
C Q c ¢ C ¢

G(D’JGODU)@GIO@O(S]OD@II

(9) Corporate Social Responsibility and Good Governance (CSRGGC) Sagooéqps@o

632005013203 E(gd0loopS

r-° &
9.9, Q¢
BPCRC B85S
Oo 00 N N
aoC\Pgo 338000
Q Cc QO N C
886§(\)C80?8 338000
Oo C C Co orro
goGS’DDCGS’BDC saogcoeqogalo

(@%808 Corporate Social Responsibility and Good Governance (CSRGGC) @

N 9 o C < C C C o (O (9} N o C
oooo§qp°@:> o?gaoeﬁ C\I?ngqo&?CG].DODDOéQﬂDo?(; S’%OQ"_OS%go[gl_oCTeoO)(DQJ%&PCGTJ

L IL

Q Qe _ ¢ Qo SN Q.9 Q < S
(T{IQOWO&§SQI3839@38 (QI@S(V{ICG&)DU?ODSSQOG(DDGODQ":)S?(; OSG(S]CZG&D’JC%]_(TJ
QS QS Q o S __ Q OCQ Qo ON Q. Q. 2o O
C\?OC§089 o@@goWOQOC\Po?(;OD(TJ&?CG:D’J 89%8@61»§80®§®({|30 S’B’.’)oC\Po 0. 0)

< .9 Q Q NS e .S .8 19 S Q
GEPMYFICDEEF0MD  I2EMNICIOROCOICIVVCHIIES{EC é]SJO’)O)’JS’QgO(D c0O:0

L Lo

le}

< < c 9 C O < Q 5 N NP N <
:D@ @@OD@(Y)QQOG&? G(T)DGODQ? 3’9@@'_%]0’)6{]3060039061§ gOODeo(I)DoGZD’J

.9 c < c'] <
G(D’J@OOOOO)GIO@O)O :Dall

’\)()



o sl§odomeag 0lqp: (Board of Directors Profile)

]

c < Q <
COD& Q(Dg%COOOODD

=00

Q@ 0O Oo¢ c co [N Q@ 0
stoHevletoblel G.B.S ASP c;ﬁ ggggooo)g:@o(ﬂoogu 2:®s

[%3809388’3‘?088 88‘%@336613?

0 C C c.c ¢ N < C < Q
39[5880)’38 (CD(T)@@OCO)C) QRQ(S]DQ&II CiCSO’)’.')Ot?? Sgt?’)g()g SG§0(T) OC)-Q-J()JQ GI(TJ

I_SSMI_(SGTJC?S@(E O)OO%CDQSSG&)D&§[§8 J()JO ?c?g)(%é

o

e%pooo&j G.B.S ASP &\ SW%CTSOD'JS’,;@OSC\)&QSG(D’JESI ooé:e§005 3]&:](7303339@0088

< < c ¢ < NP Q 9.9 0¢
8(()3%61’309839@0)(\)&36(7)308 OO'JO§OOG:GSO’JCQO']OD£II QSOPZC\PLC

0p5  B.E
(Mech:) o3 [gSemE(gE3(G: Master of Science Agricultural Engineering o3,

Q $3:0505:(38 SloosS
6151@39012030)8003@0@0)0 DQ[EII

?O



Steazoleaand

al§odom

§zea®oc°:esgoc°:oaé G.B.S ASP & s'kcj(ﬁor)aor)c%é:@&ﬂoaéu §zesao<°:c;399c°:
oap_S G.B.S ASP :ﬂ%o%ooosg@oogé slgggqoo%:sg@og (00-2- Jo JQ) sp%c;%ej;oooé
[y C C Nl co C c OC o C Qo ¢ co
0200% ooezc;aoocg[gz avlosl[eple @‘?eoéccooo:qp:oom (MCB) & 376300003000)83
39@03@9_53@(7)38& | AtarOo Co.,Ltd @ Founder m&é:@@émézemo&omo%og
Gaooéa(ﬁcqlcﬁﬁ(ﬂoop_gu §3G3938G3938339_5 Master of Business Administration

N Q. $3:0055: [a6)2925
oA |Sostieviephieliavion]: @O)O ovjentl

J



Diegc0ls:

al§odom

gze§coc°:zo‘§::>al:>_3 G.B.S ASP &\ :ﬂscjcﬁoooooogéz @o%cﬂooéu ézeq,cocc:so%zoo

(B

N C

G.B.S ASP ogé 31%050)361309339@5 (oo-Q-JOJQ) 61056%9 ®m§[§:oooo§ooeseaoo

On

N\ (Q co C Q < c oc¢ C N Q9 Q0 C
@[SSCD(DﬂOaC GSC\DODDSQ@&@&&?CGP GGTDC%OODGG]_S(TBQQ'DC\)GO’)(DC%C

le}

o _¢ C < C C CQo < < < 9 C O
é]GD(TJO)’JGl’JCXR%@(; CD’JO‘?CDGSG&)’JCG§DT?CD®88CD£8 @0)(5]33&" gzee?mc:o?zoo@

N

0§08 0oa305¢ B.Sc(Maths) 03,6 002200 036:c005¢gdcloopSi

R



Sseamigl
seesontal§odomn

§3639308<°::Dé G.B.S ASP &) cﬂ%cﬁoooooo%@@o%(ﬂwéu é:esg:c\géooé

Q C < < C N C < N <
0)88’.)86618?(03 (TIQSOD§SGQDCSOODGQSO§@SSD§08C %§@OSGQ§?|{83&[§® ODDO§
C cN(Q C C 0 C C C c.c C N < C <
(I)GSGSO’.)C@[&]S J()()Q ??@%C 33[5@80)’.)8 (C\POOD(D@@OCO)C) QR@(S]OD&II qC‘o’U)OO§?

39§O:OR[§:G§OOS GBS Microfinance Co.,Ltd. cgﬁs]éﬁcﬁmosg@o% O@-9-JOJR q(ﬁeéros’aog

oooo%ooé:eaoof:e}&oopéu oocc::e§oor°) G.B.SASP ogf:é]eﬁcﬁmoqoog:sa@o% 00-Q- JO JQ

C < < C C cCo <
GI(DG%? ®O’)CO)T)O§(X)GZG&)DCC\{I(D§1(3]OD@II

9



é:oé:e@gwé G.B.S ASP @ sqé(ﬁmomc%éz@o%dbaéu é:oé:e@goap_s
G.B.S ASP ogésqgﬂ(ﬁoooqoogzsfa@é (oo-Q-JOJQ) qo%c;i?o)ooé@: oooo$oo§:c;ao98
C\ﬂ(ﬁﬁ@ coorgé)logé GBS Hardware Mart Co.,Ltd 038039_5: e@sg‘?(uéséléj(ﬁooo

C [y C C cCo c C < Q [N c c
spoc'?z@g oooo§ooezeaoocG‘?olalooogzcogz@o(ﬂoop_au 2:0C36@200 B.Sc

(Chemistry) 93 [g¢ e@2o&[gEg0loopdi

R



Sl
seesontal§odomn

éché:ooé G.B.SASP &\ 3133(600339@0050')5@: @écﬂwéu équézoaé Good
Brothers’ Group of Companies @ Founder mo%é:@o%@: Good Brothers’ Co., Ltd. or% J
@-ORE2 eL)g?oc)ogf: ooné méeooof:éd]oapén

éché:ooé Good Brothers’ Co., Ltd. 1 VSK International Company Limited |
Power Winner (PW) Co., Ltd.I GGI Insurance Myanmar Co., Ltd 1 Myanma Agricultural
and General Development Public Co., Ltd-MADPL §.<§, Myanmar Citizens Bank Ltd.
o%ogf: :ﬂe‘ﬁcﬁmvs&;@é O)QO%(XR eaooéacrgozlcrgﬁcﬂooén

ézo;ézoag_% Good Brothers Machineries Co., Ltd. | Good Brothers’ (Chemical)
Co., Ltd.I Good Brothers’ Microfinance Co., Ltd. 1 United Agricultural Products
Processing and Trading Co., Ltd. | Kubota (G.B.S) Co., Ltd. | Zoomlion (Myanmar) Co.,

Ltd.I Good Brothers’ Life Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.| Good Brothers’ General Insurance

3,
X
0

i

Agent Co., Ltd. cféogé e%eﬁ(nézsﬁlgjﬁmo@@é oooo%%ooeaooéatﬁcql

Q. Q.8 N Q e Qs _ ¢ Q Q <,
[eriaviorionio ) @&GGD'JCOPCD%U) §oo{CC @&)&QID‘,?C OD(YDOC\DUDGQPOC'?o
S

o or o < L C N QC o N Q. 0 Coc S o
ﬂCG{I’.) S’BZDC Gl"_OUgC U)C(?,?’JGGT.? |_=3’3[§0)C\)@06(D3C I @ﬁ‘:@D?CCOG{"ﬁ?I G@C)Co?g ? °

C (9} < C @C < < C

CQ#:OD&Q_PSSQODCZOBC U(I?S’BC\POG’Q?G&DDC 32 ODC\)&SG(D’JCS CD’.)O'?O]?G&D’JCQOS

G‘?(ﬂ:}aéll



SreonPgend

o§esqCial§odon

< < C

é:eoql%@ooq%oap_o G.B.S ASP @) e%eguéz:ﬂéjcﬁmomo%é:@md]wén

lo}
le}

§:eoq|5[§oo§:>oé G.B.SASP ogc°: JOoR el>§\o°>§ C\gogméeaoocﬂéjcﬁooospogz G 02008

le}

C C N [0} C o . . C [y C
ooezeaoocg[g: sgacgcﬂ?o)ef 006§3200 Managing Director 39@0)0090@00@:@9090
Qﬂ(ﬁﬁcﬂw&gu ézeq%@w%wé Three Swallow Construction Co.,Ltd. 038 Executive

. Q < ¢ 8 Q CQ <. 9 Q S < Q
Director 39@@(\)@8 OO’JO@OOG:G@ODC Cq_lmﬂ()']&)[’.)jll 8860?]’3@00:?03& O@@J 9L<§\®

RE §MEMNGSe B.A (Geo :) 3 [gEeaoE[gEF0loopdi

o L

4



oqn  8de§3ee308,08qps (Key Management)

9.9, Q¢
B P RC ) BBS
8, .9 NN
g:C\]) ° - GQgOOC
Q Q N Q
g:esfascxgc - GQgOOC
Q S e N <
g%G(’T{P@U’)‘? - GQgOOC

ool 9§30000800p0§00SsqpieN see(ngpEiaRepen3(ggund (Conditions of Employees)

eC 0 9 ¢ o < N ¢ e < Q Q 9. 9fe
ORQIROOPQT0LC SI]GL](DUDSQQ‘,?(O: 0§00:332C 3208 OL)OL)G(j]Cg (J@) 2° ﬂ[g:

Operations Department, HR & Admin Department, Finance and Accountant

< N N N Q. _Q C N C C co <
Department 0P CPOCHISVO0VOTI0:00RC ooooc?ul?c;aoocamcqmﬂ(ﬂ:np_a-

apSc§e50830305 9§000200p9 0§008:3s66 PocUlC:

°p % Rereq

o Operation Department- Benas & Pulses 20

J Operation Department-Contract Farming ®

o) Finance & Accontant 9

S HR & Admin J

9 Opeartion Head o)

G Operation Admin o

Q Opeartion/Service Admin o)
Total Je

’\)6)



opl  sl§odommeg olqpien sepgudvondloéyssc(gmecs

No. Shareholders’ Name No of Shares Percentage %
o | 2838 0,000 2.0%
8° [° I 9 > 270
Q C C
J | @3e32CEe320C Go,000 o.Q%
Q c O
P | Qiesoocios o@,ooo 0.3%
Q C
G | se3egc JO,000 0.6%
Q C C
6 | socie@d GO,000 2.0%
6 | Good Brothers’ Co., Ltd.( Represented 1659, J56 Q5-6%
by) Bsopgs
Q C c
Q gzc;cqo@ooc? 2 J,000 o.Q%
o JOJBJ5S
Joi  odaend(§)eondurn  ofesoneardes:  magpiecoondalieorn  mygaBdads
el aB00§s 3pguduongCeps (G.B.S ASP Major Shareholder List -Top 20)
No. Shareholders’ Name No of Shares Percentage %
o) Good Brothers’ Co., Ltd. J,Ggo,Jgg Q5%
( Represented by) é:o?é:
Qo cQ
eH=lep(sloH 00,000 J-JQ%
2 Three Swallows Construction (0,000 2.Q%
Co., Ltd (Represented By)
Q0 O C
2:0:006@d
Q N C
g 256320C6320C Go,ooo o.q%
9 | eal(glgooss Bo,000 2.Q%
G é:o%ésméog%%z §0,000 2.G %
Q |es 88ecmp G, )26 2.90%
o GSTGS’B%@ODS 6,900 2. Jo%
Qo C C
G stelet{=lce GO,000 2.0%
20 é:o%ch?cc: GO,000 2.0%

N




JOII

3a[godeopgeofgésala

(n) crggcn%ogé q&%@[ﬁ%oﬁe{ps/@@ﬂogowﬂéqusacrﬁl:ﬂ crggcn%@ﬁ?o%o)é 33@05

(c)

(@)

N N C Q C C NN C
8(1)? 39®§1QDODD§1CE{P°&B 39@(7)800?@8&{]’%(1?(7)60&1@&@0)33@@ @ﬁ&lgo']s

L

0

BoooSGEaEEESd0m8 afedlacd AgaSomomie coonSsorEGacSyp:

<

CSZSQ[’J_S ?é@é%@(@@(g%@é%fﬁ@o%? @mé@leo:q‘%@oc)d]:n&)u

-

m% CCZQIQO']SQIDS('T% 3’38]39’.)86(\{]’593@8@8@8& @égﬁ%@é §\(§ OOS(?_I('YS@ESQ{ID%
Q crhraoc <
@[C\P C\P(S]CD G§G§Q|C 3’]6]0’)0)’.)33@ 316](7)03’.)339 DDCDC@&C(S]DD@II s'kaoo

U)’.’)S@g OD& ?@@83@@%6%3@@@ 32603 %C CD[’J_‘J GO’J’JE I C\%S’Bé(ﬂm 39@618

39@0’)@00)(7) 39@00@@@07\339_3?@080039 CDUJGO 61@&"

QPSGﬁ @@mmm(rﬂ%@m ODC%C\)(T)(T.EW? 39@(7)60(2'_)@8(73 00)

o] <
&)’Jﬂ&)gll
’]0 C N < C < < o¢c _¢
3 SJ(T)CD’JSQQOOD& @@meoo?egssazeozeqle@oeom| GOEGQIG@G’BQ@?(}
< < C 0O 0 C N <
GOSGSZIG@ @g%(\)@%%(ﬁ) 330)?0)618[2"

Beo0d  3lg0300038,2000  6320050lmgIdgPiscad05p8ea0s  3(godeor
2 9 8- RUOOQPRERGRPRP ?

S RS, cQe
(IPO)GOo@CoSBDo G&)OC&(Y)&LACG(DGIG&II

Qll OD S 33@0%GO®\GOGO°[§°G ’.)(YC) G@°[§®0§G@O° (YSSQ'.T (e 6
* P 19:e¢ s :]) 2 e
C\)dSé &l
Il 39@0%@0®\GO@8°33 5 m@@%@ﬁ@@ Q%(DD 8 '3°3’9’3°C\°)°39 (YS (0p)
J Lg ° & 3 Lﬂ. ﬂ Q{I ° °-Ye 08 sﬂ
c c
GC\{I’.)(D<§ &%ﬂ@cgl
Il @@USGO@GO"G [§E°OD S (TJ@CU%(TJ ODE"@ﬁ@ 8 3°38 cOs6 © S
? PCOC|YCsR MY @NG]) QPR se]l§)o2

9II crggm%wéwé:@ﬁsgcrﬁ[zsg@ogo% @%méq&%s@p 61% @C\OPSQ(S@CCZSII

9()



(s0) 33@05@00)399" GO °aé°[§o§[§°e 200 0OCIIORODEVIE [§8°e@ew°8
P30 O8N §IQ: C¥ F2OYMCOC]|§§C:o(g|e0:

C C [o Xy Q C C c o C o C [0]
(DDC\DS’BOBCZ 33@(7)3’3(33 (G) (S]C\)S'BOQ"(DQ{ID‘S?C @egoogeﬂe@oc: G%eﬂ(ﬂ

L o

oD 39@0%600) 32006036 [§E°® US(I)D°°38:)D QII 39&%(5]39@(7%@0@39’3”
1 eee QI ° I. °§1L [2 { 1 °

Q < < O _Q C < C C NN < <
GOSGQI[gS@O)O’]OO(\DQS (X?%GO%GQJ@C%OQ& O’JGPSOCG&)’DC&(D@Cg[gO)ZDg

<
(f?@?d)QIDLGO)GlII

(@) :ﬂL ooosfa{gooo@ @3 @joosg@ooeo (T%O? GO:% (ﬂ&)gu

(q)) =(godc0pm005e0:payt [§§enmdeglgsonodcoepdi

(e) 3’3@(?)600?(1? GO&F)OgC GSODD.,('D@Q)GOD 390)51030334:{]’.)839@0) @ODG(D(I?UC)

JJu oéwcﬁmcﬁg&eqwé 081051 38, 30p5:qp28é s00593056500Eg03q|0dqp:

L
¢cc O Q C ¢cc o ﬁ ’]0 C 0e S C [o] o2 N <
(QJ&L.OCT)(TB%DCBDC?C OaléL‘OO%G] 3 S]CT)CDDQPo?COI %?G&)OCG’BGF)ﬂon(I)? [§§C\)@

GGOS&)OQG:D‘SZD&S GSRISGS(I?O%O?(I)DS%&%I 6161%?133833961’3&{]38?(3 (7?%9@%? qggdogd’)&og

GOSGI%%OD&SS@GF)QPSG%OI]II
GgGQJSZD(TSGCDéC\)(TS? (SC%S @@OGQ G(TJ’.')GﬂCI @§@D°QI(TJ39?CD

(Q/ 0 Jo) 32§ 898(regcag§caoo§®5eaoo aﬁql(ﬁqpasgy ngom(ﬂssmca ooc[_:]:rao

N

o]

o

Saogs-

93



26pd 0032005 2003§0508¢ ceplondade(gos(gé: moyd:

oy Siesd(gglod c63(gglod
1 ° C (‘°
Good Good Brothers' Company Ltd JO G- JO J§) 0066350 303Cs
Brothers' | (GBS) 339_5 895@9&@5@: Good Brothers’ Co.,Ltd © egoqlf)
Company | G.B.S ASP cpSc§:03:q, 8808 00.08 0303036§3(G: Good
Ltd 390805 32EM ooeoooo@[ Brothers’ Co.,Ltd :f?’ ego:ﬂcc)
CoO C C C Q 9O o c (Y C
Clepiebléle ko) 39@0) GS0OCEM (96.9Q0) 250505 [§§cop_o G03800
c0230loopSil G.B.S ASP 8E30loopdi 23[gdep egayld
C Co 0 XS [0] o Oo C o G Q 9 o o c c
QPOCS:q: go[gloo?oooooemeqo ( J5.00) D005 cL:§M$
2R05 30232905 coleclodg0laopdi ada3e0q§8)
Q05§03 egeagyd®ad coleclods6(gé: me(0308:60 jo j8)-

OOOfSGO°j (38°G®O’J(°: (TSGO°GODD (@) GU)QDOG H 0%'33 (Tc)
{ 8 L° %1 ° J J ar qﬂ? 08

N 9@5 312008 OON0OIIEE D& o°@oo§
28 go0Ool OQPO:§G 20:5Q2s !

OOSO&RGDDS@(%SG@DCS: @o%cﬂooén

Jon (g0 sagiodaecoadyp: (Other Information)

J()JS ??0% | G(DG(S’?)CS]GGlC\) JO 610%@%088 (72]880@6333 SDG%GCQSQO)@CS
39@03085 :39035103003 J,Ggg,qoe 32: Rights Issue oof)éogogeosﬁ 3903[:)_5@[3}01
:Déll 39&3(3] Rights Issue S’QGOT Gg@éi)gé‘&%&@qgsgda(ﬁ JOJS GOG@SO’]GG].C\)Q? JOJO
GGC\DS@Ugéﬁ Gg?ﬂOSODDﬂCC:éﬂ’)ﬁS@DZS’BG@Dé%@OSéGj @@é@éog&ooos@: @Oc)(;]
2051 q¢:8e(g|040eCorgadqpigs(ogoig B:8igos (DICA) 0p¢ o@-9-Jo Jg qodg(ys

@Ugc‘i)mésgmé[glad]wén

o

o
c O [N C C C c C © o c C (Y Q
@weq:a?oct?:eaoocam@czl sgqgsgeogz@gws§qlazsso: eeleplet @&ooa%
< C C . cC _C C C C
@i[glzeepczsn@czl Contract Farming cqoc§seaoocam[§c: (Q) 9325006 CLLOLOD
2, C (‘° o Co [§(‘° C (‘° C K b t (N 2, C (‘° o
ADOODOPPOIQIIGEPCIYFCIOPOCHINWE30009  Kubota cond00030:0050903q)2s

635 gy °

o S oS & ¢ .. S90S € QS € QO . Q Q. cQ ¢ _¢
LOGGT.)CoQJ@CanC C\'.L)OC§0C\'.L)OO?C8§ C\?CO)CGlﬂ(X)’.)oG&)OC\D@o C\D(T)ﬂUgC ®®608

9




0N Q Q o S S33&csd) Q Q@ S .
6}83’9@@?9 3303(1?(&@@00661 Oogqpoogc 399(')0399516&'»0 OD@COZ Q0200 qos?oooooo
e QMg C Q. _ QSO ___¢Q Q Q

61(3]33&” o%@o)(ﬂej ODCSGDSQS’BQ)DZ GQIS(QCDC\PS’BOSZI(DﬂOD@ G@GT.)Q_I’.):OgC GO)’.)C&I?
Q. .([28., o Q Q ¢ g ..Q9¢ ¢ c .S, CfQ S 2. S 9.
go@oeﬂf)o C\g()OO?@D&)(DOgQDOQDO}%c%Cﬂc? G(QIDU)O§°GUDDCO[9 (%C 6]08 S’QODODUBoQIo

c__g(e, Q 2 QS Q e .S . e g
gg(\?@[go GU)’DCO}%({P‘,(X)&% O§G@DC§G@DC8(DGO &LLC€1§ ODGG&)'DCS.(DG‘?O OD@II

C O o N C c C C < <
Gv?’JCSZ"_GL]ogOaCC\)&o GSODS’BGQ?S’B@’JM?Q meooe?oaomogooeqoggo OD@C@CD(I?Q?[(_.},

JL

qlcr%%’l(ﬂ:néu {93’36‘3:@93 (L)ga%sao% @oooeaoocamaﬂmﬂcﬂoap_on

C [y Q C C c o¢ C [y
G(D’JCS%§C\DD[9@®(3]OD[§Q GQGGTJCZOC8§\C OQ?G%

[0 Ny o o) C C C
39(3 A{ID oooceaoocaoo

Jou  ooqCodaag el ooamoeeq 008386500 (Auditor Report)
JOJG-Jo 8 91 dmoeaadmn0d ooqldodesod: :8qEseogpiao:

GS’B’D(YSCS]S’BU%ES O)(%[QSQ(C)(S]OO@QII
1

AN



NG

N ‘m--"@j/
N {cooui®

o/
T -

T

G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

(Company Registration No. 105175515 /06/11/2015)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PERIOD :2024- 2025 FINANCIAL YEAR

U KYAWT MG & ASSOCIATES
ACCOUNTANCY & AUDIT FIRM




G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 31 March 2025

Contents:

Auditors’ report to the members

Statement of directors

Statement of financial position

Statement of comprehensive income

Statement of changes in equity

Statement of cash flows

Property, plants and equipment

Notes to financial statements

Page
1-2

9-55



UKYAWT MG & ASSOCIATES
ACCOUNTANCY & AUDIT FIRM/

No. 3, 105™ Street, Mingalar Taungnyunt Township, Yangon, Myanmar/
Phone: 09 — 5033521, email: suyeetoe@gmail.com

)

‘"/

/

AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBER 4
OF

G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

We have audited the accompanying financial statement of G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC
COMPANY LIMITED which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2025 and the

statement of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation ;and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard and the provision of the Myanmar Companies
Act. This Responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statement that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error: selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; making accounting
estimates that are reasonabie in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Myanmar Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An Audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedure selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessment, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonable of accounting estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.



UKYAWT MG & ASSOCIATES
ACCOUNTANCY & AUD,I;EL

No. 3, 105" Street, Mingalar Taungnyunt Township, Yangon
Phone: 09 — 5033521, email: suyeetoe@gmail.co
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I believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnaté’“fo provide as a basic
for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of G.B.S
AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED as at March 2025 and of its statement of
comprehensive income and its statement of changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended in

accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard and section 280 of the Myanmar Companies
Act.

Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
In accordance with the provisions of Myanmar Companies Act, I report that
(1)I have obtained all the information and explanations I have required; and

(2) Financial records have been maintained by the Company as required by the section 258 of the Act.

KYAWT MG

B.A.,CPA.RA,LCMA,PART I({LONDON)
Certified Public Accountant & Auditor
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G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC CO,, LTD.
AGRI SERVICES

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY

G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

It is the responsibility of management to prepare the financial statements which
give a true and fair view of the financial position of G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES
PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED as of 31 March 2025 and the statement of comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. In preparing these

financial statements, the management is required to:
-select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently and
-Make judgment and estimates that are responsible and prudent

The management is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company.
We have general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to us to
safeguard the assets of the Company and to prevent and detect fraud and other
irregularities. We have been maintained in accordance with section 258 and 264 of

the Myanmar Companies Act for the year ended on the date of this financial statement.

On Behalf of Management

o

Directior Man?g Itrector
A o~ gﬁ
Director Kyaw Pya Han
. . Managing Director
i S Public Co.,Ltd
G.B.5 Agricultural Services G.B.S Agricultural Services Public Co., Ltd.

No.(22), Bayint Naung Road, Thirimon Housing, Hlaing Township, Yangon, Myanmar.

01-3682147, 3681983 www.gbs.com.mm




G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of financial position as at 31 March 2025

2023-2024
Kyats

Assets

Non Current Assets

2024-2025
Kyats

27,409,952.65 Property, plant and equipment (Sch-1) 293,050,446.21
1,215,193.60 Research and Development (Sch-2) 729,116.16
28,625,146.25 Total non-current Assets 293,779,562.37
Current assets
Advance and prepayment
12,510,367,277.12 Inventories (Note-8) 59,359,417,818.18
Receivable from shareholder (Note-3) 5,739,610,000.00
348,000.00 Prepayment Expenses (Note-4) 30,000.00
165,234,106.44 Deposit to Supplier
94,800,000.00 Advance Income Tax (Note-5) 421,157,442.00
Advance Commercial Tax (Note-6) 94,612,236.14
247,950.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents (Note-7) 754,925,773.85
12,770,997,333.56 Total Current assets 66,369,753,270.17
12,799,622,479.81 Total assets 66,663,532,832.54
Capital and Libilities
8,819,030,000.00 Issued and paid up capital(3,527,612 shares) (Note-9) 35,276,120,000.00
Advance capital -
500,159,237.62 Reserve and retained earnings/{losses) (Note-10) 2,313,193,350.43
9,319,189,237.62 Shareholder's equity 37,589,313,350.43
Current liabilities
Payable to Supplier (Note-11) 1,983,381,561.72
32,500,000.00 Accrued Expenses (Note-12) 197,500,000.00
3,447,933,242.19 Payable to Related Party (Note-13) 26,883,795,063.25
Provision Commercial Tax (Note-14) 9,542,857.14

3,480,433,242.19

Total Current liabilities

29,074,219,482.11

Non-Current liabilities
Loan from bank for investment

Total Non -current liabilities

12,799,622,479.81 Total capital and liabilities 66,663,532,832.54
\\
Director \ Managing D<@

i

NS



G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2025

2023-2024 2024-2025
Kyats Kyats
10,259,281,067.00 Revenue (Note-15) 44,823,690,941.66
{(9,410,777,645.52) Less:Cost of revenue (Note-16) (41,488,384,036.21)
848,503,421.48 Gross Profit 3,335,306,905.45

Add: Other Income {Note-17) 8,889,724.49

848,503,421.48

3,344,196,629.94

Less: expenses
(115,624,319.44) Administration expenses
(207,674,338.00) Selling and Distribution Expenses
(94,708,928.50) Salary and Wages
(4,847,846.23) Depreciation and Amortisation

(Note-18) (254,391,394.33)
(Note-19) (1,046,639,983.14)
(Note-20) (124,374,059.50)

(12,114,522.16)

(422,855,432.17) Total expenses

(1,437,519,959.13)

425,647,989.30 Net profit /(loss) for the year

Income Tax

1,906,676,670.81

425,647,989.30 Total Comprehensive income for the year

1,906,676,670.81

Director !

Managin_g Director



G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2025

Capital
Balance as at April 1, 2024
Issued and paid up capital

Additional Capital-Right Issue
Advance capital

Balance as at March 31, 2025

Retained Earning /(Loss)
Balance as at April 1, 2024
Prior year adjustment
Assessment for IT

Net profit /(loss) for the year

Balance as at March 31, 2025
Balance as at March 31, 2025

Director

Kyats

8,819,030,000.00
26,457,090,000.00

35,276,120,000.00

500,159,237.62

(93,642,558.00)
1,906,676,670.81

2,313,193,350.43

37,589,313,350.43

Managing Director



G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2025

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit/(loss) before taxation
Adjustment for:

Prior year adjustment

Depreciation

Kyats

1,906,676,670.81

12,114,522.16

Operating profit /{Loss) before working capital charges
(Increase)/Decrease in inventory

(Increase)/Decrease in receivable from shareholder
(Increase)/Decrease in prepayment

Increase/(Decrease) in deposit to supplier
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables

1,918,791,192.97
(46,849,050,541.06)
(5,739,610,000.00)
318,000.00
165,234,106.44
1,983,381,561.72

Increase/(Decrease) in accrued expenses 165,000,000.00
Increase/(Decrease) in payable to related party 23,435,861,821.06
Cash generated from operations (24,920,073,858.87)
Interest paid

Tax paid(IT&CT) (505,069,379.00)

Net cash flows from operating activities

(25,425,143,237.87)

Cash flow from investing activities
Sale of property & equipment
Purchase of PPE

Profit on disposal

Addition of development expenditure
Investment in other

(277,268,938.28)

Net cash provided in investing activities

(277,268,938.28)

Cash flows from financing activities

Share Capital 26,457,090,000.00
Advance capital

Subscription from Director

Proceed from long term borrowing

Bank loan

Net cash provided in financing activities 26,457,090,000.00
Net increase /(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents 754,677,823.85
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 247,950.00

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

754,925,773.85

Director

Managing Di[gcﬁpr
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G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
(2024-2025)
Notes to financial statements
1.General

On 06 November 2015, G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED (the Company)
was incorporated in the Republic of the Union of Myanmar, under the Myanmar Companies Act. The Act
has been replaced by the Myanmar Companies Law 2017. According to the Myanmar Companies Law
2017, the Company has been reregistered and issued Company Registration No. 105175515 {Former
Registration No. 2384/2015-2016(YGN).The equity shares of the Company are owned by citizens.

The principle activities of the Company are Retail and wholesale trade except of motor vehicles and
motor cycles .

The financial statements of the Company are expressed in Myanmar Kyats.

The financial statements relate to the year from April 1,2024 to March 31,2025.

2.Summary of significant accounting policies

2.1 Basic of accounting

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and are based on historical cost convention.

2.2 Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the company are measured using the currency of primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency). The financial statements
are presented in Myanmar Kyats, which is the presentation currency of the Company.

(b)Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. Foreign Exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the transaction at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the income statement.



2.3 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulate depreciation. Depreciation is
computed under the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Details
depreciation rates are as follows:

Rate per annum

Computer & Accessories 20%
Fixture & Fitting 5%
Motor Vehicles 12.5%
Machinery Equipment 20%

2.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and bank comprise cash in hand and deposits with various local banks.

2.5 Trade and receivables

Trade and other receivables represent assets for goods and services provided to the customers on
credit. They are classified as current assets. Trade and other receivables are initially measured at fair
value, and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less provision
for impairment. Trade and other receivables are reduced by appropriate allowance for estimated
irrecoverable amount.

2.6 Provisions

Provisions are recoghized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made,

2.7 Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the company which are
unpaid at the end of the financial year. They are classified as current liabilities if payments is due within,
one year or less. Otherwise, they are presented as non —current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, and subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method.

2.8 Income tax

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law is recognized as an expense in the year in
which profits arise.

10



G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial statements

Schedule Kyats

2 Reserve & Development

Opening Balance (1.4.2024) 2,430,387.20
Accumulated amortization (1,215,193.60)
Charged for the year 20% (486,077.44)

729,116.16

3 Receivable from Shareholder

Kyats
Right issued 26,457,090,000
Received from GBS (20,717,480,000)
5,739,610,000
4 Prepayment Expenses
Kyats
Bean Member 60,000.00
Corn and Sesame Member 288,000.00
Transfer to Member Fees A/C (318,000.00)
- 30,000.00
5 Advance Income Tax
Kyats
Opening 94,800,000.0
23-24 IRD Assessment IT (93,642,558.0)
24-25 Advance Income Tax 420,000,000.0
421,157,442.0
6 Advance Commercial Tax
Opening -
24-25 Advance Commercial Tax 91,357,829.00
Cash CT 3,254,407.14
Closing Balance 94,612,236.14

11



G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial statements

Schedule
7

9

10

11

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank-MCB ( $17.00)
Cash at Bank-MCB
Cash at Bank-MCB
Cash at Bank-MCB
Cash at Bank-MCB
Cash at Bank-UAB
Cash at Bank-UAB
Cash at Bank-CB
Cash at Bank-KBZ
Cash at Bank-KBZ
Cash at Bank-A Bank
Cash at Bank-A Bank
Cash at Bank-MAB
Cash at Bank-YOMA
Cash at Bank-AYA
Cash at Bank-AYA

Bank A/C No.

000110010001473
100410120037664
100310010000183
100310010507792
100360610000108
0081060100013464
008010100025492
0115100900008494
16651316600468801
16613916600468801
0011011000026435
0011011100016437
0110183011008938010
000811119005569
10004717004
40035980207

Kyats

Kyats
664,974,142
61,200.00
187,500.00
9,875.00
14,875.00
269,990.46
301,118.00
301,000.00
588,741.32
362,052.46
100,000.00
77,747,134.91
234,473.00
9,003,205.36
278,129.00
1,000.00
491,337.18

Total Balance

754,925,773.85

Issued and Paid-Up Capital
Opening Balance (1.4.2024)
During the year

8,819,030,000.00
26,457,090,000.00

Closing Balance(31-03-2025)

35,276,120,000.00

Retained Earnings
Opening Balance (1.4.2024)
Assessment by IRD

Net Profit/(Loss) for the year

500,159,237.62
(93,642,558.00)

Closing Balance(31-3-2025)

406,516,679.62

Payable to Supplier
Opening Balance (1.4.2024)
Cash paid for the year

Purchase for the year

(165,234,106.44)
(87,936,127,924.89)
90,084,743,593.05

Closing Balance(31-3-2025)

1,983,381,561.72




G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial statements

Schedule

12

13

14

15

16

Accrued Expenses

Opening Balance (1.4.2024)
Paid for previous year audit fees
Income Tax for previous year
Audit fees for the year

Income Tax

Kyats

32,500,000.00
(1,500,000.00)
{31,000,000.00)
7,500,000.00
190,000,000.00

Closing Balance({31-3-2025)

197,500,000.00

Payable to Related Party
Opening Balance (1.4.2024)
Received from Related Party
Paid to Related Party

3,447,933,242.19
38,151,490,496.06
(14,715,628,675.00)

Closing Balance(31-3-2025)

26,883,795,063.25

Provision Commercial Tax
Opening

24-25 Provision Commercial Tax

9,542,857.14

Closing Balance

9,542,857.14

Revenue
Machine Sales
Commercial Tax

Agri Trading Sales

36,324,814,971.80
(9,542,857.14)
8,508,418,827.00

Closing Balance(31-3-2025)

44,823,690,941.66

Cost of Goods Sold

Opening Inventories (1.4.2024)
Purchase

Purchase Incentive

Fuel and Oil

KGC and MFI

Closing Inventories

Schedule-19

Schedule-20

12,510,367,277.12
89,891,619,452.17
(1,032,559,206.12)
(521,693,007.78)
67,339.00
(59,359,417,818.18)

Closing Balance(31-3-2025)

41,488,384,036.21

13



G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial statements

Schedule Kyats

17 Other Income

Exchange Gain

Bank Interest

18 Administration expenses

SSB

Travelling Allowance

Staff Hostel Rental

Road Tax

Printing & Stationery
Telecommunication & internet
Uniform Allowance

Travelling Charges

Bank Charges

Electricity

Office Supplies

Cleaning & Facilities Expense

Repair & Maintenance ( Motor Vehicle )
Repair & Maintenance ( Equiment )
Repair & Maintenance ( Office )

Repair & Maintenance ( Electronic)
Repair & Maintenance ( Plant & Machinery)
Registration Fees

Postage & Carrier

Water Charges

Entertainment Cost

Audit Fees

BOD Sitting Fees

Donation

Software Expenses

Training Expenses

Permit & Licenses

Member Fees (Bean,Corn and Sesame )
Total

14

25,500.00
8,864,224.49

8,889,724.49

2,894,282.00
4,177,725.00
4,850,000.00
570,950.00
16,662,979.00
27,652,204.37
6,223,654.98
22,495,376.00
2,428,927.98
27,680,219.00
4,226,149.83
13,228,808.00
8,658,129.00
4,708,239.00
2,695,415.00
657,480.00
731,353.00
202,500.00
1,471,001.00
3,523,155.00
7,661,498.00
7,500,000.00
47,000,000.00
439,000.00
33,513,867.48
1,764,480.69
456,000.00
318,000.00

254,391,394.33




G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial statements
Schedule

19 Selling and Distribution Expenses

External Labour Charges

Advertising

Medical & Dental Fees

Gift & Present
Commission
Carriage Outward
Fuel & Oil ,
Marketing Expense
Travelling Cost

Meal Allowance

Kyats

67,512,112.00
26,641,958.66
1,066,614.00
16,272,654.70
161,083,258.00
112,372,580.00
55,637,191.00
521,693,007.78
22,765,000.00
61,595,607.00

Total

1,046,639,983.14

20 Salary and Wages

Apr'24
May'24
June'24
July'24
Aug'24
Sep'24
Oct'24
Nov'24
Dec'24
Jan'25
Feb'25
Mar'25

15

8,453,578

9,398,425

9,278,395
10,719,750
10,862,071
10,515,223
10,505,603
10,520,226
10,540,950
10,850,371
10,866,663
11,862,807

124,374,060




G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

VALUATION FOR CLOSING STOCK

(Continued)
Schedule - 8
Currency-Kyats
Sr. |Items No. UoM Quantity Amount

| |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL B2440 WITH CANOPY Unit 2 52,965,900.00
2 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR L3218 WITH CANOPY AND FRONT DOZER 144D Unit 3 95952172.28
3 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND L5018 (STD) WITH LOADER FL588 & STD BUCKET Unit 1 60968700
4 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND L5018(STD) WITH CANOPY | unit 3 212023685.5
5 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL L5018(STD) WITH CANOPY AND FRONT DOZER|  Unit 13| 941323210
6 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL LAO18(STD) WITH CANOPY AND FRONT DOZER|  Unit 7| 3s1.468542.22
7 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND M6240 WITH FD202HS & FRONTGUARD | Unit 34| 3.235,139,992.50
8 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND M6240 HILUG WITH FD202HS & FRONT GUARD CUnit | 1| 407,536,180.43
9 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL M7040 WITH CANOPY AND FRONT DOZER FD2|  Unit 19| 193225164828
10 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL M8540 WITH CANOPY & FRONT DOZER Uit 3| 84s,684,043.75
11 |[FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND M6040SU WITH CANOPY & FRONT DOZER FD202H Unit T2 | 199321559388
12 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND M6040SU HIGH LUG WITH CANOPY & FRONT DOZER FI-  Unit 3| 906,134,465.19
13 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MUS702 WITH CANOPY " Unit 1| 88738416.00
14 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MUS702 WITH CANOPY AND FRONT DOZER FD203G& (| umit | 42| 340641578007
15 |FRONT WEIGHT TRA CHANG BRAND FOR L - SERIES - CUne | 2 1,940,780.57
16 |CORN PICKER HEAD KU BRABD FOR DC70G - Unit ) 11,715,617.44)
17 |COMBINE HARVESTER KUBOTA BRAND MODEL DC70G PRO T | Unit 60| 7,368,973.403.32
18 |TWO DISC PLOUGH TRACHANG BRAND MODEL DPP 162 FOR PEM 480 Unit 2| 32664568
19 [DISC PLOW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DP263J FOR M7040 Unit 1] 3,676,193.21
20 |DISC PLOW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DP264L FOR M9340/M8540 Unit 3| 2014067250
21|20 DISC HARROW CMT BRAND MODEL HR 32-20- 2 | Unit 2| sars1174
22 |DISC HARROW TRACHANG BRAND MODEL DH226E-HAVY PLUS FOR L4018 Unit | 1 2,773,602.00
23 |DISC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH246F HEAVY PLUS FOR L4708 Unit 10| 4805868119
24 |DISC HARROW TRACHANG BRAND MODEL DH247H FOR M6040 Unit 31 180,661,860.58
25 |DISC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH246HW FOR M6040 Unit 13 82,804,288.97
2 |DISC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH266IW FOR M7040 Unit 10 63,720944.48
27 |DIs DIsC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH267L FOR M9540/M8540 - Unit 1] 57.074656.69
28 |DISC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH245-6F-HEAVY PLUS FOR LA708/L5018 Unit 4 18,088,604.08
29 |SUGARCANE PLANTER TRACHANG BRAND MODEL §P920 FOR M9540/M108S Unit 10| 27136142039
30 |ROTARY TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL RX193F-S FOR 1A708/L5018 Unit 4| 21,195447.6
| 31 [ROTARY TILLER TRACHANG BRAND MODEL RX165E-S FOR L321$/L4018 Unit 3 18,996,426.35
32 |ROTARY TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL RX220H For M6040 Unit 10 55,284,962.44
|33 |ROTARY TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL RX220G For MU4902/MUS501/MUST02/M6240 Unit 70| 566930973.08
34 |FRONT DOZER KUBOTA BRAND MODEL FD210L FOR M8540/ M9540 wit | 1| ar 4,117,985.00
35 |SEMI- AUTO SOWING MACHINE MODEL : SR - K800TH Unit 1 4,738,500.00
36 |(01056-51235) BOLT | Unit 12 7,500.82
37 |(01123-50825)BOLTSEMS o | unie 7] 7,588.47
38 |(01123-51240) BOLT Unit 9 10,614.24
30 |(01125-50820) BOLT Unit 1,894 512,901.80
40 |(01133-51025) BOLT N | Unit ea| 28,134.15
41 |(01173-51020y BOLT N N Unit 100 21,509.48
42 |(01175-51645) BOLT o Unit i T 1.247.06
43 |(01517-51030) STUD o - | Unit s| s
44 |(02014-50060) NUT o N Unit 1 12636
45 |(02044-50500) NUT (02044-50500) o Unit 40 25,045.13
46 (02044-50600) NUT - Unit 6 2,090.58
47 |(02074-50200) NUT Unit 4 1,991.28
48 |(02076-50100) NUT | Unit 3 582.48
49 |(02076-50140) NUT(02076-50140) o wit | 16|  14s3.9)
50 |(02114-50100) HEX NUT Unit s 2,072.32
| 51 |02116-50100) NUT - Unit 3| s
52 |02172-50180) NUT ! - Unit | 7  2,505.86
53 |(02174-50120) HEX NUT | Unit | 5,182.90]
54 |(02174-50140) NUT N Unit 6 244521
55 |02176-50100) NUT 1 i 100 2305650
56 |(02761-50060) NUT,FLANGE o Unit 1 8031
57 |(02783-50100) NUT FLANGE ( LOT 10) - Unit | 2919300
53 |(04011-50140) WASHWR PLAIN (LOT 10) o Unit 8 651.36




G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

VALUATION FOR CLOSING STOCK

{Continued)
Schedule - 8
Currency-Kyats
Sr. |Items No. UOM Quantity Amount
59 [(04013-50120) WASHER PLAIN Unit 10 915.55
60 |(04512-50100) WASHER,SPRING - Unit 20 1,634.50
61 |(04512-50120) WASHER SPRING Unit 92 6,300.51
62 |(04611-00470) CIR-CLIP INTERNAL 47 Unit 4 241285
63 |(04611-00650) CIR-CLIP,INTERNAL Unit 8 7,643.12
64 |(04611-00680) CIRCLIP INTERNAL Unit ] 1,123.70
" 65 |(04611-00720) CIR-CLIP INTERNAL - Cumie | 1] 1,645.06
66 |(04611-00800) CR-CLIP INTERNAL N Unit 12 3291623
67 |(04611-00900) CIR-CLIP INTERNAL Unit 46 147,717.04
68 |(04611-00950) CIR CLIP INTERNAL Unit 5 16,162.29
69 |(04612-00250) CIR-CLIP EXTERNAL (LOT 10) Unit | 4 1,010.88
" 70 |(04612-00500) CIR-CLIP EXTERNAL ( 04612-00500 ) " Unit 2 18,034.96
71 (04612-00600) CIR CLIP EXTERNAL - Unit 1 352
72 |(04612-00620) CIR-CLIP, EXTERNAL Unit 10 8,932.60
73 |(04810-00800) O-RING(048 10-00800) Unit 37 126,226.46
74 |(04810-50900) O RING - Unit 61 181784.2225
75 |(04s11-00180)0 RING Unit 10 1,962.77
76 |10:4%11-00650) O-RING Unit 6| 11,625.12
77 |(04811-06300) O-RING * Unit 85 3837273859
78 |(04811-10310) O-RING - Unit 4 5,704.60
79 |(n4811-10320) O RING N Unit n| 195632
80 |(04811-10420)O RING N Unit 4 3,754.96
81 |(04811-10530) O-RING Unit s| sel1as
82 |(04811-50750) O-RING ( LOT 10) Unit 12 52436.67861
83 |(04811-50800) O-RING(LOT 10) (04811-50800) Unit 2 6401115111
84 |(04811-50950) O RING Unit 24| 67,033.00
85 [(04814-00150) O RING - Unit 3 257852
86 |(04814-06310) O RING Unit 5 219025
87 |(04816-00260) O RING Unit 1 6594.874
88 |(04816-00320) 0 RING N - N | Unit 3 2,945.37
89 |(04816-00350) O-RING ( 04816-00350 ) o o Unit | 6| 3,717.54
90 |(04816-00380) O RING Unit 4] 3.077.09
91 |(04816-00420) ORING (04816-00420) Unit 46 79.229.56
92 |(04816-00480) O RING Unit 9 8,043.12|
93 |(04816-00490) ORING - - Unit 20 27,022.64
04 |(04816-00500) O-RING o - - Unit 5] 11104.65
05 |(04816-06330) O-RING ( 04816-06330 ) Unit s| 423135
96 |(04816-06350)0-RING o Unit 3 346980
97 |(04816-06400) ORING Unit 7| 101,696.57
98 |(04816-50350) O RING o Unit 7 10,589.07
99 |(04816-50450) O-RING(LOT 10) Unit 101 © 153,391.39)
100 |(04816-50500) O-RING Unit 2| 15,246.99
101 |(04817-00140) O RING Unit s| sesmn
102 |(04817-00200) O-RING N - - Unit 26 12208.1669
103 |(04817-50300) O RING Unit 0] 5,052.10
104 |(04817-50550) O RING (04817-50550) Unit 10 1183255
105 [(05012-00818) PIN STRAIGHT ( LOT 10} Unit 4 77428
106 |(05122-51250) PINJOINT o o Unit 16 15,274.01
107 |(05411-00428) PIN SPRING (LOT 10) Unit 16 4,956.48
| 108 [(05411-00430) PIN SPRING (LOT 10 Unit 13 3,485.06
109 |(05411-00522) PIN, SPRING Unit s0| 1458726
110 |(05411-00630) PTN SPRING (LOT 10)  Unit 5 228646
111 |(05411-00635) PIN SPRING (LOT 10 ) ( 05411-00635 ) N Unit 4 19535.12192
112 |(05411-00640) PIN SPRING ( LOT 10 } ( 05411-00640 ) Unit 19 817037
113 |(05411-00656) PIN SPRING(05411-00656) - Unit 47 38,800.80)
114 [(05411-00870) PIN SPRING (05411-00870) Unit 2 1,135.54
115 |(05511-50335) PIN SPLIT Unit 3| ETY
116 |(05515-51600) PIN SNAP Unit 16 12,467.52
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Currency-Kyats
Sr. |Items No. UoM Quantity Amount
117 |(05712-00525) KEY FEATHER Unit 8 5,510.25
118 |06611-15010) NIPPLE GREASE N Unit 67 66,375.49
119 |(06613-20010) NIPPLE, GREASE Unit 3 1,130.31
120 |(06613-30010) NIPPLE,GREASE Unit 5 1,788.40
121 |(06616-25010) NIPPLE GREASE Unit 14  9,602.87
122 |(08101-06007) BEARING BALL Unit 28 41131007
123 |(08101-06008) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) Unit 19 344,120.08
124 |(08101-06010) BEARING BALL ] vt 5| 169,490.22
125 |(08101-06012) BEARING BALL (RADIAL) Unit 2 756,828.68
126 |(08101-06014) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) Unit 38 1,007,024.04
127 |(08101-06204) BEARING BALL ** Unit 10 30,444.51
128 |(08101-06205) BEARING BALL(USE W9501-32100) Unit 191 1,599,547.97
129 |(08101-06206) BEARING BALL Unit 2,571 26,326,502.00
130 |(08101-06207) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) Unit 5 90,662.03
131 |(08101-06208) BEARING BALL(USE 6A700-16590) o unit | 35| 596,331.47
132 [(08101-06210) BEARING BALL (RADIAL)USE TC210-26270) Unit 9 297,283.05
133 |i0%111-06211) BEARING BALL (RADIAL) Unit 8 330,197.88
134 [68101-06212) BEARING BALL ( RADIAL ) Unit 67 2,465,177.40
135 |(08101-06213) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) Unit 8 374,625.28
136 |(08101-06215) BEARING BALL (RADIAL) Unit 9 756,167.13
137 108101-06305) BALL BEARING | U 21| 4479375466
138 |(08101-06306) BEARING BALL i Unit 6| 10297768
135 |(08101-06307) BEARING BALL(USE W9501-32130) - Unit 7] 1262306637
140 |(08101-06308) BEARINGBALL Unit 1,106 23,139,824.66
141 [(08101-06309) BEARING BALL Unit 60 1,456,316.00
" 142 |(08101-06310) BEARING BALL ROLLER (08101-06310) Unit 14 | 564,840.14|
143 |(08101-06909) BEARING,BALL(RADIAL) Unit 4 43308.80889
144 |(08103-06308) BEARING BALL o | 12 280111.68
145 |(08103-06309)BEARING BALL | Unit 4 98,587.10
146 |(08141-06001) BEARING BALL ! (08141-06001) Unit s| 0 3985067
147 |(08141-06005) BEARING BALL - o Unit 33|  3,159676.26
148 |(08141-06202) BEARING BALL | vni | 91 620,082.65
149 |08141-06203) BEARING BALL (LOT.210) Unit 255 2,124401.74
150 |(08141-06204) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) o Unit 2,018 20911,531.44
151 |(08141-06206) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) - unit | 1,732|  26816403.90
152 |(08141-06207) BEARING, BALL(RADIAL) Unit N 10484.818
153 |(08141-06208) BEARING BALL Unit 184 4,443,766.09
154 |(08141-06302) BEARING BALL N Unit | 742 6,323,428.69
155 |(08141-06303) BEARING ( 08141-06303 ) Unit 1,066 9,814,076.31
156 |(08141-06304) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) Unit 745 | 8,681,328.06
157 |(08141-06305) BEARING BALL (REDIAL) Unit 33| 308,098.56
158 |(08141-06308) BEARING BALL(LOT 10) Unit 30 668,446.34
159 |(08401-51106) BEARING THRUST BALL Unit 1| sanzm
160 |(08511-01510) BUSH Unit 2| 1308093
161 |o8sti-o16200BUs4 - Unit 5 12,000.00
162 |(08511-05020) BUSH Unit 3| 9748.30]
163 |(08511-05525) BUSH Unit 17 150,759.77
164 |(08511-06530) BUSH Unit 4 © 33,957.82
165 |(08511-07540) BUSH! Unit 4 1,037,829.66
166 |(08631-00309) BEARING ROLLER o - Unit 3 116311.64
167 |08711-30208) BEARING, TAPER ROLLER Unit 2| 678.,594.57
168 |(08711-30210) BEARING TAPER ROLLER Unit 2 71,284.23
169 |(08711-30310) BEARING TAPER Unit 7 1277.632.03
170 |(08711-32210) BEARING TAPER ROLLER Unit 9 386,160.59
171 |(08711-32215) BEARING TAPER ROLLER N Unit 3 15076742
172 |(09120-55729) SEAL OIL (STEEL) Unit 2 59,209.29
173 |(09230-20426) SEAL OIL ( LOT 10) Unit sa| 33199057
174 |(09230-60756) SEALOIL | onit 5| 144.819.12
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Schedule - 8
Currency-Kyats
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175 [(09500-20406) SEAL,OIL Unit 8 24,025.92
176 |(09500-20477) SEAL OLL Unit 517 1,837,854.73
177 |(09500-25428) SEAL OIL - - Unit 2 139,841.47
178 |(09500-26528) SEAL OIL o Unit 1 21,009.38
179 |(09500-30478) SEAL OIL TC 30 47 8 o Unit 1,585 6,038,764.41
180 |(09500-30528) SEAL OIL Ut | 12 24218.38
181 [(09500-43689) SEAL,OIL Unit 12 40,850.11
182 [(09503-5801 1) SEAL OIL - Unit 3 18,075.44
183 [(09504-06211) SEAL OIL - Unit 5 23,255.98
184 |(09506-08510) SEAL, Oil Unit 20 50,852 84
185 |(09506-59514) OIL SEAL 1 Unit 2 517,143.26
186 |(09590-11513) SEAL. ol - N Unit 42 141317
187 |(09661-41000) TUBE,FUEL Unit 4 19,238.31
188 |(09661-70750) TUBE,FUEL Unit 5 26,838.34
189 |(09661-81450) TUBE,FUEL Unit 2 14,722.85
190 [(11030-90011) VALVE SET>* N - Unit o 110,000.12
191 |(11164-223101-S) METAL CRANK PIN (g)* (Lot 10) Unit 3,977.99
192 |(12264-92020) NUT o Unit 2 800.28
193 |(15221-03380) CAP,SEALING ~ Unit 2| 7,286.76
194 |(15248-63700) KEY STARTER | unit 14 46,469.43
195 |(15451-95390) CIR CLIP EXTERNAL o N CUnit | 2| 3,369.60
196 |(15668-83040) SENSOR, THERMO SWITCH Unit 7] 41511080
197 |(15707-33750) PLUG,DRAIN - - N " Unit 1 2,258.72
198 |(15841-39013) SWITCH,OIL | Unit 5 71,289.48
199 |(16661-73050) ASSY SEAL MECHANICAL(USE W9501-31331) Unit 5 36,681.70]
200 |(16661-73550) BEARING BALL Unit 4 6741796
201 |(18510-63720) ASSY KEY STARTER Unit 69 658,738.61
202 |(1A021-56602) COMP GUIDE SOLENOID B - B Unit 2 7,10494
203 |(1A021-73013) ASSY THERMOSTAT Unit 1 28,599.48
204 |(1A045-21050) RING,PISTON,ASSY Unit 7] 1,035.977.61
205 [(1A084-60012) ASSY SOLENOID Unit 10 1,346,381.42
206 |(1A091-23040) METAL CRANKSHAFT Unit 4 52,655.72
| 207 |(1C010-04460) SEAL,OIL(USE W9501-91071) Unit 3 133,120.26
208 [(1C010-52035) ASSY PUMP,FUEL(USE 1C010-52034) | Unit s 663,449.14|
209 |(1C010-73035) ASSY PUMP,WATER Unit 9 2,012,148.69
210 |(1C010-74110) FAN Unit 1 81,086.58
211 [(1C011-43013) ASSY FILTER FUEL Unit 15| 171524674
212 |(1C011-73013) ASSY THERMOSTAT Unit 7 303,139.21
213 [(1€020-22313) METAL,CRANKPIN - Unit 4 29,168.10
214 |(1C020-23472) METAL CRANKSHAFT Unit s 74341.80
215 |(1E090-64420) STAY DYNAMO Unit 2| 21,272.00
216 |(1G311-43350) ASSY SEPARATOR Unit 2 63,130.20
217 |(1G410-43350) SEPARATOR(USE 16541-43350) Unit | 52,944.08
218 |(1G574-42112) FUEL TUBE USE 1G574-42110 N Unit 3| 1679046
219 |(1G772-21050) ASSY PISTON RING - o it | 6| 202,070.70
220 [(1G772-21090) ASSY PISTON RING(USE 1G772-21092) Unit 8 " 256202.40
221 [(16772-22013) ASSY ROD CONNECTING - - Unit 2 576,622.80
222 |(1G772-43012) ASSY FILTER FUEL Uoit | 4 539,051.76
223 [(1G772-60014) ASSY SOLENOID ( 1G772-60014 ) Unit | o 42288480
224 [(1G772-73035) ASSY PUMP,WATER (Use 1G772-73032) Unit 5| 22m75834
225 |(1G777-03600) GASKET CYLINDER HEAD Unit 4 36231624
226 |(1G777-23402) METALKIT(CRANKSHAFT)USE 1G777-23482) Unit 4 3994831
227 |(1G924-21113) PISTON N Unit 51 3,877,422.85
228 (1G924-21980) BUSH, PISTON PIN Unit 4  48673.04
229 |(1G924-22014) ROD CONNECTING ASSY Unit 2 607,869.30
230 [(1550-21112) PISTON - Unit 2| 406,136.57
231 |(1826-04140) SEALOLL o Unit 34 274,959.36
232 [(1860-21050) ASSY PISTON RING(USE W9501-D1151) Unit | 1| 67,742.37
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233 |(17860-32620) GASKET (OIL FILTER BA) Unit 5 3277.30
234 (13860-33140) PLUG OIL FILLER N Unit | 2 2,73636
235 |(1864-23400) METALKIT(CRANKSHAFT.2) ' e | 3 36,687.16
236 |(11864-53620) PACKING - Unit 9] 16,446.08
237 |(11864-73032) PUMP,ASSY(WATERYUSE 11864-73050) Unit 3 483,939.06
238 |(11877-03310) GASKET(HEAD,CYLINDER)(USE W9501-51111) - Unit | 3 370,293.08
239 |(1J877-03610) GASKET(HEAD,CYLINDER)(USE W9501-41121) Unit 14 1,979337.11
240 |(17880-60014) SOLENOID,ASSY " Unit 1 128,073 40
241 |(13881-21110) PISTON - Unit 20| 175345560
242 |(17881-73033) PUMP, WATER, ASSY(USE 1G730-73035) Unit 1 143,860 86
243 |(11884-04460)SEAL,OIL(Use1J864-04460) | Unit 6 147,167.28|
244 |(17890-21110) PISTON Unit 8 473,934.24]
245 |(1T081-690710) COMP.BODY lamp - - Unit | 1 18,393.13
246 |(31393-43530)SEAL OIL - o Unit 113 1,970,823.62
247 |(32530-27410) STUD(USE W9501-52031) o | um 8| 23823449
248 |(32580-43743) CAP(USE W9501-93351) Unit 1 10,884.99|
249 |(12580-44960) STUD(USE W9501-52121) Unit 46 129,304.78
250 [(32721-58242) ELEMENT INNER(USE W9501-11031) Unit 2 10,862.59
251 |33251-91860) PIN LOCK(USE W9501-85701) Unit Tis| 0 an0420s
252 |(33670-43360) SEAL OIL Unit 78 3,137,145.46
253 |(33740-30370) CIR-CLIP,EXTERNAL Unit 4 20,411.83
254 |(34070-12200) BEARING TAPER - ROLLER Unit 17 451,913.06
255 |(34550-13100) PLUG Unit 14  715,173.67
256 |(34550-13152) O RING(USE W9501-53401) Unit 5 29,062.80
257 |(35533-43290) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) Unit 1 43,910.10
258 |(35533-44130) SHIM N Unit 10 19,725.52
259 |(35533-62360) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) Unit T 21130
260 |(35707-49153) STUD Unit 11  52,557.87)
261 |(35831-43380) BEARING, BALL (RADIAL)(USE SH491-16320) Unit 25 1,129,342.50
262 |(35860-62750) NUT, SLOTTED - Unit 2 414452
263 |(36200-49140) NUT(USE W9501-70011) Unit 9 ' 54,454.95
264 [(36330-91180) PIN STABILIZER N Unit 9 26,707.95
265 |(36330-91773) ASSY RIN TOP LINK - - Unit | 17,455.76
266 |(36602-23430) BEARING BALL RADIAL Unit 1 23,680.80
267 |(36830-48250) SEAL WITH SHAFT(USE W9501-52000) Unit | 14 461,709.45
268 |(36880-40030) BEARING ROLLER ( USE H3680-40030 ) Unit 167  8,099,789.59
260 |(37150-15840) SPRING(USE W9501-32331) Unit 3| 642663
270 |(38360-21780) SPRING KEY(USE W9501-82351) - Unit 1 99162
271 |(38430-21550) CIR-CLIP EXTERNAL o Unit | 20,823.70
272 |(3A011-62170) BUSH COLUMN Unit 5| 2856950
273 |(3A011-82863) ROD HYD.PISTON ] Unit 1] 19,203.81
274 |(3A021-41260) SEAL,OIL(USE W9501-53030) Unit 2 9,508.36
275 |(3A021-41300) NUT 8 PINION Unit 27| 36246576
276 |(3A021-41422) LEVER N N - Unit 2| 3582600
277 |(3A021-41480) SHIFTER - o | Unie T 24,553.01
278 [(3A021-43210) SHAFT YOKE RH - - Unit 1| 32,832.33
279 |(3A021-43410) SHAFT(USE 3C315-43410) Unit 2 65.575.50]
280 |(3A021-44020) SHIM Unit 1 1,852.49
281 |(3A051-23120) D RING OUTER Unit 1 9.736.94
282 |(3A051-75100) SWITCH o 1 onit 3 44,636.08
283 |(3AI11-09830) ORING PBO " Unit 6 53,918.20
284 |(3A111-63350) HOSE RH DELIVERY Unit 1 74162.26
285 |(3A111-63360) HOSE DELIVERY Unit 1 8503923
286 |(3A151-48250) OIL SEAL - 1 unit 6 254,818.73
287 |(3A152-29420) SPRING Unit 2 130572
288 |(3A211-21510) GAUGE,OIL(USE W9501-52261) - Unit 1 114,526.83
289 |(3A211-24650) SEAL OLL Unit 13 47,75436
200 [(3A211-34562) SPRING | Unit 5 30,633.57
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291 [(3A272-82290) O RING (W9501-55511)(USE W9501-55511) Unit 1 19,054.45
292 |(3275-82572) PISTON HYD Unit 1 65,7543
293 |(3A275-82833) SHAFT HYD ARM Unit 1 3,765,082.06
294 |(3B791-94610) CYLINDER ASSY Unit 2| 98160870
205 [(3C001-17110) ASSY CAP RADIATOR Unit 8| 189,361.46]
296 |(3C001-27090) CIR-CLIP,INTERNAL N o Unit 2 21,828.50
297 |(3C001-28310) RACE,INNER Unit 3| 3706064
208 [(3C001-29212) ROD,FORK - - Unit 2| mar20
299 [(3C001-32010) COUPLING Unit 0| 146367.00
300 |3Coo1-48250)SEALODL Unit 8 " 198,974.88]
301 |(3C001-67250) SPRING,BRAKE Unit 3 19,134.75]
302 |@3coois2410)BUSH Unit 4 42.907.58
303 [(3C001-83310) GAS SPRING - - Unit 23| 178811355
304 |(3C011-41670) COLLAR(USE W9501-63081) Unit 4| 1640050
305 |(3C011-43010) COLLAR N Unit 3| 2634280
306 |(3C011-43080) COLLAR - Unit 2| 17,360.81|
307 |(3(1111-43360) BEARING BALL Unit 8 392,824.76
308 |(3C011-43470) BEARING BALL 1 uni 4 67,9944
309 |(3C011-43612) CASE BEVEL, GEAR Unit 1 127,917.98]
310 |(3C045-82300) VALVE CONTROL N N Unit 10| 458165160
311 |(3C081-10750) WIRE ACCEL | Unit 6|  157423.03
312 |(3C081-17302) ASSY TANK,RESERVE Unit 2 197,849.18
313 |(3C081-17450) HOSE WATER LOWER Unit 1 20,120.72
314 [(3C081-23390) GEAR SHUTTLE 26T N Unit 1 76,637.34
315 |(3C081-23480) DISK CLUTCH Unit 2| st
316 |(3C081-23572) PLATE Unit 1| 29210
317 |(3C081-27000) ASSY CLUTCH,PTO - Unit 1 322,394.35
318 |(3C081-27110) BODY,PTO CLUTCH N Unit 1 167,916.68
319 |(3C081-27310) DISK CLUTCH(USE W9501-64301) Unit 6 122,316.48
320 |(3C081-27330) PLATE 4.0 MM Unit 3 34.743.61
321 |(3C081-27370) PLATE BRAKE Unit 2| 732
322 |(3C081-27380) DISK BRAKE Unit 3| 160,603.56
323 |(3C081-28110) GEAR-SHAFT o Unit 1 143,111.87
324 |(3C081-28910) COUPLING Unit 2 30,494.88
325 |(3C081-28960) BEARING,BALL Uit | 2 79,850.52
326 |(3C081-20140) FORK MAIN SHIFT - Unit | 1 57,262.14
327 |(3C081-29160) FORK MAIN SHIFT Unit 2 114,538.32
328 |(3C081-30410) SEAL OIL Unit 2| 14,354.12|
329 |(3C081-32810) COLLAR, THRUST | v 5 18,352.52
330 |(3C081-34444) LEVER SHUTTLE Unit 8 195,200.73
331 [(3C081-75300) ASSY UNIT FUEL - Unit o 57,367.44
332 |(3C081-81380) ROD,DRAFT - Unit 4| 60,877.33
333 |(3C081-81390) ROD,DRAFT o Unit 3  48.079.98
334 |(3C081-81950) ROD.HVD, -  Unit 1 639795
335 |(3C081-82204) HYDRAULIC PUMP Unit 3| e8]
336 [(3C081-82953) ASSY ARM, LIFT RH (USE 3C081-82952) Unit 1 150,115.68
| 337 |(30081-87462) COVER(REAR FENDER ) Unit 2 170,389.44
338 |(3C081-91702) ASSY LINK, TOP Unit 3 959,409.51
339 |(3C081-94652) PIN, CYLINDER Unit 16 261,480.96
" 340 [(30081-97950) KIT SEAL CYLINDER - Unit ] 138,858.49
341 |or sEAL - Unit 21 4507703
342 |owseaL Unit 2 255,779.51
343 [(3C085-82333) ASSY VALVE CONTROL Unit 2 994,471.39
344 |(3C085-91080) BRACKET CHECK CHAIN RH Unit 1 209,883 96}
345 |(3C085-97942) KIT SEAL,CYLINDER(USE 3C085-97940) Unit 1 67,854.40
"346 |(3C091-41213) SHAFT.PROPELLER(USE 3C091-41210) |  Unit 1 iess7ee
347 |3C091-41680) BUSH Unit 15 445,039.78
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348 [(3C091-41690) BUSH(USE W9501-93031) Unit 16 233,863.81
149 |(3C091-42160)0 RING(UseW9501-93101) Unit 5 44,752.50
350 [(3C09143070) DISK Unit 3 34778.49
351 |(3C091-43110) GEAR DIFF SIDE 14T Unit 1 79,600.29
352 |(3C091-43290) BEARING BALL Unit 19 576,390.01
353 |(3C091-43460) BEARING THRUST BALL 1 Unit 5 149,288.38
354 |(3C091-43520) GEAR BEVEL o T o 1 105,663.99
355 |(3C091-44120) SEAL,OIL(USE W9501-93001) Unit 2 296,570.71
356 |(3C091-44210) SUPPORT Unit 20 1523,901.60
| 357 |(3c091-44220) GEAR Unit 6 353,240.69
358 |(3C091-44252) PIN Unit 3 34,112.11
359 |(3C091-81970) ASSY ROD HYD.CONTROL Unit 4 14,938.20
360 |(3C091-94770) PIN CYLINDER Unit of 287,342.64
361 |(3C091-97080) KIT GEAR BEVEL Unit | 71957758
362 |(3C093-75010) SWITCH | uait s| 426844.08]
363 |(3C13143240) GEAR, BEVEL(11) Unit 3 145.816.17
364 |(3C131-43420) GEAR Unit 4 291,632.36
365 |(3C151-27310) DISC, CLUTCH Unit 2 32,053.32
366 |(3C151-27320) PLATE Unit 5| 49,806.90
367 |(3C151-27372) PLATE (BRAKE) Unit 3| 69,1892
368 [(3C151-27382) DISC(BRAKE,PTO) Unit N 30,621.24
369 |(3C151-41210) SHAFT, PROPELLER Unit 4 491,375.93
370 |(3C254-94610) ASSY CYLINDER (Use 3C055-94622) Unit 10 5,012,112.04)
371 |(3¢291-23050) PLATE Unit 66 1,708,874.25
372 |(3C291-23332) GEAR Unit 1| 35860994
373 |(3C291-26522) CABLE CLUTCH Unit 2 245,474.46]
374 |(30292-20872) FORK MAIN SHIFT N Unit 3| 225,173.52
375 |(3C292-94690) COVER,CYLINDER Unit 4 56,206.49
376 |(3C295-41260) SEAL,OLL Unit 19 195,806.34
377 |(3C301-10752) WIRE ACCEL o Unit 1 T 21,724.10
378 |(3C311-41320) SHAFT PROPELLER(3C311-41320) Unit | 8 702,898.56
379 |(3C315-82840) ARM, HYDRAULIC Unit 2 382,588.36
380 |(30451-04292) ASSY CAP FUEL TANK Unit 20 243,437.53
381 |(3F749-49152) STUD N - - Unit 0| 267,545.74
382 |(3F750-28042) RING SEAL{USE W9501-92051) Unit s| 3309126
383 |(3F750-28110) COLLAR THRUST | Unit P 13,572.35
384 |(37F999-01222) SETOIL SEAL SLINGER - Unit 27 1,966,290.43
385 |(3G400-49390) NUT v | Bl sise7s)
386 |(3G700-27372) SEAL Unit Y 302,558.67
387 [(3G700-43100) COLLAR 10.0 MM | v 1  7,525.74)
388 |(3G700-43520) GEAR(9) BEVEL Unit | 19| 304085492
1389 |3G705-82410) BUSH - Unit 8 75,640.48
390 |GMod0-49660)BUSH(LotS) - Unit 3 20,530.28
391 [(3N340-34300) LIGHT REAR COMBLRH - Unit 1 25,765.26
" 392 |(3N340-34320) LIGHT REAR COMBLLH Unit 1 32,508.00
393 |(3P999-00420) KIT SEAL Unit 1 59,447.19
394 |(3R999-00112) KIT SEAL - Unit 8| 216510893
395 |(50140-17950) SLEEVE  Unit 0| 15479100
396 |(52200-15670) SEAL OIL - Unit 1 2,109.43]
397 |(52200-17480) BOLT BRAKE | it 266 338,738.77
398 [(52270-17330) SCENE (52270-17330) Unit 200 6,587,568.00
399 |(52300-75170) BALL LINK ! Unit 3 49,324.50
400 [(53821-22190) COVER DUSTING ! Unit 2 15.797.40
401 |(56713-15335) GASKET I T 7 10,454.60
402 |(58511-28120) BUSH(Lot 5) Unit 2 7,851.77
403 |(58813-16450) SEAL,OIL(USE W9503-22171) - - Unit 8| 106,738.72
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404 |(59700-11480) SPRING ! (59700-11480) Unit 2 8,478.50
405 |(5H400-32940) HOLDER, CHANGE LEVER - Unit a| 10856931
406 |(5H484-31302) BULB Unit 4 21,045.70
407 |(5H4O1-15450) GEAR ( SH491-15450 J(USE 5TO76-15450) - Unit 08 6,518,574.32
408 |(SH491-15460) GEAR - -  Unit 599 26,314,764.84
409 [(SH491-16250) ASSY GEAR ( SH491-16250) - o Unit a| 30153646
410 |(5H493-16160) ASSY GEAR ) Uit 2| 23500292
411 |(5H493-17504) ASSY BRAKE - Unit 2| s24.031.40]
412 |(SH493-17530) PLATE Unit 1,544 15.473,883.19
413 |(5H630-10722) PLATE,VALVE - * Unit 1 71,901.19
414 |(5K101-31570) GEAR BEVEL - Unit 1 13,327.47
" 415 |(5K101-31590) SPROCKET(USE ST101-68190) N Unit | 1319290
416 |(5K101-31690) GEAR BEVEL - Unit 289 3,115,450.52
417 [(5T050-59430) BREAKER Unit 20 ©201,884.30
412 |(5T051-16523) BOSS DRIVEROLLER Unit 2 94,168.80]
419 [(5T051-26220) BODY(USE W9503-21701) ) Unit 1| 16,760.08
420 |(5T051-46400) ASSY CHING Unit 6 * 232,745.08]
421 |(5T051-46450) HOLDER CHAIN ( LOT 10) Unit 339 129,215.67
422 |(5T051-49410) HOLDER CHAIN ( LOT 10) - N Unit u| 4,799.58
423 |(5T051-63130) PLATE SPIRAL(USE W9503-43221) " Unit 4 126,159.25
424 |(5T051-64210) PLATE(USE 5T072-64212) N Unit 2| 2559642
425 |(5T051-66193) BLADE(USE 5T072-66190) Unit 4 4584852
426 |(5T051-68115) TAILING AUGER BOTTOM(USE STO72-68112) Unit | 2 141,941.32
427 |(5T051-68140) SPROCKET - Unit 1 9,106.75
428 |(5T051-68610) CHAIN ROLLER LINK Unit 1 15,799.78
429 |(5T051-69330) Spring(USE 5T072-69330) Unit 3 5.900.07
430 |(5T054-15422) GEAR Unit 199 9278,741.16
431 |(5T054-17590) PACKING BRAKE - - Unit 2 23,868.23
432 |(5T056-42022) SWITCH STARTER ASSY(USE 5T078-41610) Unit 1 65,113.80
433 |(5T057-25610) ELEMENT,FILTER Unit 1 343.244.08
434 |(5T057-32560) CUSHION Unit 234 6,830.811.00
435 [(5T057-42112) SWITCH.LEVER | Unit 1 e
436 |(5T057-42230) SWITCH SAFELY(USE 52320-42883) Unit 1 1444141
437 |(5T057-65782) SPRING HARVEST RETU. (ST0S7-65782)(USE ST072-65780) N Unit s 12,623.60
438 |(5T057-71733) SIEVE ( USE 5T072-71730) Unit | 5  50,166.00
439 |(5T070-22150) BOLT TENSION(USE W9503-52011) - Unit 2| 118004590
440 |(5T070-31520) CABLE POWER BRAKE ! (ST070-31520)(USE 5T078-31520) - Cwnie | s| 3739580
441 |(5T070-46370) BEARING ! ( 5T070-46370 ) Unit 13 151,029.79
442 |(5T071-51110) CAM(USE 5T051-51113) Unit 2 6897714
443 |(5T072-23122) SHAFT(T ROLLER 1W) Unit 6 110,572.19
444 |(5T072-23140) WASHER ROLLER - Unit 3 £3,907.19)
445 |(5T072-23150) PLATE ROLLER Unit 49 24143232
446 |(5T072-23172) COVER ROLLER BOSS Unit w| s
447 |(5T072-23182) ROLLER (180W) o unit | 109 9,032,548.45
448 |(5T072-23190) COLLAR(42.7%19) Unit 15] 2365695
449 |(5T072-23230) SEAL,OLL(USE W9503-44021) Unit 1,592 26,976,125.84
450 |[(5T072-23250) STOPPER TURN - Unit 3| 10,166.36
451 |(ST072-23412) GUIDE CRAWLER FRONT Unit 0 622,585.47
452 |(5T072-23424) GUIDE CRAWLER REAR Unit 1| Tesar0ss
453 |(5T072-23843) FRAME ( TENSION W )(USE 5T130-23843) Unit 1 271,697.91
454 |(5T072-23850) SEALOIL Unit ss| 85630623
455 |(5T072-23030) HOLDER NUT Unit 16 51,250.15
456 |(5T072-23940) NUT REAR WHEEL SHAFT o Unit 20| 1958950
457 [(5T072-23952) PLUG(RREAR WHEEL W) Unit 7 4542065
458 |(5T072-23960) PLUG ROLLER - Unit 2 §515.29
459 |(5T072-23970) COLLAR ( 46*40%1 ) Unit 12 7559.52
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460 [(5T072-23980) WASHER(ROLLER) Unit 10 30,747.60
461 |(5T072-42610) FUSE(MINI 5A) o Unit 13 26,920.63
462 |(5T072-42620) FUSE(MINT, 10A) Unit 2 68,460.16
463 |(5T072-42630) FUSEQMINL, 15A) N Unit 36 59,411.72
464 |(5T072-42650) FUSE(MINI.25A) _ Unit 8| 55346.10
465 |(5T072-46220) SPORCKET 16 - - Unit 3| 129,173.29)
466 |(5T072-46360) SPROCKET TENSION (ST072-46360) - Unit 7| 98,116.41
467 |(5T072-49330) ARM TENSION AUGER wait | 1| 3,409.32
468 |(5T072-51210) ARM CUTTING BLODE Unit 5 161,264.71
469 |(5T072-51260) LINK CUTTING BLAD 2 Unit | 2 1,638.05
470 |(5T072-51272) PIN.CUTTING BLADE - Unit 2 74,528.59
| 471 |(5T072-51330) CUTTING BLADE(USE W9503-23001) Unit 68| 36340243
472 |(5T072-51370) RIVET(USE W9503-23601) Unit 500 256,722.82
473 |(5T072-51380) RIVET (USE W9503-23611) Unit 117 3390214
474 |(5T072-51411) GARD-KNIFE Unit 30 587,292.38
475 |(5T072-51440) CLIP KNIFE S Unit 15 29,538.75
476 |(5T072-51450) GUARD SLIDE o Unit 7 5,764.00
477 [(3T072-51460) KNIFE CLIP RH Unit 8| 121
478 |(5T072-51490) SHIM 0.27(LOT 10) Unit 2| 678.81
479 |(5T072-52430) BRACKET FINGER N Unit 9| 35770139
480 |(ST072-52442) SHAFT,FINGER Unit 8| 3361536
481 |(5T072-52450) GUIDE FINGER | un | 2000 4,403,515.86
482 |(5T072-55442) ROLLER REEL Unit 134 147,082.51
483 |(5T072-55530) BRACKET TINE BAR Unit 100 182,732.26
484 |(5T072-55612) TINE-REEL Unit 10 45,981.00
485 |(5T072-61140) PLATE(ENTRANCE 1) - Unit 1 145,585.00
486 |(5T072-61360) HANDLE,ASSY(LOCK W) Unit 3| 26,857.56
487 |(5T072-63130) PLATE(AUGER) I T 16| 99100479
488 [(5T072-63150) NUT(AUGER) (Lot 10) Unit I 5,790.00
489 |(5T072-63162) BOLT Unit 4 3,343.64]
490 |(5T072-64182) BOLTUACK) Unit 2 6:238.10
491 |(5T072-64220) PLATE (27) Unit 3 7177206
492 |(5T072-64230) PLATE(23) Unit 2 51,929.41
493 |(5T072-63870) BUSH Unit 8| 3661755
494 |(5T072-68542) CASE(2ND,BEVEL GEAR) USE 5T051-68542 Unit 1| 752046
495 |(5T072-68560) SHAFT (DREVE ZND V) - Unit 8|  205882.56]
496 |(5T072-69190) ARM (SHAKING) Unit 245 4,639,499.90
497 |(5T072-69330) SPRING(SHAKING) Unit 1| 25,597.75
498 |(5T072-71704) SIEVE, ASSY(CHAFFER) Unit 4 828,740.80
499 |(5T072-71722) SIEVE(STRAWCHAFF, 1) Unit s 27,887.05
500 |(5T072-81170) V-BELT,B68 G(USE W9503-42061) Unit 15| 392,707.50
501 |(5T077-49300) ASSY CHAIN AUGER N - wnit | 202 2,505,060.11
502 |(5T077-49400) ASSY CHIN CUNTER - Unit 215 2,692,823.51
503 |(5T078-11570) V-BELT C52 Unit 8 128525071
504 |(5T078-11610) V-BELT(A40.5) Use W9505-51000 Unit 1,400 14,071,606.78|
505 |(5T078-15160) PLUG OIL FILLER  Unit ) 64524
| 506 |(5T078-22152) BOLT, TENSION - | unit 3 28,800.61
507 |(5T078-23102) ROLLER,ASSY((80) Unit 470 75,175,614.89
508 |(5T078-32540) CABLE (HARVESTCLUTCH)(USE 5T070-32543) Unit 12 | 34349289
509 |(ST078-45212) CANVAS - - N 15 258,160.08
510 |(5T078-45510) GUIDE FEEDER Unit 5 17,607.97
511 |(5T078-46123) SPROCKET 27 Unit T 30,100.42
512 |(5T078-46172) COVER DUSTPROOF (LOT 10) Unit 10 7,899.49
513 |(5T078-46180) SPROCKET(27) Unit il 907,542.98
514 |(5T078-46330) PLATE CARRIER - Unit 7 574,640.05
515 |(5T078-46555) DRUM.FEEDER Unit ] 228,060.04
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516 |(5T078-46563) SUPPORT DRUM LH(USE ST07846562) Unit 1 15,235.10
517 |(5T078-46573) SUPPORT DRUM RH  Unit ] 16,318.82
518 |(5T078-51960) PLATE(SWEEPER,R) Unit 1 653326
519 |(5T078-55622) TINEREEL Unit 12 37.812.45
520 |(5T078-56210) SPROCKET Unit 3 52,146.58
521 [(5T078-56220) SPROCKET Unit 1 24,011.10
522 |(5T078-63222) BAR(TOOTH THRESHING) Unit 3 170,321.37
523 |(5T078-66210) BEARING(6306NR)(USE W9503-23301) | unit | 29 510,092.88
| 524 |(5T078-66350) V-BELT(B104, THRESHING) Unit 3013 | 19141344548
| 525 |(5T078-67130) TOOTH(BLADE.1) | unit 13 33,861.86
526 |(5T078-67140) TOOTH(BLADE,3) Unit 7 ©31,507.36
527 |(5T078-67230)SHAFT (V,BEVEL,1) Unit 4 106,731.45
528 [(5T078-67290) SHAFT(V,REVEL,2) - - Uit | 2] 54,660.00
529 |(5T078-67520) PLATE(V,SCREW,BLADE) Unit 5| 6,660.85
530 |(5T078-78415) SHAFT, SCREW Unit 2 588,976.94
531 |(5T078-78960) GEAR Unit 5 71,907.15
532 |(5T078-78970) PIN MOTOR ( LOT 10 ) ( 5T078-78970) e | s 1,720.88
533 |:57079-42470) HARNESS WIRE(BREAKER (ST079-42470) Unit 2| 10,724.34
534 |(5T079-42500) FUSE(SB 60A) o unit | 3  17,855.84]
535 |(ST124-52440) SHAFT(FINGER) Unit 13 $5,664.57
536 |(5T124-52462) GUIDE(FINGER) o o it | 2| 2,936.94
537 |SCREW,RD HD (M8L30) - Unit 3| 28,669.40
538 |(5T124-75300) SWITCH,COMP(HAND-OPE Unit 7] s13m
539 |(62735-01011) PLATE DRIVE (3 PCS) Unit 1 12.377.01)
| 540 [(62735-17190) SEAL.OIL AXLE(USE W9501-12011) Unit 2 5,891.53
541 |(68241-62330)RINGBACK UP Unit 46| 28303219
542 |(6A320-42170) NIPPLE,GREASE(USE TC402-42170) Unit s| 8,733.89
543 |(6A32042770) SWITCH SAFETY Unit 3 20,163.04
544 |(6A320-56220) OIL SEAL Unit s3] 12329138
s45 |(6c0s0-14520)COUPLNG N | unit 4 26,069.04
546 |(6C120-97962) KIT GEAR BEVEL Unit 1 139,564.62
547 |(6C392-13400) COMP.DISK.CLUTCH Unit 1 ' 97,189.95
548 |(6C526-13610) SHAFT(PROPELLING) Unit 1 24,323.24
549 |(6C526-13660) COUPLING(PROPELLER) Unit 5 50,326.01
550 |(6C526-14350) COUPLING Unit 2  5853.45]
551 |(70155-51320) BEARING BALL Unit 5 98,327.09
552 [(M5000-10001) UJOINTSET S Unit 74 767,864.22
553 |(M7010-10001) U-JOINT SET N Unit 46 654,786.07
554 |(T0070-15090) SEAL OIL(USE 52200-17340) - Unit 1,981 3,671,154.26
555 |(T1060-18740)SCRAPER Unit 10 4326566
556 |(T1060-33720) RELAY STARTER Unit | 12,888.72
557 |(T1060-34270) BUSH(USE W9501-65551) Unit 0| 9513150
558 |(T1150-36430) SEAL OIL Unit 3| aenn
559 |(T1150-36440) PUMP ASSY - Gt | 3 424481531
560 |(T1270-33700) UNIT FLASHER Unit 1 185718
561 |(T1850-21440) KEY SYNCHRONIZERUSE W9501-92351) Unit 50 106,353.00}
562 |(T2050-24160) BUSH(USE W9503-23701) Unit 6.943.85
563 |(TA040-12520) GEAR BEVEL(11)! wit | 4| 41370264
564 |(TA140-13140) BEARING.BALL(RADIAL)USE W9501-33070) o | Unit | 2024845
565 |(TC402-12010) SHIM (0.8 DT) Unit 2 2,599.26
566 |(TC402-12130) COLLAR Unit 3 5,040.00
| 567 [(TC402-12220) SEAL OIL (LOT 10) - Unit 43 124,834.02
$68 |(TC402-13100) PLUG (LOT 10) Unit 1 70,980.14
569 |(TC402-13337) AXLE(FRONT) Unit 2| swo19.02
5§70 |(TC402-13620) COLLAR THRUST Unit 1 1.968.46
571 |(TC402-13680) O RING (LOT 10) Unit | 8 28.244.82

25




G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

VALUATION FOR CLOSING STOCK

(Continued)
Schedule - 8
Currency-Kyats

Sr. |Items No. UoOM Quantity Amount

572 |(TC402-14710) COUPLING (LOT 10) Unit 21 194,168.78
573 |(TC402-15840) SPRING(PEDAL) - Unit | 2 4,049.46
574 |(TC402-21410) PLUG Unit 13 25,455.26
575 |(1C402-24970) SHIELD SHIFT PTO UP Unit 20 116,181.00
576 |(TC402-37310) PISTON,HYD. ) Unit 0| ss7.04720
577 |(TC402-37323) ROD HYD. Unit o 20768565
578 [(TC402-37330) GUIDE (HYD.RODXLOT 10) Unit 16 4,607.29
579 [(TC402-37480) COLLAR Unit | 17| 3678637
580 |(TC402-37490) COLLAR qLOT10) o Unit 16 17,680.42
581 |(TC402-41512) BUSH POST N | Uit 3 3,775.71
582 |(TC402-42022) ASSY CAP FUEL TANK (USE T1060-42020) Unit 2| 26,286.34
583 [(TC402-44570) SEAL(WATERPROOF) Unit 5| 4,458.00
584 |(TC402-56180) COLLAR THRUST - Unit 4 6,926.94
585 |(TC402-57160)SHIM - Unit | 1,722.75
586 |(TC402-71360) PINJOINT Unit 8| 1381991
587 |(TC403-13040) SEAL OIL - Unit 62 1,705,993.17
588 |(TC403-13200) GEAR BEVEL(L1) o Unit 4 472,154.07
589 |(TC403-14630) SHAFT PROPELLER Unit 4 142,480.24
590 |(TC403-14680) SLEEVE - - Unit 0] 15036840
591 |(TC403-20600) ASSY PLATE PRESSURE(TCA03-20600) o Unit s| 93979408
592 |(TC403-25360) SEAL,OIL Unit 6| menn
593 |(TC403-25370) SLNGER o o Unit 71 783456
594 |(TC403-27560) SEAL OIL(USE TD250-27560) Unit 23 | 487,684.62
595 |(TC403-28980) TURNBUCKLE B Unit 4 11,007.06
596 |(TC403-34560) GRIP Unit 3 55,768.15
597 |(TC403-43920y COLLER SHUTTLE(USE TA040-43920) Unit | 3 135176
598 |(TC403-71105) ASSY LINKTOP Unit W 19mamaz
599 |(TC404-49160) STUD,WHEEL (Lot 10) Unit 48 76,810.88
600 |(TC420-58970) PLATE,VALVE - | Unit 6| 33915024
601 |(TC422-12040) SLEEVE(DTFRONT) Unit 4 41,603.48
602 |(TC422-12050) SLEEVE Unit 9 164,502.83
603 |(TC422-13152) SEAL,OIL Unit 7 285,682.98
604 |(TC422-16090) CAP RADIATOR Unit 8| 16692149
605 |(TC422-25740) ASSY WATER SEPARATOR Unit 1| Besa
606 |(TC422-33610) ASSY LIGHT HAZARD Unit 3 32,435.39
607 |(TC422-43993) ASSY MIRROR L3008/L3608/LAT08 Unit 1| 068442
608 |(TC422-44512) SEAL OIL(USE TC422-44310) - Unit % 600,671.09
609 |(TC432-12060) COLLAR(CN.5.8) e | 1) 75560
610 |(TC432-13740) ROD,TIE, ASSY(USE TC432-13705) Unit I 8233533
611 |(TC432-14670) SEAL,OIL(28*42*10) - Unit 2| 12008252
612 |(TC432-16090) CAP,RADIATOR - | ume | 1 4,650.74
613 |(TC432-20170) DISC CLUTCH - o - Unit 8| 1496,115.00
614 |(TC432-22145) HOLDER TOP LINK RII - 1 onit 20  247,906.29
615 |(TC432-22155) HOLDER,TOP LINKLH ] e 0| 24790629
616 |(TC432-34230) ARM,HYDRAULIC - o Unit 3| 262,055.66
617 |(TC432-37433) SHAFT,HYD.ARM LIFT Unit 1 1,043,859.96
618 |(TC432-41340) BUSH Unit s| 7,557.65
619 |(TC432-44170) SPRING,BRAKE Unit | sl 2381
620 |(TC432-71360) PIN,JOINT(USE TC432-71362) Unit 14 ~41,708.24]
621 |(1C494-60850) CIR CLIP INTERNAL(USE 04611-00850) Unit 5 622166
622 |(TC620-21880) FORK, SHIFT(SHUTTLE) ' Unit T 19,389.01
623 |(TC650-26350) EARING,BALL(THRUST) Unit 25 951,260.77
624 |(TC70497010) V-BELT(43.54) N Unit 2 25,038.59
625 |(1C770-41310) COUPLING Unit 32 331,336.54
626 |(TC803-57010) V-BELT(43.0 A) | wnie 19 215,924.27
627 |(TC822-13372) SEAL OIL (FRONT AXLE)(USE TC822-13370)  Unit 31 425,060.65
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628 |(TC822-37440) ARM(HYDRAULIC) Unit 2 255,184.02
629 |(TC822-82620) HYDRAULIC FILTER (LOT 10) W9501-35000-B(USE W9501-35000-B) Unit | 144 3,818,148.07
630 |(TC832-12450) SHAFT(YOKE,F,RH) Unit 1 1835214
631 |(TC832-13700) ROD, TIE, ASSY(LH) Unit B3| 203854124
632 |(TC832-13740) ROD,TIE,ASSY(RH) Unit 2 1,674,663.31
633 |(TC832-31850) KEY,ASSY(MAINSWITCH) Unit 3 9,445.53
634 |(TC832-34610) ARM(LIFT) - Unit 1 88,578.36
635 |(TC832-37430) SHAFT(ARM LIFT) N Unit 8 947,400.23
636 |(TC832-39704) CHAIN,ASSY(CHECK) - Unit 38 1,700,056.15
637 |(TC832-71100) LINK, TOP, ASSY o Unit 3 318,681.69
638 |(TC832-71540) ROD(LIFT,RH) " Unit 20 951,490.80
639 |(TC832-71560) ROD.ASSY(LIFT,RH) - Unit 2 148,709.92
" 64D [(TC832-71580) PIN(LIFT ROD) CUnit | 2| 327077
641 |(TD030-13150) BEARING BALL (REDIAL) Unit 27 625,573.77
642 |(TD060-14590) BEARING, BALL Unit 1 16,300.25
643 |(TDO60-18250) BEARING BALL Unit 12| 117,147.80
644 |(TD060-23730) BEARING BALL (RADIAL) Unit 3 61,866.00
645 |(TD060-37570) SEAL PISTON Unit 3| 3463323
646 |(TD060-37950) KIT.SEAL(USE W9501-64051) N Unit 1 126,093.93
647 |(TDO6D-37960) RING,SNAP Unit 0] 172,052.70
648 [(TE022-91100) CHAIN, ASSY(CHECK) - Unit 1 790,314.71
649 |(W5100-00004) UDT OIL (4LITER) S Unit 9540 |  295526219.75
650 |(W5100-00018) UDT (18 LITER) - Unit | 1s29|  188218171.05
651 |(W5100-10001) ENGINE OLL (ILITER) Unit 1,176 7,941,505 89
652 |(W5100-10004) ENGINE OIL (4 LITER) - Unit 19885 | 556,042,807.40
653 |(W5100-10018) ENGINE OIL (18 LITER) Unit 408 40,915,503.93
654 |(W9500-32871) TUBEI3.626(OTANI) - Unit 8 69597537
655 |(W9500.32891) TIRE FRONT8-184PLY Unit 14 4,082,825.20
656 |(W9500-32901) TUBE 8-18(OTANI) - Unit | 138,708 35|
657 |(W9500-62911) ASSY MIRROR REAR VIEW (USE W9500-62911) - Unit 2 2127078
658 |(W9500-64031) TUBE 16.9/14-30 Unit 3 409.303.59|
659 |(W9500-64061) TUBE ( FRONT ) 9.5-24 Unit 2| 262,365.48]
660 |(W9500-64251) WORK LAMP M SERIES Unit v 14091246
661 |(W9501-11031) ELEMENT INNER o Unit 3| 1637068
662 |(Wo501-13051) SEAL OIL - Unit 1 344506
663 |(W9501-15001) OIL CARTRIDGE FILTER (LOT 10) B Unit 3| 1161511
664 |(W9501-21010B) FUEL FILTER Unit | 7748  101.626,267.38
665 |(W9501-21061) ASSY CAP FUEL - | Unit | 11443039
666 |(W9501-31070B) CARTRIDGE OIL FILTER Unit 7778 | 106,701,405.90
667 |(W9501-31080B) AIR FILTER OUTER ( LOT 10) Unit 9 449,406.35
668 |(W9501-31090B) AIR FILTER INNER ( LOT 10 ) Unit 3| s
669 |(W9501-32511) ASSY GEAR BEVEL Unit 4 1,153918.78
670 |(Wos01-35411) BUSH N Unit 9 192,493.60
671 |(W9501-35461) RING BACK UP - Unit 6 46,121.40
672 |(W9501-36030) FUSE 5A )  Unit g | 91,530.30)
673 |(W9501-36040) FUSE 10A Unit 55 63,069.24)
674 |(W9501-36050) FUSE 15A (W9501-36050) Unit 45 49,767.84
675 |(W9501-41011) GASKET EX-MINI FOLD ) Uit | 153 513,725.67
676 |(W9501-41021) GASKET,EX-MANIFOLD(USE 1A091-12360) Unit 175 58630100
677 |(W9501-4107S) METAL CRANKSHAFT - Unit | 324| 273026417
678 |(W9501-41208) METAL SIDE o Unit i 6,936.08
679 |(W9501-42211) ASSY GEAR.BEVEL(USE TC432-12010) Unit 14 4,629,070.40
680 |(W9501-43000) SEAL OLL ( LOT 10) - Unit 50 2,180,094.22
681 |(W9501-45101) CARTRIDGE OIL FILTER (LOT 10) Unit 6,107 |  186.709,249.64
682 |(W9501-51020B) AR FILTER OUTER Unit 8| 24155770
683 |(W9s01-51030B) AR FILTER INNER Unit 38 1,780,516.09
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684 |(W9501-51165) METAL CRANKPIN Unit 20 165,531.60
685 |(W9501-52011) SEAL Unit 12 606,705.48
686 |(W9501-52021) DISK CLUTCH(USE 3A272-25130) Unit 1 " 426.700.18)
687 |(W9501-52061) COUPLNG - Unit 2| 12652560
688 |(W9501-52111) BUSH Unit 83 278,440.80
689 |(W9501-53010) SEAL OIL N - Unit 21 £9,870.28
690 |(W9501-53020) SEAL OIL (FRONT DIFFERENTIAL) S " Unit 78 568,101.55
691 |(wWos01-53111) PLUG ' - * Unit 6 18,463.76
692 |(W9501-54001) ASSY ROD TIE Unit 19 2,189.841.71
693 |(W9501-55041) PIN(USE 3A012-91540) - Unit 20 185,328.00
| 694 |(W9501-55051) PIN LIFT ARM  Unit 12 34,172.02
695 |(W9501-55061) PIN CHAIN SET Unit s 8,676.95
696 |(W9501-55073) ASSY CHECK CHAIN o - Unit 29 1,818,995.62
697 [(W9501-55081) ROD,LIFT LH Unit 1 24,253.90
698 |(W9501-55091) ASSY ROD LIFTRH Unit 9  854,683.56)
699 |(W9501-55101) ASSY LINK TOP Unit 10 635,001 31
700 [(W9S01-55411) KIT SEAL. Unit | 3| 17282108
701 |(W9501-35601) COLLAR - - Unit 26 36,025.77
702 |(W9501-55611) COLLAR N Unit 33| 41,928.54
703 |(W9501-61001) FUEL FILTER Unit 46 698,741.72
704 |(W9501-61040) V-BELT o N N Unit 3] 184817.00
705 |(W9501-61050) V-BELT (W9501-61050) o o Unit 18 © 298,484.83
706 |(W9501-61071) ELEMENT Unit 12 141,241.76
707 |(W9501-61142) WIRE MAIN SELECT Unit 4| 3221337
708 |(W9501-61151) PULLEY TENSION Unit 18] 1.548,189.60
709 |(W9501-62031) ASSY PLATE PRESSURE Unit 2| 1e02,038.43
710 |(W9501-62061) SHAFT PROPELLER(USE 3C011-41320) - o Unit 21 1,879,663.30
711 |(W9501-62081) BUSH o tnit | 15 618,596.73
712 |(W9501-62111) ASSY GEAR BEVEL 10-23T(USE 3C051-42300) - Unit 2 880,147.25
713 |(W9501-62591) FRONT TIRE ( 9.5-24 F-33 6PR ) Unit 1 670,274.54
714 |(W9501-63011) SEAL OIL((LOT 10) Unit 10 §7.036.08
715 |(W9501-63031) BEARING TAPER-ROLLER Unit 9 235,638.18
716 |(W9501-64001) ASSY ROD TIE Unit 1 14141861
717 |(W9501-64151) BUSH POST Unit 1 2,906.44
718 |(W9501-65052) ASSY CHAIN CHECK - Unit 36|  3,031,460.60
719 |(W9501-65101) ASSY ROD LFTLH - N Unit 3| 19697603
720 |(W9501-65171) ASSY LINK TOP - - Unit s| as3103.20
721 |(W9501-65221) WIRE AUX CONT .VALVE Unit 16 710,774.90|
722 |(W9501-65371) Pin Top Link ' Unit 9 §7911.82
723 |(W9501-65411) HOSE DELIVERY Unit 18 1,562,277.06
724 |(W9501:65701) KIT SEAL - Unit 14 1,325,329.84
725 |(W9501-66001) ASSY LAMP HAZARD - o Unit 15 196,650.30]
726 |(W9s01-66011) BULB Unit 4l 1706996
727 |(W9501-81010B) OIL FILTER (LOT 10) Unit 89 1,073,996.91
728 |(W9501-810208) FUEL FILTER Unit 9 1,663,075.71
729 |(W9501-82041) BEARING BALL o Unit | 12| 106,128.93)
730 |weserssosynutr - Unit 28  46,739.86]
731 |(W9501-83101) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) Unit 3| o932
732 [(W9501-83161) BEARING BALL(RADIAL)(USE 35831-43380) Unit 2 131,10091]
733 |(W0501-83171) BEARING NEEDLE Unit 4| 9527471
734 |(W9501-85000) PIN,TOP LINK REAR(USE WS501-85001) B Unit so| 11226857
735 |(W9501-85011) PIN SET Unit 10] 86,436.77
736 |(W9501-85051) ASSY ROD LIFT LH o Unit 2 199,396.08
737 |(W9501-85061) ASSY ROD LIFT RH Unit 3 350,964.90)
738 [(W9501-85321) PIN LIFT ROD Unit 8 69,079.68
739 |(W9501-85681) PIN(USE 3A151.-91540) Unit 5 50,556.05
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740 |(W9501-85691) PIN TOP LINK Unit 13 327,730.08
741 |(W9501-85701) PIN LOCK - Unit 2 2,871.82
742 |(W9501-85901) WASHER, STABILIZER N Unit 4 14,828.60
743 [(W9501-90041) ASSY CAP FUEL T unit | 23 " 167.226.42]
744 |(W9501-91030) BELTV -  Unit 15| 271207358
745 |(W9501-91061) SEAL OIL N Unit a | 595,205.05
746 |(W9501-91071) SEAL OLL N Unit 1 12,389.58
747 |(W9501-91121) ASSY PISTONRING Unit 4 1,162,108.35
748 |(W9501-92001) SEAL OLL - Unit 17 757,816.43
749 |(w9501-92011) SEAL OIL N N Unit 3 24274.19
750 |(W9501-92021) CABLE SHUTTLE Unit | 14 978,265.43
751 |(W9501-92061) RUBBLE(LOT 10) o Unit 129 105,669.06
752 |(W9501-92071) RUBBER - Unit 6 6.814.81
753 |(W9501-92151) COUPLING N Unit 65 813,011.09
754 |(W9501-92501) BEARING,NEEDLE Unit 30 531,975.60
755 |(W9501-92621) REAR TUBE 18.4/15-30 Unit 1 © 144,152.61
756 |(W9501-93001) SEAL OIL N Unit 7 68,676.91
757 |(W9501-93012) BUSH Use W9501-93011 Unit 3 544,470.01
758 |(W9501-93101) SEAL OIL o unt |1 6,548.37
759 |(W9501-94001) ASSY ROD TIE - Unit | 274018499
760 |(W9501-94271) BUSH Unit 3 20,132.66
761 |(W9501-04301)KITSEAL N " Unit 4| ssezire
762 |(W9501-94422) KIT SEAL, CYLINDER (USE-3C095-97940) Unit | 6|  450645.56
763 |(W9501-A2051) O RING INNER Unit 77 1,242,521.17
764 |(W9501-A2061) D RING OUTER Unit Y 306,102.37
765 |(W9501-D1051) GASKET CASECOVER - Unit | 4 15,463.60
766 |(W9501-D1061) ELEMENT INNER Unit 18 739,953.16
767 |(W9501-D1101) V BELT A (W9501-D1101) Unit 105 1,309,993.08
768 |(W9501-D2621) TUBE ( FRONT ) 9.5-22 Unit | 3  307453.59
769 |(W9501-D5271) RING BACK UP Unit 104 1,199.479.23
| 770 |(W9501-K1301) ASSY PISTON RING (USE 1J881-21050) Unit 562 26,651,638.96
| 771 [(W9503-21010) SEAL OIL Unit 12 201312.54
772 |(W9503-21141) SEAL OIL(W9503-21141) Unit 31 822,572.01|
773 |(W9503-21231) GASKET OILPUMP N Unit | 100 84,240.00
774 |(W9503-2142S) METAL SIDE(USE 1A091-23532) Unit 81 680,820.70
775 |(W9503-21701) BODY Unit 10 173,646.10
| 776 |(W9503-22000) V BELT T-CYLINDER(C96) Unit 10 764,542.38
777 |(W9503-22010) V-BELT B 66 - Unit 8|  ssasoe

778 |(w9503-22030) BELT.V.B 54 Unit 2,287 59,188,554.12
79 [wes0322171ysEALOL LOTIO9Y Unit as6 | 11.940,082.61
780 [(W9503-22321) PLATE SEPARATOR(USE 52200-17520) Unit 6| 12555898
781 |(W9503-23091) TOOTH THERESHING STR ( LOT 10) Unit 1 458171
782 [(W9503-23111) TOOTH THRESHING - o Unit E B 87,811.90
783 |(W9503-23131) SLEEVE Unit 8 263,523.78
784 |(W9503-31031) ASSY ELEMENT ) S Unit | es2a73.s
785 |(W9503-32401) GASKET BRAKE CASE _ N - Unit 7| sies000
786 |(W9503-32501) PLATE FRICTION - Unit 4867|  65.442,486.87
787 |(W9503-41011) ELEMENT FILTER Unit 46| 314092888
788 [(W9503-41021) ELEMENT INNER - -  Unit 4 19254382
789 |(W9503-42001) V-BELT (SC59)  Unit 2| 26718649
790 |(W9503-42081) V-BELT B107 Unit 20 T 583477.02
791 |(W9503-43011) SEAL OLL Unit 8 65,059.20

| 702 |(W9503-56001) ASSY LIGHT WORKING Unit 7 1799,177.53
793 |(W9516-09051) KNOCK PIN ASSY - * Unit 1 8,174.78
794 |(W9516-51151) BEVEL GEAR 22T Unit 2| 12963243
795 |(W9516-51241) BEVEL GEAR 15T Unit | 40,393.29
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796 |(W9516-51500) BEVEL GEAR 15T Unit 1 211,747.73
797 |(W9516-51510) BEVEL GEAR 22T Unit 1 58,385.98
798 |(W9516-54083) BOLT BLADE (LOT 10) - Unit 332 239,577.97
799 |(W9516-54090) NUT (usc W9516-54091) - - 1 unit 302 298,509.99
800 |(W9518-51640) SHAFT PIC(USE W9518-51641) N o | unit 2 106,374.02
801 |(W9518-51650) BEVEL GEAR 12T(USE W951P-51650) Unit 2| 229612949
802 |(W9S18-51671) CAP FORNT(USE W9518-51670) N N | unit 2 11,278.87
803 |(W9518-51700) PLUG, OIL LEVEL(USE W9518-51702) o Unit 1 842160
[ 804 [(W9518-51830) SEAL,SHAFT PIC(USE W9518-51832) o o Unit w“ 418,299.16]
805 |(W9518-52000) ASSY CHAIN NO.120G " Unit 6 1,699,832.40
806 |(W9518-52140) ROD, TIGHTENER(USE W9518-52141) N Unit 3 2,908.32
807 [(W9518-52150) NUT CAP,TIGHTENER(USE WO518-52151) | uni 3 3,890.88
808 |(W9518-52200) MECHANICAL SEAL(USE W95 18-52202) unit | m| 255788783
809 |(W9518-53060) COVER,SHAFT RIGHT(USE W9SF 1-53060) Unit 2 17,544.80
810 |(W9518-59121) CROSS KITS Unit | 14 1,057,755.11
811 |(W951P-51650) GEAR, BEVEL (12T) N Unit g 408,722.47
812 |(W951P-51660) GEAR BEVEL (22T)(USE W9518-51660) Unit 28 321607237
813 |(W95(P-54060) BLADE (LH) Unit 256 2,424,747.80
814 |(W931P-54070) BLADE (RH)USE W9520-54071) - Unit 295 2,251,939.37
815 |(W951R-59031) U JOINT (RX-183F-SRX-193F-S)USE W951R-50030) |t 1 451,623.07
816 |(W9522-09041) JOURNAL CROSS ASSY Unit 12 895,588.11
817 |(W9522-52090) ASSY CHAIN NO.120D(USSE W9522-52091) | Unit 4 1,246,538.88
818 |(W9522-53030) SHAFT RH(USE W9522-53032) o Unit 19 1,186,415.10
819 |(W9522-53040) HOUSING,BEARING RH(USE W9523-53040) Unit 5| 266,584.72
820 [(W9522-59012) U-JOINT RX220 (W9522-59012) Unit 3 136147659
821 |(W9523-54062) BLADE(LH) - | unit 270 3315,827.15
822 |(W9523-54072) BLADE(RH) - Unit 316 3,550,619.29
823 |(W9540-52031) BOLT -  Unit 8 35,466.45
824 |(Wosao-s20syNUT o | v | 4 516048
825 |(W9540-52061) SEAL Unit 68 1,020,00133
826 |(W9540-52071) SHAFT DISC Unit 2 645,652.80
827 |(W9540-52081) NUT LOCK Unit s 61,669.23
828 |(W9540-52101) COVER Unit 10 246444.15
829 |(W9540-52121) BOLT DISC (LOT 10) | unit 7 194,007.82
830 |(W9540-52141) COVER ARM o Unit 8 209,781.67
831 |(w9s40-53031) BUSH Unit 8| 208,197.60
832 |(W9540-55011) SHAFT DISC FURROW - | Uit 4 533,806.43
833 |(W9540-55021) CASE DISC FURROW Unit 1 244,476.47
834 |(W9540-55031) BEARING TEPERED ROLLER Unit 70 2,734,789.30)
835 |(W9540-55051) BEARING TEPERED ROLLER - Unit sl 3,051.833.04
836 |(W9540-56041) SPRING  Unit 2 131,963.02}
§37 |(Wosa3-s210)NUTLOCK - Unit | 4 1166600
838 |(wos43-52132) DISC 22 K o Unit 4| 0426064
839 |(W9543-55642) SEAL OIL(USE W9543-55641) Unit 3 1673343
840 |(W9543-57622) PIN LOWER LINK Unit 4 18,863.80
841 |(W9543-80011) BEARING TAPERED ROLLER _ Unit 5 80,549.40
842 [(W9544-52031) NUT M16X1.5 H Unit 16| 2474
843 |(W9546-52061) SEAL DUST Unit 5 1081356
844 |(W9546-52121) BOLT DISC(LOT) Unit 2 878.68
845 |(W9546-53031) BUSH - Unit 1 18.293.86
846 |PIN | v 1 62,048.34
847 |(W9546-54031) NUTLOCK | unit 3 17,890.05
848 |(W9546-55061) DISC FURROW 22 | Unit 1 91231.26
849 |(W954G-47021) PIN TOP LINK - Unit 3 17,204.48
850 |(W9550-52041) PIN ARM N Unit 48 1,283,817.60
851 |(W9550-52181) BOLT Unit 2 10,669.21
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852 |(W9550-54241) PISTION SEAL Unit 2 24,939.74
853 |(W9550-54331) WIPER - Unit 1 2,610.51
854 |(W9S50-54341)KITSEAL "~ Unit 2 86,192.34
855 |(W9556-52041) PIN ARM  Unit 2 9.769.22
856 |(W9558-52111) BUSH(Lot 5) Cunit | 26 273,306.49
857 [(W9558-54521) HOSE | HYDRAULIC Unit | 1| 1e124m
858 |(W9560-54321) SEAL PISTON 1o | 1 2896572
859 |(W9560-54351) KIT SEAL  Unit | 1 4347655
860 |(W9561-53061) SKI BLADE Unit 4 379278.74]
861 |(W9561-54012) HOSE 1 HYDRAULIC(USE W9561-54011) Unit 14 615,254.06
862 |(W93561-54042) HOSE 2 HYDRAULIC FD206/210(USE W9561-54041) Unit 7l 38696020
863 |(W9561-54231) PISTON, CYLINDER Unit 2 738979
864 |(W9561-54241) SEAL, PISTON Unit | 25|  598,399.04
865 |(W9561-54331) SEAL WIPER N Unit 1 15,108.85
866 |(W9361-54341) WISEAL KIT - - Unit 3 311,766.25
867 |(W9564-52101) PIN ARM - Unit 42 2,331,421.40
868 |(W9564-52111) NUTLOCK Unit 5 17,204.58
869 |(W9564-54091) MALE ADAPTER (FD205 - 210) Unit 18 51,751.36
870 |(W9564-54491) SEAL PISTON - Unit 2| 10018670
871 |(W9570-52031) SEAL OIL (W9570-52031) N Unit 0| 227711868
872 |(W9570-54071) NUT LOCK - it | 22| 2mams32
873 |(W9570-54091) COVER - N Unit 2| es2s330
874 |(W9570-57021) PIN Unit 16 280,496.75
875 |(W9574-52061) OIL SEAL Unit 10 105,365.38
876 |(W0574-54022) PIN SWING ARM - Unit 1 30,810.78
877 |(wW9574-54032) BUSH N et | 1 14,073.07
878 |(W9574-55041) OIL SEAL it | 10 112,858 44
879 |(w9574-55081) BOLT o - Unit 4 18,583.62
880 |(W9576-52061) COVER CASE BEARING LH Unit | 17.695.20
881 |(W9576-52171) COVER CASE BEARING RH Unit 5| 90,012.27
882 |(W9576-52252) DISC 24" USE-W9576-52251 - Unit 18 3,062,662.88
883 |(W9576-58081) SEAL OIL (W9576-58081) Unit n 330,150.78
884 |(W9584-51101) ROOF FOR LA708 N Unit 3 673,609.95
885 |(W9597-59441) PIN, LOWER HITCH - Unit 2 2434536
886 |(W9SBM-50062) ROOF (USE W9SBM-50060),W9589-51041) Unit | 309.722.16
887 |(YRSL7-11100) ASSY VALVE RELIEF Unit 1| 10889091
888 |(YT011-00190) SEAL PENTA Unit 27 1,397,317.91
| 889 [(YT439-00210) PACKING N o Unit ) 1872.18]
890 [(YW389-97510)KIT SEALDUST - Unit 9| 95740816
891 |(1T021-993550) ENGINE OIL#40 API CF 3L o wit | 9 97,225.83
‘892 |ROTARY TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL RM220 For M7040 Unit | | 8511248571
§93 |KIT FRONT DOZER FD203 + FG203G FOR MUS501/MUS702 Unit | 1 4,254,120.00
894 [(01517-51440) STUD Unit 6| 6,642.93
895 |(01811-50812) BOLT WING B Unit | L6180
896 |(05712-00535) KEY FEATHER o Unit 2 2232.36
807 |(06616-35010) NIPPLE GREASE Unit s| 8,424.00
898 |(08141-06309)BEARING, BALL(RADIAL) Unit 18 777311
899 |(31391-37330) RING,BACK UP Unit n| 38827690
000 [(3C081-27320) PLATE 2.0 . Unit 1 8,782.02
901 [(3C301-82330) ASSY VALVE CONTROL ( 3C301-82330) Unit 1 608,482.37
902 |(3C654-63070) CONTROLLER(STEERING) Unit | 1 782,142.08
903 |(52200-26760) CAP FUELTANK Unit s - 127,202.40
904 |(52791-15440) GEAR 23 ( 52791-15440)) Unit 200 22,685,832.00)
905 |(5H601-41940) SENSOR WATER TEMP - Unit 1 33,337.98
906 |(5T054-15413) SHAFT TRANSMISSION ( 5T054-15413) Unit 499 31,422,774.53
907 |(5T072-23450) COLLAR OIL SEAL Unit 69 13223574
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908 |(5T072-23860) BOSS(TENSION ROLLER) Unit 1 79,094.34
909 |(5T072-52320) BRACKET,SHAFT 2 N Unit 1 13,815.36
910 |(5T072-63172)CASEBEARING Unit 2 58,673.16
911 |(5T072-63180) PLATE (DRUM, REAR) o Unit 2 60,400.08
912 [(5T072-68312) CASE(ND) - Unit 4| amonse
913 |(5T074-15420)GEAR(18-24-21) Use SH491-15430 | nit 631| 3505601268
914 |(5T078-25570) HOSE WATERZ 1 Gnit 1| 2146004
915 |(5T078-31830) SPRING(TENSION BRAKE (ST078-31830) | tnit sl 1379430
916 |(5T078-46114) SHAFT FEEDER(USE 5T078-46110) Unit T2 260,764.92
917 |(5T078-46150) SHAFT(FEEDER) Unit 2] 260,764.92
918 |(5T078-46580) BOLT ADJUSTMENT Unit 2 6,149.52
919 |(5T078-46723) HOLDER (FEEDER COVER) Unit P11l 42,920.28
920 |(5T078-51950) PLATE(SWEEPER,L) | Uni 1 421200
921 |(5T078-66332) V-PULLEY(C2*177-B136) Uit 2 189,834.84
922 |(5T124-51210) ARM(CUTTING BLADE) B I T 4| 13266958
923 |(ST124-52484)STAY(AUGER FINGER)(Use5T124-52483) Unit 63 217,591.92
924 |(PP551-82530) FILTER FUEL N " Unit 4 31,590.00
925 |(T1880-21140) BEARING | Uni 4| 1320812
926 |(TC403-25350) COLLAR (OIL SEAL) o Unit 1| 1460088
927 |(TC403-33523) HOSE (DELIVERY LH) | unit 1| ss3sam
928 |(TC403-34213)PISTON,HYD. Unit ol  emgmwal
929 |(TC422-14632) SHAFT PROPELLER - | Unit i 5152540
930 |(TC822-20600) PLATE, PRESSURE, ASSY - Unit 3 47568222
931 |(TC832-83310) DAMPER(BONNET) Unit 3 142,344.54
932 |(W9503-35251)FILTER OIL HST (Use HHTAO-59900) Unit 2,992 |  128351,771.00
933 |(W9558-52102) PIN,ARM(USE W9558-52101) Unit 9 145,945.80
934 |(W9573-52003) DISC 22" Use W9573-52092 h - Unit 12 1,671,555.36
935 |(WOS7N-72013) DISC 24 (Use W9STN-72012) I (T 2 2,959,786.44
936 |(W95TN-72072) CAP, nut - - ] vt 6| es108.04
937 |(W9580-51011) FRAME LH | Um 1 81,102.06
938 |(W9580-51021) FRAME RH Unit 1 81,102.06
939 |NURSERY TRAY(28050-000212T) Unit 450 1,232,010.00
940 [DISC HARROW MODEL DH266M FOR M7040 Unit 1| 631800000
941 |09120-50689)SEALOL o Unit 1 8,207.64
942 |(1G292-74110) FAN wnit | 2| 9628632
943 |(30081-82962)ASSY ARM(LIFT,L) N o Unit T 2| 2msn
944 |(3C081-87472) COVER(REAR,FENDER,L) - | i 2 160.965.79
945 |(3C091-89320) BRACKET, DRAWBAR Unit 1 1,017.134.82
946 |(SH474-15610) SHAFT ( SHAT4-15610) Unit 500 18,343,218.87
947 |(5T072-11420)V-BELT,C59 (USE W9503-42001) Unit 1 1,979,549.18
048 [(5T131-23240) CRAWLER(550-90*58) DC93 Unit | 4903189200
949 |(5T140-15550) BEARING, ROLLER USE 59700-15550 Unit 165 7,762,926.60)
950 |(TC403-33553) HOSE,DELIVERY RH - - Unit 6| 29982888
951 |(W9501-62011) DISK CLUTCH(USE 3A261-25133) o Unit s| sn2e0167
052 |(W9503-21201) GASKET ( W9503-21201) Unit 5| 6,318.00
953 |(W9570-52653) DISC 26 (HARROW) USE W9570-52651 Unit 21 4,108,890.24
954 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR L3218 WITH CANOPY Unit 2 72,488,520.00
955 |(YR908-00105) VALVE ASSY.CONTROL | Unit 1| swas2ad
956 |(1G557-96650) GASKET Unit 25 27,862.38
957 |(15812-13610)SEAT,VALVE(EXHAUST) | so| 14952600
958 |(17880-60015)SOLENOID,ASSY Usc - 11880-60010 to 14 Unit s 49421923
959 |(38180-21410)PLUG T it 20 178,588.80
960 |(3C301-82203) ASSY PUMP Unit 1 2,462,166.72
961 |(3C451-10165) WIRE HAND ACCEL Unit 15 581,803.56
962 |(RAZ38-51400) SEPARATOR WATER " Unit 4 253,966.75
963 [(T1060-30530) FUSE unit | 1 " 10,698.48
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964 |(TC422-13220) GEAR, BEVEL (1) Unit 2 161,467.02
965 [(TC750-53392) MIRROR, ASSY - Unit 1 41,024.88
966 |(TC822-71560)ROD,ASSY(LIFT RH)  Unit 3 237,809.52
967 |(W9522-52040) HOUSING,BEARING LH(USE W9522-52041) o Unit 0| 111028320
968 |(W9522-52050) SHAFT LH(USE W9522-52051) "~ Unit 10 1,109,862.00
969 |(W9522-57110) LINK,REAR(USE W9522-57111) | unit s e6734028
970 |(W9522-57120) LINK FRONT(USE W9522-57121) " Unit 16| 52060320
971 |(w9543-55082) DISC, FURROW 20 Unit | 10 1,022,673.60
" 972 |[FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL B2440 WITH CANOPY AND SUGARCANE GUARI|  Unit 4| 18532800000
973 |(1)812-13620) SEAT,VALVE(INLET) Use 17111-13620 Unit 30| $3,397.60
974 |(3C001-17460) HOSE,WATER UPPER Unit 1 59,368.14
975 |(TC832-13370) SEAL OIL(FRONT AXLE) Unit | 25 1,307,826.00)
976 [(32751-22310) BEARING, BALL Unit | 3 113,155.38
977 |(TC832-41362) COVER(SIDERH) Unit 1 15,921.36
978 |(TC832-41890) GRILLE(SIDE,RH) B Unit | 1 §,571.42
979 |(1G814-99352) KIT GASKET,UPPER - Unit 2| 26189516
980 |(1G814-99363) KIT GASKET LOWER  Unit 3| a0
981 |(13881-15110) ROD,PUSH nit | 1 8297.64
982 |(5T283-67520)GEAR.BEVEL(USE SK101-31570) Unit 16 275,633.28
983 |DISC PLOW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DP224F - HEAVY PLUS FOR L5018 Unit 1 4,928,040.00
984 |DISC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH268N FOR M108S Unit | 1 12,130,560.00
985 |ROTARY TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL RXI84F-S FOR L5218 o Unit 3 29,062,800.00
986 [(05516-50800)PIN.SNAP Unit 4| 204840
987 |(05525-50600)PIN,SNAP Unit N 25272
988 |(09318-88180) CLAMP HOSE Unit 2| 244296
989 |(1C010-23542) METAL SIDE Unit | 2 2,871.16
990 |(1C010-73353) HOSE.WATER RETURN wnit | 1 12,172.68
991 |(1C011-26973)METAL, BALANCER ( Use 1C011-26972 ) Unit 2 46,711.08
992 [(1C011-26995)METALBALANCER Use 1C011-26994 Unit 2| 47108
993 |(1G527-16570) BEARING,BALL (RADIAL) Unit i 23,355.54
994 |(1G574-17016)ASSY TURBO CHARGER Unit 1| 420068340
995 |(1G574-23018)COMP.CRANKSHAFT Unit 1 2,603,668.86
996 |(1G574-09695) KIT GASKET,UPPER WIT Unit 1 391,779.18
997 |(1G581-01044)COMP.CRANKCASE - Unit | 1 4,526,004.60
998 |(1G778-97300)BEARING,BALL wnic | 1] T 51,091.56
999 |(1G796-21112) PISTON STD - Unit 4| 93439008
1000 |(1G916-51750)BRNG,BALL Unit i 17,774.64
1001 [(34670-31824) SWITCH MAIN N Unit 1 sl0m00
1002 |(3C001-27110) BODY PTO CLUTCH o Unit 1 403,930.80
1003 |(3C081-75150) SWITCH CHANGE Unit 1| enis0se
1004 [(3C081-77122) CORD(BATTERY) o Unit | 1 87,841.26
1005 [(3C085-77110) CORD,BATTERY Unit | 193457.16
1006 |(3C085-77214) WIRE HARNESS,MAIN o Unit 1 751,905.18
11007 |(3C301-27400) ASSY VALVE,PTO - Unit 2| vo0es040
1008 |(3C325-42300)GEAR,BEVEL ASSY Unit 1 676,468.26
1009 |(3N600-75230) RELAY - Unit 2 2125164
1010 |(3R001-00024) DISC 24 (SY1-1972) (K3R) Unit | 191469096
1011 |(5T078-25820) TUBE, FUEL(2)(DC-70G DCTOH)C1) Unit 2| 4400064
1012 |(6C040-36344) RING  Unit 2  18027.36
1013 |(6C140-37350) PLATE,SIDE Unit 2| 35,549.28
1014 |(T1060-33710) RELAY GLOW Unit 1 115.577.28
1015 |(T1270-33783)SWITCH Unit 1 4,289.18
1016 |(TA040-93240)ASSY COVER, A/CLEANER Unit 1 76,658.40
1017 |(7C403-14590) PLATE, PROPELLER 2 Unit 1 981396
1018 [(TC403-15730) NUT Unit 1 " 16,984.89]
1019 |(TC422-30030) LIGHT TAIL Unit 2 129.898.08

33




G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

VALUATION FOR CLOSING STOCK

(Continued)
Schedule - §
Currency-Kyats

Sr. |Items No. UOM Quantity Amount
1020 |(TC422-30130) CORD,EARTH Unit 1 19,606.86
| 1021 |(TC422-41340)TRIM, BONNET REAR Unit 2 1347840
1022 |(TC422-41410)TRIM,BONNET SIDE | Unit 2 61,284.60
1023 [(TC422.41820) ASSY GRILLE BONNET N Unit 1| s200188
1024 |(TC432-16240) NETRADIATOR o Unit | 48504
1025 |(TC432-30910) SWITCH,HORN | Unit 1| 4770090
1026 |(TC432-41060) BONNET,FRONT UNDER Unit 1| s
1027 |(TC432-41070)SEAL,RUBBER BONNET Unit 1 14,699.88
1028 [(W9500-32253)ASSY WORK LAMP * Unit 1 83,334.42
1029 |(W9501-91501)HOSE, WATER LOWER Unit 1 6,128.46
1030 |(W9501-91531)HOSE, WATER UPPER - Unit 1| 4008
1031 |(W9558-54531) HOSE 2 HYDRAULIC B Unit | 69,856.02
1032 [Black Mung Bean (1 Kg) 0050 - 2025 N KG | 6,591,007 | 19,828,743,500.99
1034 |Black Mung Bean (90’5(\))1 Kg-FAQ (Fair Average Quality) - 2025 KG 2,322,550__ 8,539,128,314.05
1035 |Black Mung Bean (00501 Kg-SQ (Super Quality) - 2025 KG 614,500 |  1,995,723,872.20
1036 [Black Mung Bean (9050)1 Kg-[mjob00 -2025 KG 35,680 28,186,500.00
1037 |Black Mung Bean (o501 Kg-80bed] -2025 KG 9,283 7.333,650.00
1038 |Black Sesamc (Rainy Scason) 2024 (1 kg) (Other) KG 612|  5808667.42
1039 |Black Sesame (Rainy Season) Grade-A - 2024 (1 kg) KG 770 6%,3468
1040 |Black Sesame (Rainy Season) Grade-A - 2024 GAP (1 kg) - i _Ka 89 781,5_79.92
104_1 Black Sesame (Rainy Season) Grade-B - 2024 GAP (1 kg) KG N 674 5,859,075.56
1042 |Black Sesame (Rainy Season) Grade-C - 2024 GAP (1 kg) N N KG 61 523,160.82
1043 |Black Sesame (Summer Season} 2024 Grade-A(1 kg) KG N i 785,028‘46.
1044 |Chickpea (1 Kg) 6055c0§mc0nid 2024 Grade-A - KG 878 2,209,119.75
1045 |Empty Bag (6020615 -120g) KG 50,000 46,400,000.00
1046 |Empty Bag 120G eonto&in(p (BMB) - Pes | 26710 24.917,462.22
1047 |Empty Bag 120G [gye[p€ (BME) N Pos 37,049 34,626,701.10
1048 |Green Mung Bean (1 Kg) sqo&i(@) 00385: -2025 - Pes 573,8{ ' 190805822032
1049 [White Winter Peanut Butter-2024 ( 1 Kg ) 6[J0[ijje0m¢ (3a6[5:05) KG 84,563 308,631,014.73
Total 10,462,198 | 59,359,417,818 |
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1 |K4L-KBT-W9500-44012 [FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND L5018(STD) WI{ Unit | 6 436,679,100.00 |
N 2 K4L-KBT-W9500-45006 |JFOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL L4018(§ Unit | 6 277,360,200.00
L 3 _ |K4L-KBT-W955J-00010 JFOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL L5018(4 Unit | 17 1,354,263,300.00 |
4 K4L-KBT-W955L-00051 |JFOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL LA4018(§ Unit 5 277,676,100.00
5 |K4M-KBT-W72TR-26004FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND M6240 WITH FIj _Unit 36 3,791,115,900.00 |
i 6 K4M-KBT-W72TR-2600]FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND M6240 HILUG V| Unit 19 2,068,934,400.00 |
7 |K4M-KBT-W9500-92521|FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL M7040 | Unit - 24 2,596,066,200.00
8 K4M-KBT-W9500-93121{FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL M9540| Unit 34 4,343,940,900.00
B 9 _ |K4M-KBT-W9500-95101|FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL M8540 | Unit 16 1,932,992,100.00
_10_ K4M-KBT-W9500-95511JFOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND M6040SU WITTH| Unit 35 3,534,078,600.00
1_1 [ K4AM-KBT-W9500-95771|FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND M6040SU HIGH| Unit 241 2,541,415,500.00
12 |K4M-KSH-W9500-92521|FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA SECOND HAND MODEL| Unit | - 1| 88,000,000.00
13 |K4AMU-KBT-W72TR-200|FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MU5702 WITH { Unit 4] 392,558,400.00
1_4 K4MU-KBT-W72TR-200{FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MU5702 WITH { Unit 35 3,337,062,300.00
15 IKAW-TRA-W9500-3215 |[FRONT WEIGHT TRA CHANG BRAND FOR L - SERIES Unit 30 2,948,400.00
16 |KAW-TRA-W9500-6210 JFRONT WEIGHT TRA CHANG BRAND FOR M-SERIES Unit ___ 2 1,300,000.00
17 IKDG-KBT-5T277-10002 | COMBINE HARVESTER KUBOTA BRAND MODEL DC70G { Unit 116 | 15,046,211,700.00
18 |KID-TRA-W9549-50111{DISC PLOW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DP264L FOR M9} Unit 2 16,195,140.00
19 KIH-CMT-HR29-16-22 |16 DISC HARROW CMT BRAND MODEL HR 29-16-22 Unit 2 | 23,216,003.34
20 |KIH-CMT-HR30-18-24 |18 DISC HARROW CMT BRAND MODEL HR 30-18-24 Unit | 2| ~31,600,000.00
21 |KIH-TRA-W9573-30000 |DISC HARROW TRACHANG BRAND MODEL DH226E-HAV| Unit 2 6,465,420.00
22 |KIH-TRA-W9573-500001{DISC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH226E-PROJ Unit | 1 3,264,300.00
23 |KIH-TRA-W9574-30000H DISC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH246F HEA} Unit 11 53,197,560.00
24 |KIH-TRA-W9576-000004DISC HARROW TRACHANG BRAND MODEL DH247H FOR| Unit 56 331,442,280.00
25 KIH-TRA-W9576-10000({DISC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH246HW F( Unit - 29 184,717,260.00
26 |KIH-TRA-W9577-00000HDISC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH266JW F(| Unit 20 129,076,740.00
27 KIH-TRA-W9579-00000{DISC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH267L FOR| Unit 36 201,165,120.00
28 KIH-TRA-W957N-10000 | DISC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH245-6F-HE Unit 3 15,415,920.00
_29_ _|KIP-TRA-W95AC-10000 | SUGARCANE PLANTER TRACHANG BRAND MODEL SP92( Unit 68 818,897,040.00
30 KIR-KSH-W9522-70001 HROTARY SECOND HAND BRAND MODEL RX220H For M60j Unit 1] 5,000,000.00
31 KIR-TRA-W951R-00000 JROTARY TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL RX183F-SFORLA7)f Unit | 10 75,995,010.00
32 |KIR-TRA-W951T-00000 |ROTARY TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL RX193F-§ FOR L47(j Unit | 2 14,710,410.00
33 KIR-TRA-W951Y-70000 [ROTARY TILLER TRACHANG BRAND MODEL RX165E-SF{ Unit | 6 34,022,430.00
ﬁ _ JKIR-TRA-W9522-7000l HROTARY TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL RX220H For M6040 | Unit | 37 190,866,780.00
35 |KIR-TRA-W9523-70001 |ROTARY TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL RX220G For MU490] Unit 37 408,690,360.00
= 36 KIZ-KBT-W95A0-00000 |SUGAR CANE GUARD SG270 FOR B24405/B27408 Unit 1] 2,000,700.00
37 |KSP-BDO-SC52 V-Belt Bendo Brand Model SC 52 Unit 119 11,826,191.98
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38 |KSP-BDO-SC59 V-Belt Bendo Brand Model SC 59 | Unit 132 16,758,503.98 |
3% |KsP-CHS-00005  |BOTTOM SPROCKET (14 GROOVES) Unit 1 40,300.00
40 IKSP-DSO-105017-3590 4(105017-3590 ZEXEL) NOZZLE(ZEXEL) B Unit 13 951,712.00
41 |KSP-DSO-140110-6220 7(140110-6220 ZEXEL) VALVE(ZEXEL) Unit 16 521,800.00
42 |KSP-DSO-140163-4420 4(140163-4420 ZEXEL) ELEMENT(K336)(ZEXEL) Unit 16 | 1,147,960.00
43 |KSP-DTD-090150-6820 |(090150-6820) PLUNGER (M85/95) Unit | 4 448,000.00
44 |KSP-DTD-093400-9281 |(093400-9281) NOZZLE DLLA1S0 P928 (M7040) Unit 4 664,400.00
45 |KSP-KBT-01123-51035 |(01123-51035) BOLT | Unit 4  4,400.00
46 |KSP-KBT-02044-50500 |(02044-50500) NUT (02044-50500) Unit 20 14,742.00
47 |KSP-KBT-02112-50080 |(02112-50080) NUT Unit 1 380.00
48 |KSP-KBT-02176-50160 |(02176-50160) NUT - Unit 2| 3,510.00
49 |KSP-KBT-04512-50600 |(04512-50600) WASHER,SPRING | Unit 2 600.00
50 |KSPKBT-04611-00620 |(04611-00620) CIRCLIP INTERNAL Unit 13 | 28,348.00
1 |KSPKBT-04612-00170 |(04612-00170) CIR-CLIP EXTERNAL! ( LOT 10) Unit| 1 500.00
32 |KSP-KBT-04811-00180 |(04811-00180)0 RING Unit 4 ~1,010.88
33 |KSP-KBT-04811-06300 |(04811-06300) O-RING Unit 20 14,742.00
34 |KSP-KBT-04811-10300 |(04811-10300) O-RING B Unit 4 9,475.00
33 |KSP-KBT-04811-50550 |(04811-50550) O RING Unit i 3,300.00
6 |KSPKBT-04811-50750 |(04811-50750) O-RING (LOT 10) Unit 20 92,664.00
57 |KSPKBT-04816-06400 |(04816-06400) ORING B Unit 50 170.586.00
38 |KSP-KBT-04816-50350 |(04816-50350) O RING B Unit | 17 | 26,493.48
39 |KSPKBT-04816-50450 [(04816-50450) O-RING(LOT 10) Unit 50 97,929.00
60 |KSPKBT-04817-00090 |(04817-00090) O RING Unit 1) ~ 1,120.00
61 |KSP-KBT-04817-00100 |(04817-00100) O RING B Unit 2 3,600.00
62 |KSP-KBT-05411-00430 |(05411-00430) PIN SPRING (LOT 10) Unit 20 5,475.60
63 |KSP-KBT-05411-00635 |(05411-00635) PIN SPRING ( LOT 10 ) ( 05411-00635 ) Unit 4| 1,937.52 |
64 |KSP-KBT-05411-00640 |(05411-00640) PN SPRING ( LOT 10 ) ( 05411-00640 ) Unit | 10 4,843.80
65 |KSPKBT-05411-00656 |(05411-00656) PIN SPRING(05411-00656) Unit 20 24,429.60
66 |KSP-KBT-08101-06007 [(08101-06007) BEARING BALL Unit 30 447,946.20
67 |KSP-KBT-08101-06008 |(08101-06008) BEARING BALL(RADIAL)  |umit] 20 342,014.40
68 |KSP-KBT-08101-06010 |(08101-06010) BEARING BALL Unit 6 233,639.64
69 |KSP-KBT-08101-06012 |(08101-06012) BEARING BALL (RADIAL) Unit 22 742,407.12
70 |KSPKBT-08101-06014 [(08101-06014) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) | Unit 12 712,417.68
71 |KSPKBT-08101-06205 |(08101-06205) BEARING BALL(USE W9501-32100) Unit 71| 1,433301.48
72 |KSP.KBT-08101-06206 |(08101-06206) BEARING BALL Unit 2,460 25,507,240.20
73 |KSP-KBT-08101-06207 |(08101-06207) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) Unit 3 72,277.92
74 |KSPKBT-08101-06210 |(08101-06210) BEARING BALL (RADIAL)Y(USE TC210-26270)| Unit 3 128,508.12
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75 |KSP-KBT-08101-06212 |(08101-06212) BEARING BALL ( RADIAL ) Unit | 74 2,765,262.24
76 |KSP-KBT-08101-06305 |(08101-06305) BALL BEARING Unit 444 4,731,423.84
77 |KSP-KBT-08101-06306 |(08101-06306) BEARING BALL Unit 5 128,992.50
78 IKSP-KBT-08101-06308 [(08101-06308) BEARING BALL Unit 1,057 22,282,680.42
79 |KSP-KBT-08103-06308 |(08103-06308) BEARING BALL Unit 15 361,389.60
80 |KSPKBT-08103-06309 |(08103-06309)BEARING BALL Unit 2 48,648.60
81 IKSPKBT-08141-06005 |(08141-06005) BEARING BALL - Unit 320 3,314,844.00
82 |kSPKBT-08141-06203 |(08141-06203) BEARING BALL (LOT.210) Unit 1,860 |  15,590,296.80
83 |KSP-KBT-08141-06204 |(08141-06204) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) | Unit | 2,060 21,439,037.88
84 |KSPKBT-08141-06208 |(08141-06208) BEARING BALL Unit 187 4,517,138.34
85 |KSP-KBT-08141-06210 |(08141-06210) BEARING BALL Unit 30| 2,490,060.00
86 |KSP-KBT-08141-06303 |(08141-06303) BEARING ( 08141-06303 ) | Unit 1,515 15,506,267.40
87 |KSPKBT-08141-06304 |(08141-06304) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) | Unit 730 8,609,328.00
88 |KSP-KBT-08141-06906 [(08141-06906) BEARING BALL B | onit | 1 26,700.00
89 |KSP-KBT-08511-05525 [(08511-05525) BUSH Unit | 145,945.80
90 |KSP-KBT-08711-32210 [(08711-32210) BEARING TAPER ROLLER o Unit 7 294,102.90 |
o1 |KSP-KBT-09120-55729 |(09120-55729) SEAL OIL (STEEL) _ - Unit| 3| 12,888.72
92 IKSPKBT-09230-60756 |(09230-60756) SEALOIL Unit 5] 52,334.10
93 [KSP-KBT-09500-30478 |(09500-30478) SEAL OIL TC 30 47 8 | Unit 2,500 9,582,300.00
94 |KSP-KBT-14311-60505 |(14311-60505) ASSY COCK,JET START(USE 14311-60504) | Unit 2 | 59,092.64
95 |KSP-KBT-15221-03380 |(15221-03380) CAP,SEALING Unit 2 7,286.76
9  |KSP-KBT-18510-63720 [(18510-63720) ASSY KEY STARTER Unit 130 | 1,182,729.60
97 |KSP-KBT-19202-23280 [(19202-23280) BUSH CRANKSHAFT Unit 1| 76300.00
98 |KSP-KBT-1A021-60017 |(1A021-60017) ASSY SOLENOID Unit] 1 325,000.00
99 |KSP-KBT-1A024-37152 |(1A024-37152) HOSE OILCOOLER Unit 1 19,100.00
100 |KSP-KBT-1A084-60012 |(1A084-60012) ASSY SOLENOID S Unit 2 647,258.04
101 |gSP-KBT-1C010-04460 |(1C010-04460) SEAL,OIL(USE W9501-91071) Unit 2] 93,295.80
102 |¥Sp-KBT-1C010-37153 |(1C010-37153) PIPE OIL COLLER - Unit | 1 11,435.58
103 |KSP-KBT-1C010-37183 |(1C010-37183) HOSE,OIL COOLER Unit 1 14,594.58
104 1K SP-KBT-1C010-52035 |(1C010-52035) ASSY PUMP,FUEL(USE 1C010-52034) Unit 6 788,360.04
105 |KSP-KBT-1C010-73035 |(1C010-73035) ASSY PUMP,WATER Unit 6 1,395,456.66
106 [ksP.-KBT-1C01143013 |(1C01143013) ASSY FILTER FUEL Unit 21 1,801,009.08
107 IKSP-KBT-1C011-73013 |(1C011-73013) ASSY THERMOSTAT Unit 5 267,672.60
108 |KSP-KBT-1C020-23472 |(1C020-23472) METAL CRANKSHAFT Unit 5 74,341.80
109 IKSPKBT-1G171-59660 |(1G171-59660) SENSOR(REVOLUTION) Unit 2 209,108.57
110 |KSP-KBT-1G31143250 |(1G311-43250) FLOAT Unit 3 15,000.00
111 |KSP-KBT-1G772-04460 |(1G772-04460) SEAL OIL (USE 17381-04460) Unit 4 1178,280.00




G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
PURCHASE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH , 2025

(Continued)

Schedule - 16-1

Currency-Kyats
Sr.No Code No. Item Name UOM | Quantity Amount
112 IKSP-KBT-1G772-22332 |(1G772-22332) METAL CRANKPIN Unit 4 75,240.00
113 |KSP-KBT-1G77243012 |(1G772-43012) ASSY FILTER FUEL Unit | 5| 67381470
114 IKSP-KBT-1G772-60014 |(1G772-60014) ASSY SOLENOID ( 1G772-60014 ) | Unit | 4 845,769.60
115 IKSP-KBT-1G772-73035 |(1G772-73035) ASSY PUMP,WATER (Use 1G772-73032) | Unit 12 2,484,827.28
116 |KSP-KBT-1G777-03600 |(1G777-03600) GASKET CYLINDER HEAD Unit 5 452,895.30
117 IKSP-KBT-1G790-11820 |(1G790-11820) GASKET IN-MANIFOLD Unit 2 42,569.98
18 IKSP-KBT-1J860-21090 [(1J860-21090) ASSY PISTONRING Unit | 4 287,600.00
119 IKSP-KBT-1J864-73032 |(17864-73032) PUMP,ASSY(WATER)(USE 1J864-73050) Unit 2 ~403,930.80
120 |RSP-KBT-1J877-03310 |(1J877-03310) GASKET(HEAD,CYLINDER)(USE W9501-5111| Unit 5| 744,576.30
121 |KSP-KBT-1J881-21110 |(17881-21110) PISTON Unit 20 1,753,455.60 |
122 [RSP-KBT-17884-04140 |(17884-04140) SEAL,OIL | Unit 4 47,119.88
123 JKSPKBT-17890-21050 |(1J890-21050) RING,PISTON,ASSY Unit 2] 131,280.00
124 |ksPKBT-31393-43530 |(3139343530)SEALOLL. | Unit 180 3,142,573.20
125 IRSP-KBT-32530-37443 |(32530-37443) ARM HYDRAULIC (32530-37443)(USE 3C315-{ Unit 1 210,800.00
126 |KSP-KBT-32580-43550 |(32580-43550) BEARING BALL(RADIAL) Unit | 1 55,200.00
127 |KSP-KBT-32590-37520 |(32590-37520) LEVER SPOOL DRIVE Unit 1 24,800.00
128 |KSP-KBT-32771-13570 |(32771-13570) BUSH(USE W9501-53201) JUne | 4 128,973.71
129 IKSP-KBT-33670-43360 |(33670-43360) SEAL OIL Unit 10 289,996.20
130 |KSP-KBT-34550-13100 |(34550-13100) PLUG Unit 22 114,903.36
131 |KSP-KBT-35410-49150 |(35410-49150) STUD Unit 3| 15,000.00 |
132 |KSP-KBT-35831-43380 [(35831-43380) BEARING, BALL (RADIAL)Y(USE 5H491-16320) Unit | 4 180,694.80
133 |ksP-KBT-36830-48250 |(36830-48250) SEAL WITH SHAFT(USE W9501-52000) | Unit 12 441,375.48
134 |KSP-KBT-3A02141300 |(3A02141300) NUT 8 PINION Unit 30| 392,347.80
135 |KSP-KBT-3A02141690 |(3A021-41690) BUSH(USE W9501-53121) | Unit. 3 ~ 150,360.00
136 |KSP-KBT-3A021-43370 |(3A02143370) BUSH(USE W9501-53211) B Unit | 1 35,328.00
137 |KSP-KBT-3A151-48250 |(3A151-48250) OIL SEAL Unit s| 238,083.30
138 |KSP-KBT-3A151-91540 |(3A151-91540) PIN Unit 2 43,711.55
| 139 |KSPKBT-3A211-24650 |(3A211-24650) SEAL OIL | Unit 10 | 41,277.60
140 |KSP-KBT-3A273-43420 |(3A273-43420) GEAR BEVEL - Juaie| 2  420,900.00
141 IKSP-KBT-3A275-82833 |(3A275-82833) SHAFT HYD ARM Unit 13 4,534,639.20
142 IxSP-KBT-3B791-94610 |(3B791-94610) CYLINDER ASSY Unit 4 1,899,190.80
143 |KSP-KBT-3C001-32010 |(3C001-32010) COUPLING - Unit 10 146,367.00
144 |KSP-KBT-3C00148250 |(3C00148250) SEALOIL Unit 10 248,718.60
145 |KSP-KBT-3C001-82204 |(3C001-82204) HYDRAULIC PUMP Unit 2 2,581,883.68
146 |KSP-KBT-3C001-82963 |(3C001-82963) ASSY ARM LIFT LH - Unit 1 257,400.00 |
147 |KSP-KBT-3C011-42170 |(3C01142170)SEAL,OIL( UseW9501-63151) Unit 3 54,303.02
148 |RSP-KBT-3C011-43360 |(3C011-43360) BEARING BALL Unit 10 529,027.20
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149 |KSP-KBT-3C011-43380 |(3C011-43380) BEARING,TAPER-ROLLER(USE W9501-6303 1| Unit 2 106,800.00 |
150 |kSP-KBT-3C01143410 |(3C011-43410) SHAFT BEVEL GEAR Unit] 1 66,500.00
151 |KSPKBT-3C045-82300 |(3C045-82300) VALVE CONTROL | unit 11 | 5,157,467.64
152 [KSP-KBT-3C045-94630 |(3C045-94630) ASSY PIN CYLINDER | Unit 3 181,200.00
153 IKSP-KBT-3C051-97042 |(3C051-97042) GEAR,BEVELLKIT (USE 3C051-97040) Unit 10 3,667,599.00
154 IKSP-KBT-3C081-27310 |(3C081-27310) DISK CLUTCH(USE W9501-64301) Unit | 3 91,990.08
135 |KSP-KBT-3C081-27360 |(3C081-27360) PIPE HYDRAULIC Unit 2 48,200.00
156 |kSP-KBT-3C081-27370 |(3C081-27370) PLATE BRAKE | Unit 3] 6861348
157 |KSP-KBT-3C081-27380 |(3C081-27380) DISK BRAKE Unit | 3 160,603.56
158 |KSPKBT-3C081-34444 |(3C081-34444) LEVER SHUTTLE Unit 10 241,768.80
159 |KSP-KBT-3C081-75232 |(3C081-75232) RELAY (USE PM808-68210) Unit 4 52,400.00 |
160 |KkSP-KBT-3C081-82204 |(3C081-82204) HYDRAULIC PUMP Unit 4 5,257,439.46
161 |KSP-KBT-3C081-94652 |(3C081-94652) PIN, CYLINDER Unit | 20 326,851.20
162 [KSP-KBT-3C081-99460 |OIL SEAL | Unit 20 340,750.80
163 |KSP-KBT-3C081-99470 |OIL SEAL _ - Unit 20| 340,750.80
164 |KSP-KBT-3C091-41630 |(3C091-41630) ASSY BRACKET FRONT Unit 1 142,800.00
165 IKSP-KBT-3C091-42170 |(3C091-42170) RING(USE W9501-93111) | nit 5| 117,046.91
166 |KSP-KBT-3C09143290 |(3C091-43290) BEARING BALL | unit. 20 | 614,109.60
167 |KSP-KBT-3C091-43720 |(3C091-43720) GEAR BEVEL Unit 1 399,002.76
168 |KSp-KBT-3C09144120 |(3C091-44120) SEAL,OIL(USE W9501-93001) Unit 25 231,133.50
169 IKSPKBT-3C091-44210 |(3C091-44210) SUPPORT Unit 20 1,523,901.60
170 |KSP-KBT-3C091-44220 |[(3C09144220)GEAR Unit 20 2,021,338.80
171 |KSP-KBT-3C091-44252 |(3C091-44252) PIN | Unit 20| 223657.20
172 |KSP-KBT-3C091-97080 |(3C091-97080) KIT GEAR BEVEL B | Unit 50 13,169,871.00
173 |KSP-KBT-3C093-75010 |(3C093-75010) SWITCH Unit 10| 474,271.20
174 [KSP-KBT-3C131-63072 |(3C131-63072) CONTROLLER(STEERIG) Unit i 1,506,232.26
175 [KSP-KBT-3C151-23040 |(3C151-23040) PLATE - Unit 40 1,703,758.84
176 |KspKBT-3C151-27372 |(3C151-27372) PLATE (BRAKE) Unit| 3 69,118.92
177 |KSP-KBT-3C15141210 |(3C151-41210) SHAFT, PROPELLER ~ |umit| S| 61231950
178 [k SP-KBT-3C254-94610 |(3C254-94610) ASSY CYLINDER (Use 3C055-94622) | Unit 14 7,232,467.32
179 |KSP-KBT-3C291-23010 |(3C291-23010) CASE(CLUTCH,SHUTTLE) Unit | 3 780,399.36
180 |KSP-KBT-3C291-23032 |(3C291-23032)DISC,CLUTCH156XT3.05 Unit | 29 1,618,887.94
181 |KSP-KBT-3C291-23050 |(3C291-23050) PLATE Unit| 70 1,841,275.80
182 |KSP-KBT-3C291-23140 |(3C291-23140) SPRING Unit 20 10,466.77
| 183 |KSP-KBT-3C295-24650 [(3C295-24650) SEAL OIL Unit 14 245,212.83
184 |KSP-KBT-3C31141320 |(3C311-41320) SHAFT PROPELLER(3C311-41320) Unit 10 878,623.20
185 |KSP-KBT-3C31542300 |(3C315-42300) ASSY GEAR BEVEL | Unit 2 738,742.68
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186 |KSPKBT-3C315-82840 |(3C315-82840) ARM, HYDRAULIC Unit | 1 299,304.72
187 |KSP-KBT-3C451-04292 |(3C451-04292) ASSY CAP FUEL TANK Unit | 20  263,671.20
188 |KSP-KBT-3F740-29230 |(3F740-29230) SPRING - Unit 2 2,304.00
189 |KSP-KBT-3F750-28042 |(3F750-28042) RING SEAL(USE W9501-92051) Unit 6| 67,223.52
190 IKSP-KBT-3G700-43520 [(3G700-43520) GEAR(9) BEVEL Unit | 30 4,842,115.20
191 IKSP-KBT-3P999-00430 |(3P999-00430) KIT SEAL Unit 2 405,062.50
192 |KSPKBT-52200-17565 |(52200-17565) GASKET,BRAKE CASE ( Use 5220017563 and 4| Unit 4 31,416.17
193 |KSP-KBT-52270-17330 |(52270-17330) SCENE (52270-17330) Unit| 200 £ 6,587,568.00
194 |KSP-KBT-5H484-31392 |(SH484-31392) BULB Unit | 4 35,465.04
195 KSP-KBT-5H491-15450 |(SH491-15450) GEAR ( 5H491-15450 )(USE 5T076-15450) Unit 100 6,652,854.00 |
196 IkSP-KBT-5H491-15460 |(SHA491-15460) GEAR - Unit | 600 26,358,696.00
197 |RSPKBT-5H493-17520 |(SH493-17520) PLATE SEPARATOR(USE W9503-52351) Unit | 12 204,000.00
198 | SP-KBT-SH493-17530 |(SH493-17530) PLATE Unit 1,530 15,341,367.60
199 IKSP-KBT-5H601-12250 |(5H601-12250) PULLEY TENSION Unit | 3| 604,800.00
200 |KSP-KBT-5H746-11480 |(5H746-11480) BUSH | Unit 8] 27,712.00
201 |KSP-KBT-5H852-15130 |(SH852-15130) GASKET(TRANSMISSION)(USE 52200-15132 { Unit 2| 140,066.36
202 [RSP-KBT-5H852-17682 |(SH852-17682) SPRING (USE SH852-17680) Unit| 8 290,978.99
203 |KSP-KBT-5K101-31690 |(SK101-31690) GEAR BEVEL Unit | 250 2,611,440.00
204 |RSP-KBT-5T054-15422 |(5T054-15422) GEAR | Unic | 200 9,325,368.00
205 |KSP-KBT-5T054-17614 |(5T054-17614) GEAR Unit 2| 267,736.00 |
206 IKSP-KBT-5T057-10850 |(5T057-10850) BUSH | unit 2 ~ 4,400.00
207 |KSPKBT-5T057-25610 |(5T057-25610) ELEMENTFILTER Unit 20 650,332.80
208 |KSP-KBT-5T057-32560 |(5T057-32560) CUSHION | Unit 500 6,844,500.00
209 [KSP-KBT-5T070-46370 |(5T070-46370) BEARING ! ( 5T07046370) Unit 4 71,098.56
210 |KSP-KBT-5T072-23172 |(5T072-23172) COVER ROLLER BOSS | Unit | 5 30,642.30
211 |KSP-KBT-5T072-23182 |(5T072-23182) ROLLER (180W) Unit 100 8,352,396.00
212 |KSP-KBT-5T072-23230 |(5T072-23230) SEAL,OIL(USE W9503-44021) | it 1,550 26,310,258.00
213 [KSP-KBT-5T072-23890 |(5T072-23890) ROLLER(275S) B Unit | 7 1,515,657.04
214 IKSPKBT-5T072-23952 |(5T072-23952) PLUG(REAR WHEEL W) Unit | 4 37,950.12
215 |KSPKBT-5T072-23960 |(5T072-23960) PLUG ROLLER Unit | 10 36,855.00
216 |KSP-KBT-5T072-33220 |(5T072-33220) SPRING REAPING ( 5T072-33220) Unit 2 28,600.00
217 |KSP-KBT-5T072-42610 |(5T072-42610) FUSE(MINL5A) B Unit] 10 | 24,429.60
218 |KSP-KBT-5T072-51272 |(5T072-51272) PIN,CUTTING BLADE Unit| 2 11,035.44
219 [KSP-KBT-5T072-51330 |(5T072-51330) CUTTING BLADE(USE W9503-23001) Unit 110 ~590,733.00
220 |KSP-KBT-3T072-51380 |(5T072-51380) RIVET (USE W9503-23611) Unit 100 | 52,650.00
221 |KSP-KBT-5T072-51411 |(5T072-51411) GARD-KNIFE B Unit 60 ] 1,223,164.80 |
222 |KSPKBT-5T072-52450 |(5T072-52450) GUIDE FINGER Unit 2,030 4,519,265.40
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223 |KSP-KBT-5T072-55220 |(5T072-55220) BUSH REEL ( 5T072-55220) Unit 4 791733 |
224 IKSP-KBT-5T072-55442 |(5T072-55442) ROLLER REEL Unit | 0] 18,322.20
225 |KSP-KBT-5T072-55612 |(5T072-55612) TINE-REEL B Unit| 150  689,715.00
226 |KSP-KBT-5T072-68182 |(5T072-68182) PLATE(BLADE 2ND) Unit 4 68,352.00
227 |KSP-KBT-5T072-68542 |(5T072-68542) CASE(2ND,BEVEL GEAR) USE 5T051-68542 | Unit 2 147,040.92
228 [RSP-KBT-5T072-68560 |(5T072-68560) SHAFT (DREVE 2ND V) Unit | 257,353.20
229 |KSP-KBT-5T072-69190 |(ST072-69190) ARM (SHAKING) - Unit 481 8,924,406.66
230 IKSP-KBT-5T072-69370 |(5T072-69370) BUSH(C 02215) Unit | 3| 12,4208
- 231 [KSPKBT-5T072-71220 |(5T072-71220) CANVAS ( SIEVE CASE FR) Unit | 1 82,800.00
232 [KSP-KBT-5T077-49300 |(5T077-49300) ASSY CHAIN AUGER Unit | 185 2,275,322.40
233 |KSP-KBT-5T077-49400 |(5T077-49400) ASSY CHIN CUNTER | unie| 200 2,489,202.00
234 IKSP-KBT-5T078-11570 |(ST078-11570) V-BELT C52 | Unit 30 5,146,642.80
235 |KSP-KBT-5T078-11610 |(ST078-11610) V-BELT(A40.5) Use W9505-51000  Unit 1,440 14,578,363.80
236 |KSP-KBT-5T078-16440 |(5T078-16440) ROLLER DRIVE(USE 5H492-16492) | Unit 3 569,820.42
237 |KSP-KBT-5T078-16513 |(5T078-16513) BOLT (DRIVE) Use ST078-16510,W9503-22181| Unit 48 258,750.46 |
238 |KSP-KBT-5T078-23102 |(5T078-23102) ROLLER,ASSY(180) Unit 481  77,098364.46
239 |KSP-KBT-5T078-23120 |(5T078-23120) CRAWLER(500-90*53)DC-70G Unit 30 54,504,754.20
240 [KSP-KBT-5T078-46180 |(5T078-46180) SPROCKET(27) | Unit 10 872,094.60
241 |KSP-KBT-5T078-46330 [(5T078-46330) PLATE CARRIER o Unit | 20| 220,708.80
242 |KSP-KBT-5T078-46500 |(5T078-46500) CHAIN,ASSY(FEEDER) Unit 2 11,399,400.00
243 |KSP-KBT-5T078-66350 |(5T078-66350) V-BELT(B104, THRESHING) Unit 3,000 190,803,600.00
244 IKSP-KBT-5T078-78415 |(ST078-78415) SHAFT, SCREW Unit 3 872,326.26
245 |KSP-KBT-5T124-51330 |(5T124-51330) BLADE,REAPING(2) B Unit | 15 | 141,120.00
246 |KSPKBT-5T124-52463 |(5T124-52463) GUIDE(FINGER) Unit | 20 159,926.40
247 |KSP-KBT-6A320-56220 |(6A320-56220) OIL SEAL B  Unit 50|  1,390,381.20
248 K SP-KBT-6C526-56240 |(6C526-56240) SEAL,OIL Unit 4 129,600.00
249 [KSP-KBT-M5000-10001 [(M5000-10001) U-JOINT SET Unit 50| 515,970.00
250 |KSP-KBT-M7010-10001 |(M7010-10001) U-JOINT SET Unit 30 452,368.80
251 |KSP-KBT-T0070-15090 |(T0070-15090) SEAL OIL(USE 52200-17340) Unit | 2,020 3,743,625.60
252 |KSP-KBT-T1060-33720 |(T1060-33720) RELAY STARTER | Unit | 1| 12,888.72
253 |KSP-KBT-T1060-34270 |(T1060-34270) BUSH(USE W9501-65551) | Unit 15 76,763.70
| 254 |KSP-KBT-T1150-22450 |(T1150-22450) BEARINGBALL Unit 1 360,886.20
255 [KSP-KBT-T1150-36430 |(T1150-36430) SEALOIL | Unit 3 32,095.44
256 |KSP-KBT-T1150-36440 |(T1150-36440) PUMP ASSY o duoat| 9] 9741,682.08
257 |KSP-KBT-T1270-33700 |(T1270-33700) UNIT FLASHER | Unit 1 115,577.28
258 |KSPKBT-T1850-21440 |(T1850-21440) KEY SYNCHRONIZER!(USE W9501-92351) | Unit 50 106,353.00
259 [KSP-KBT-TA040-12520 |(TA040-12520) GEAR BEVEL(11)! Unit 6 620,553.96
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260 |KSP-KBT-TA040-43870 |(TA040-43870)FLANGE(BEARING) Unit 1 21,185.03
261 |KSP-KBT-TA040-43970 [(TA040-43970) BOLT REAMER Unit 1 9,722.51
262 [KSP-KBT-TC402-13100 |(TC402-13100) PLUG (LOT 10) o | Unit 10 | 74,973.60
263 |KSP-KBT-TC402-13337 |(TC402-13337) AXLE(FRONT) Unit 7| 1,344,007.08
264 |KSP-KBT-TC402-13680 |(TC402-13680) O RING ( LOT 10) Unit | 10 42,962.40
265 |KSP-KBT-TC402-14710 [(TC402-14710) COUPLING (LOT 10) | Unit 30| 291,259.80 |
266 |RSP-KBT-TC402-15840 |(TC402-15840) SPRING(PEDAL) Unit 2 6,107.40
267 |KSP-KBT-TC402-21410 [(TC402-21410) PLUG B | Unit 10 24,429.60
268 [RSP-KBT-TC402-24970 |(TC402-24970) SHIELD SHIFT PTO UP Unit 20 122,569.20
269 |KSP-KBT-TC402-37003 [(TC402-37003) ASSY STERRING,POWER Unit 1 951,385.50 |
270 |KSP-KBT-TC402-37310 [(TC402-37310) PISTON,HYD. | Unit 10 891,891.00
271 [KSPKBT-TC402-37323 |(TC402-37323) ROD HYD. Unit | 20 489,013.20
272 |KSP-KBT-TC402-37480 |(TC402-37480) COLLAR | Unit 30  73,288.80
273 |KRSPKBT-TC402-37490 |(TC402-37490) COLLAR (LOT 10) Unit] 30 36,644.40
| 274 |KSP-KBT-TC402-44130 |(TC402-44130) O RING Unit 10| 81,080.00
275 |KSP-KBT-TC402-56710 |(TC402-56710) NUT Unit | 5 36,666.67
276 IKSP-KBT-TC403-13040 |(TCA403-13040) SEAL OIL Unit 20 986,450.40
277 |KSP-KBT-TC403-13200 |(TC403-13200) GEAR BEVEL(11) | Unit | 7 1994,937.58
278 |KSP-KBT-TC403-14630 |(TC403-14630) SHAFT PROPELLER Unit 3 154,411.92
279 [KSP-KBT-TC403-20600 |(TC403-20600) ASSY PLATE PRESSURE(TC403-20600) Unit 1 182,358.54
280 |KSP-KBT-TC403-21420 |(TC403-21420) SEAL,OIL Unit 1 7,500.00
281 |KSP-KBT-TC403-25360 |(TC403-25360) SEAL,OIL B Unit 15 91,926.90
282 |KSP-KBT-TC403-27560 |(TC403-27560) SEAL OIL(USE TD250-27560) Unit 24 | 669,202.56
283 [KSP-KBT-TC403-39430 |(TC403-39430) SLEEVE, LOWER LINK 2 Unit 2 24,800.00
284 |KSP-KBT-TC403-71105 |(TC403-71105) ASSY LINK TOP Unit | 20 2,025,129.60 |
285 |KSP-KBT-TC412-43740 |(TC412-43740) TIRE ( 7-16 ) OTANI Unit 2 578,981.52
286 |KSP-KBT-TC412-43750 |(TC412-43750) TUBE (7-L6)(OTNAI) | Unit | 2 ~134,784.00
287 |KSP-KBT-TC422-12040 |(TC422-12040) SLEEVE(DT FRONT) Unit 6 66,212.64
288 [KSP-KBT-TC422-12050 |(TC422-12050) SLEEVE Unit - 6 161,740.80
289 IKSP-KBT-TC422-13152 |(TC422-13152) SEAL,OIL B Unit 20| 986,450.40
290 |KSP-KBT-TC422-13370 |(TC422-13370) SEAL OIL(FRONT AXLE) Unit 8 207,173.61
291 |KSP-KBT-TC422-13702 [(TC422-13702) ASSY ROD,TIELH Unit | 1 150,400.00
292 IKSP-KBT-TC422-25740 |(TC422-25740) ASSY WATER SEPARATOR Unit 1 75,963.42
293 |KSP-KBT-TC422-43742 |(TC422-43742) TIRE FRONT 8-16 6PLY(USE W9500-31021) | Unit | 4 1,180,665.72
294 |RSP-KBT-TC422-44512 |(TC422-44512) SEAL OIL(USE TC422-44510) | Unit | 24 | 643,425.12 |
295 |KSP-KBT-TC432-13740 |(TC432-13740) ROD,TIE,ASSY(USE TC432-13705) Unit 1) 113,955.66
296 |KSP-KBT-TC432-22145 |(TC432-22145) HOLDER TOP LINK RH Unit 21 260,301.60
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297 |KSP-KBT-TC432-22155 |(TC432-22155) HOLDER,TOP LINK LH Unit 21 ~260,301.60 |
298 |KSP-KBT-TC432-27410 |(TC432-27410) STUD - Unit | 2 14,400.00
299 |KSP-KBT-TC432-34230 |(TC432-34230) ARM,HYDRAULIC | Unit 2 308,781.72
300 IKSP-KBT-TC432-37433 |(TC432-37433) SHAFT,HYD.ARM LIFT Unit | 10 | 970,023.60
301 JKSP-KBT-TC432-41340 |(TC432-41340) BUSH Unit | 3 5,496.66
| 302 |KRSP-KBT-TC43249390 |(TC432-49390) NUT Unit 4| 20,800.00
303 IKSP-KBT-TC650-26350 |(TC650-26350) EARING,BALL(THRUST) | Unit 30 1,094,277.60
304 IKSP-KBT-TC770-41310 |(TC770-41310) COUPLING - Unit | 50 515,970.00
305 |KSP-KBT-TC803-97010 |(TC803-97010) V-BELT(43.0 A) Unit 39| 487,749.60
306 K SP-KBT-TC822-37440 |(TC822-37440) ARM(HYDRAULIC) | Unit 1 | 147,040.92
307 |KSP-KBT-TC832-13700 |(TC832-13700) ROD, TIE, ASSY(LH) Unit 15 1,046,576.70
308 |KSP-KBT-TC832-13740 |(TC832-13740) ROD,TIE,ASSY(RH) Unit | 0| 1,078,272.00
309 |KSP-KBT-TC832-37430 |(TC832-37430) SHAFT(ARM LIFT) | Unit 13 1,635,140.52
310 |KSP-KBT-TC832-39704 |(TC832-39704) CHAIN,ASSY(CHECK) Unit 30| 1,712,178.00
311 |RSPKBT-TC$32-71100 |(TC832-71100) LINK,TOP,ASSY Unit | 4 617,563.44
312 IKSP-KBT-TC832-71540 |(TC832-71540) ROD(LIFT,RH) Unit 20 951,490.80
313 IKSP-KBT-TD030-13150 |(TD030-13150) BEARING BALL (REDIAL) Unit | 10 362,653.20
314 |KSP-KBT-TD060-37930 |(TD060-37930) RING BACK UP ( USE W9501-64081 ) Unit 2 120,800.00
315 |RSP-KBT-TD060-37950 |(TDO60-37950) KIT,SEAL(USE W9501-64051) Unit 2 329,968.08
316 |xSP-KBT-TD060-57500 |(TD060-57500) SWITCH Unit 1 64,300.00
317 |KSP-KBT-W5100-00004 [(W5100-00004) UDT OIL (4LITER) Unit 9,322 294,776,461.98
318 IR SP-KBT-W5100-00018 [(W5100-00018) UDT (18 LITER) Unit 5,188 630,972,342.00
319 |KSP-KBT-W5100-10001 |(W5100-10001) ENGINE OIL (ILITER) | Unit 600 4,378,374.00
320 |KSP-KBT-W5100-10004 |(W5100-10004) ENGINE OIL (4 LITER) | Unit 18,396 506,047,686.30
321 |KSPKBT-W5100-10018 |(W5100-10018) ENGINE OIL (18 LITER) Unit | 259 |  265212,707.76
| 322 |KSPKBT-W9500-31031 |(W9500-31031) TUBE 8-16 (OTANI) B Unit 2 120,200.00
323 |KSP-KBT-W9500-32891 |(W9500-32891) TIRE FRONT 8-18 4PLY | Unit 56 14,209,139.88
324 |KSP-KBT-W9500-32901 |(W9500-32901) TUBE 8-18(0TANI) Uit |  15] 956,229.30
325 |KSP-KBT-W9500-62911 [(W9500-62911) ASSY MIRROR REAR VIEW (USE W9500-629| Unit | 10| 303,685.20
326 |KSP-KBT-W9500-64031 |(W9500-64031) TUBE 16.9/14-30 Unit | 2] 63411660
327 |KSP-KBT-W9500-64061 |(W9500-64061) TUBE ( FRONT ) 9.5-24 B | Unit 4 524,730.96
- 328 |KSP-KBT-W9500-64251 |(W9500-64251) WORK LAMP M SERIES Unit 2| 281,824.92
329 |RSP-KBT-W9500-66031 |(W9500-66031) TUBE (16.9-28) | Unit 1 216,400.00
330 |KSP-KBT-W9501-11010H(W9501-11010B) FUEL FILTER (LOT 10) - Unit | 1 3,064.77
331 |KSP-KBT-W9501-16050 |(W9501-16050) FUSE 20A (W9501-16050) Unit 8 10,620.00
332 |KSP-KBT-W9501-21010§(W9501-21010B) FUEL FILTER B Unit 12,100 152,550,216.00
333 |KSP-KBT-W9501-21061 |(W9501-21061) ASSY CAP FUEL Unit 20 149,947.20
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334 |KSP-KBT-W9501-26030 |(W9501-26030) FUSE 40A Unit | 1 6,840.00
335 |KSP-KBT-W9501-31070{(W9501-31070B) CARTRIDGE OIL FILTER Unit 12,000 159,719,040.00
| 336 |KSP-KBT-W9501-310801f(W9501-31080B) AIR FILTER OUTER ( LOT 10) Unit | 10 | 643,383.00
337 |kSPKBT-W9501-32511 |(W9501-32511) ASSY GEAR BEVEL Unit 10 2,893,854.60
338 |KSP-KBT-W9501-32601 |(W9501-32601) FRONT TIRE 12.4-24(USE 36743-49250) Unit 2 2,450,752.20
339 IRSP-KBT-W9501-35421 |(W9501-35421) BUSH B Unit 3] 135,293.55
340 |KSP-KBT-W9501-41011 |(W950141011) GASKET EX-MINI FOLD Unit | 180 602,737.20
341 IKSP-KBT-W9501-41021 [(W9501-41021) GASKET,EX-MANIFOLD(USE 1A091-12360) | Unit 190 636,222.60
342 IKSP-KBT-W9501-4107S |(W9501-4107S) METAL CRANKSHAFT Unit 122 1,030,297.32
343 |KSP-KBT-W9501-42211 |(W9501-42211) ASSY GEAR,BEVEL(USE TC432-12010) Unit | 22 7,350,740.28
344 IKSP-KBT-W9501-45101 |(W9501-45101) CARTRIDGE OIL FILTER (LOT 10) Unit 8,000 242,105,760.00
345 |KSP-KBT-W9501-510201|(W9501-51020B) AIR FILTER OUTER B Unit 40 3,431,095.20
346 IKSP-KBT-W9501-510301{(W9501-51030B) AIR FILTER INNER Unit 30 1,727,973.00
347 [KSP-KBT-W9501-51168 |(W9501-5116S) METAL CRANKPIN Unit | 12 117,767.52
348 |KSP-KBT-W9501-52011 [(W9501-52011) SEAL | Unit 5 361,494.90
349 |KSP-KBT-W9501-52021 |(W9501-52021) DISK CLUTCH(USE 3A272-25130) Unit | 1| 67396212
350 |KSP-KBT-W9501-52061 |(W9501-52061) COUPLNG | Unit 10| 159,213.60
351 [KSP-KBT-W9501-52111 |(W9501-52111) BUSH B Unit .80 269,568.00
352 |KSP-KBT-W9501-53020 |(W9501-53020) SEAL OIL (FRONT DIFFERENTIAL) | Unit 70 600,841.80
353 |KSPKBT-W9501-53030 |(W9501-53030) SEAL OIL ( FRONT WHEEL DRIVE ) Unit 1 16,422.22
354 |KSP-KBT-W9501-54001 |(W9501-54001) ASSY ROD TIE | Unit 20 2,346,926.40
355 |KSP-KBT-W9501-55041 [(W9501-55041) PIN(USE 3A012-91540) Unit 20 185,328.00
356 |KSP-KBT-W9501-55073 |(W9501-55073) ASSY CHECK CHAIN | Unit | 37 2,347,010.64
357 |KSP-KBT-W9501-55091 [(W9501-55091) ASSY ROD LIFT RH Unit 10 951,280.20
358 |KSP-KBT-W9501-61050 |(W9501-61050) V-BELT (W9501-61050) Unit 10| 232,923.60
359 |KSP-KBT-W9501-61071 |(W9501-61071) ELEMENT Unit 10 171,639.00
360 |KSP-KBT-W9501-61151 |(W9501-61151) PULLEY TENSION Unit | 20 1,687,327.20
361 |KSPKBT-W9501-61211 [(W9501-61211) O RING | unit 4 13,680.00
362 |KSP-KBT-W9501-62031 |(W9501-62031) ASSY PLATEPRESSURE | Unit 3 2,279,218.50
363 |KSP-KBT-W9501-62061 |(W9501-62061) SHAFT PROPELLER(USE 3C011-41320) Unit 20 1,783,782.00
364 |KSP-KBT-W9501-62081 |(W9501-62081) BUSH Unit 20 935,485.20
365 |KSP-KBT-W9501-62111 |(W9501-62111) ASSY GEAR BEVEL 10-23T(USE 3C051-42304 Unit | 8|  4,019,258.88
| 366 [KSP-KBT-W9501-62591 |(W9501-62591) FRONT TIRE (9.5-24 F-33 6PR) Unit | 2 1,789,047.00
367 |KSP-KBT-W9501-63011 |(W9501-63011) SEAL OIL((LOT 10) o unit| 20  174376.80
368 |KSP-KBT-W9501-63031 |(W9501-63031) BEARING TAPER-ROLLER Unit | 3| 202,176.00
369 |KSpP-KBT-W9501-64001 |(W9501-64001) ASSY ROD TIE Unit 4| 823,446.00
370 |KSP-KBT-W9501-64151 |(W9501-64151) BUSH POST Unit 1 4,906.98
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| 371 [KSPKBT-W9501-65052 |(W9501-65052) ASSY CHAIN CHECK Unit 30 2,616,283.80
372 |KSP-KBT-W9501-65411 |(W9501-65411) HOSE DELIVERY Unit 20 1.744,189.20
373 |KSP-KBT-W9501-65701 [(W9501-65701)KIT SEAL Unit | 20 2,328,393.60
374 |KSP-KBT-W9501-66001 |(W9501-66001) ASSY LAMP HAZARD Unit | 0] 12678120
375 |KSP-KBT-W9501-82121 |(W9501-82121) COUPLING ( W9501-82121 ) | Unit 7 147,910.84
376 |KSP-KBT-W9501-83041 |(W9501-83041) BOLT Unit 1] 12,557.14
377 |KSP-KBT-W9501-85011 |(W9501-85011) PIN SET Unit | 20 196,279.20
378 |KSP-KBT-W9501-85061 |(W9501-85061) ASSY ROD LIFT RH | Unit 3 350,964.90
379 |RSP-KBT-W9501-85741 |(W9501-85741) BUSH 2 | Unit 13 253,381.13
380 |KSP-KBT-W9501-90041 |(W9501-90041) ASSY CAP FUEL | Unit. 40|  259,585.56 |
381 |KSP-KBT-W9501-91061 |(W9501-01061) SEAL OIL B Unit 20 573,674.40 |
382 IKSP-KBT-W9501-91121 |(W9501-91121) ASSY PISTON RING | Unit 24 1,212,634.80
383 IKSP-KBT-W9501-92001 |(W9501-92001) SEAL OIL | Unit | 10| 710,775.00
384 IKSP-KBT-W9501-92061 |(W9501-92061) RUBBLE(LOT 10) Unit 328 268,809.84
385 |KSP-KBT-W9501-92151 |(W9501-92151) COUPLING Unit 52| 657,977.58
386 |KSP-KBT-W9501-92251 |(W9501-92251) REAR TIRE 18.4-30 Unit 1 2,894,949.72
387 |KSP-KBT-W9501-92501 |(W9501-92501) BEARING,NEEDLE Unit | 30 531,975.60
388 |KSP-KBT-W9501-92631 |(W9501-92631) TUBE 12.4-24 | Unit 2 269,568.00
389 |KSP-KBT-W9501-93012 |(W9501-93012) BUSH Use W9501-93011 Unit | 9| 12149514
390 |KSP-KBT-W9501-94001 [(W9501-94001) ASSY ROD TIE Unit 20 2,867,950.80
391 [KSP-KBT-W9501-94271 [(W9501-94271) BUSH - Unit | 2 17,142.84
392 |KSP-KBT-W9501-95201 |(W9501-95201) BUSH (USE 3C085-97960) | Unit 4 45,600.00
393 IKSP-KBT-W9501-A2051|(W9501-A2051) O RING INNER Unit| sl 781,262.82
394 |KSP-KBT-W9501-A2061|(W9501-A2061) D RING OUTER Unit 51 434,509.92 |
395 |KSP-KBT-W9501-D1101|(W9501-D1101) V BELT A (W9501-D1101) Unit 100 1,263,600.00
396 |KSP-KBT-W9501-D2621|(W9501-D2621) TUBE ( FRONT ) 9.5-22 Unit | 2 294,081.84
397 |KSP-KBT-W9501-D5271|(W9501-D5271) RINGBACK UP | Unit 100 1,181,466.00
398 |KSP-KBT-W9501-K1301|(W9501-K1301) ASSY PISTON RING (USE 1J881-21050) Unit 530 25,147,535.40
399 |KSPKBT-W9503-21010 |(W9503-21010) SEAL OIL Unit 80 203,860.80 |
400 |gSp-KBT-W9503-21141 |(W9503-21141) SEAL OIL(W9503-21141) Unit 30 809,967.60 |
401 |KSPKBT-W9503-21231 |(W9503-21231) GASKET OILPUMP Unit 100 84,240.00
402 |KSP-KBT-W9503-21281 |(W9503-21281) GASKET WATERFLANGE Unit 2 6,600.00
403 |KSP-KBT-W9503-21428 [(W9503-2142S) METAL SIDE(USE 1A091-23532) | Unit| 80 675,604.80
404 |xSp-KBT-W9503-21701 |(W9503-21701) BODY Unit 30 | 582,519.60
405 IKSP-KBT-W9503-22010 |(W9503-22010) V-BELT B 66 Unit 20 421,621.20 |
406 |KSPKBT-W9503-22030 |(W9503-22030) BELT.V.B 54 | Unit 4,030 99,469,749.60
407 |KSP-KBT-W9503-22171 |(W9503-22171) SEAL OIL (LOT10) Unit 430 11,265,415.20
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408 |KSP-KBT-W9503-22211 |(W9503-22211) SEAL OIL Unit 5 17,500.00
409 |KSP-KBT-W9503-23001 |(W9503-23001) CUTTING BLADE(USE 5T072-51330) Unit 60 541,440.00
410 IKSP-KBT-W9503-23371 |(W9503-23371) PULLEY TENSION B R 53,400.00
411 IKSP-KBT-W9503-31031 |(W9503-31031) ASSY ELEMENT Unit | | 808,704.00
412 |KSP-KBT-W9503-32501 |(W9503-32501) PLATE FRICTION Unit 5,080 68,470,272.00 |
413 |KSP-KBT-W9503-41011 [(W9503-41011) ELEMENT FILTER Unit 5| 536,082.30
414 IKSP-KBT-W9503-41021 |(W9503-41021) ELEMENT INNER Unit 3 250,003.26
415 IKSP-KBT-W9503-42081 |(W950342081) V-BELT B1o7 | Unit | 5] 251,245.80
416 IRSP-KBT-W9503-56001 [(W9503-56001) ASSY LIGHT WORKING Unit 3 112,586.76
417 |KSP-KBT-W9516-51500 |(W9516-51500) BEVEL GEAR 15T Unit 2 338,286.78
418 |KSP-KBT-W9518-51830 |(W9518-51830) SEAL,SHAFT PIC(USE W9518-51832) Unit 50 477,009.00
419 |KSP-KBT-W9518-52090 |(W9518-52090) ASSY CHAIN NO.120G Unit 1| 2,066,238.72
420 |KSP-KBT-W951P-51660 [(W951P-51660) GEAR BEVEL (22T)(USE W9518-51660) Unit | 1 114,945.48
421 IRSP-KBT-W9522-09011 [(W9522-09011) QD YOKE Unit 1 169,600.00
422 |KSP-KBT-W9522-52090 |(W9522-52090) ASSY CHAIN NO.120D(USSE W9522-52091) | Unit 4 1,279.352.88
423 |KSP-KBT-W9522-52100 |(W9522-52100) LEVER, TENSION (RX22(USE W9522-52101) | Unit | 1 4,700.00
424 |KSP-KBT-W9522-53030 |(W9522-53030) SHAFT RH(USE W9522-53032) | Unit 21| 1,311,300.90
425 |KSP-KBT-W9522-53040 |(W9522-53040) HOUSING,BEARING RH(USE W9523-53040) | Unit 31 1,658,369.70
426 |KSP-KBT-W9522-59012 |(W9522-59012) U-JOINT RX220 (W9522-59012) Unit 6| 2,750,393.88
427 |KSP-KBT-W9523-54062 |(W9523-54062) BLADE(LH) Unit 282 3,521,779.56
428 |KSP-KBT-WY540-52071 |(W9540-52071) SHAFT DISC Unit 1l 312,17238
429 |KSP-KBT-W9540-57011 [(W9540-57011) PIN Unit o 15,265.59
430 |KSPKBT-W9540-57021 |(W9540-57021) PIN Unit 1l 15900.00
431 |KSP-KBT-W9543-52132 |(W9543-52132) DISC 22 K Unit 8 1,008,521.28
432 |KSP-KBT-W9543-53621 |(W9543-53621) BUSH Unit| 7 74,044.00
433 |KSP-KBT-W9544-52031 |(W9544-52031) NUT M16X1.5 H Unit wo| 30,537.00
434 IKSP-KBT-W9546-52101 |(W9546-52101) COVER it 2 ~ 110,200.00
435 |KSP-KBT-W9549-52111 |(W9549-52111) DISC 26" (Use W9547-42091) Unit | 1 402,300.00
436 IKSP-KBT-W954G-44021|(W954G-44021) PIN ARM FURROW WHEEL | nit | 2 89,000.00
437 |KSP-KBT-W9550-52041 |(W9550-52041) PIN ARM Unit 50 | 1,337,310.00
438 IKSP-KBT-W9556-54311 |(W9556-54311) SEAL piston | Unit 2 75,984.48
439 |KSP-KBT-W9558-52111 |(W9558-52111) BUSH(Lot 5) Unit | 30| 321,586.20 |
440 IR SP-KBT-W9558-54551 |(W9558-54551) HOSE 3 HYDRAULIC Unit | 69,856.02
441 |ksP-KBT-W9561-53022 [(W9561-53022) BLADE FD210 Unit 1 449,500.00
442 |KSP-KBT-W9561-54241 |(W9561-54241) SEAL, PISTON Unit 30 722,779.20
443 |KSP-KBT-W9564-52071 |(W9564-52071) BUSH ARM Unit 4 268,467.54
444 |KSP-KBT-W9564-52101 |(W9564-52101) PIN ARM Unit 50 2,775,708.00
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445 KSP-KBT-W9564-52111 [(W9564-52111) NUT LOCK Unit 7] 38,624.04
446 |KSP-KBT-W9564-54491 |(W9564-54491) SEAL PISTON | Unit | 2  134,784.00
447 IKSP-KBT-W9570-52071 |(W9570-52071) COVER SEAL FRONT Unit | 1 69,600.00
448 IKSP-KBT-W9570-52101 [(W9570-52101) NUT LOCK. Unit 2 34,533.33
449 IKSP-KBT-W9573-54321 |(W9573-54321) Bush Unit | 2 22,200.00 |
450 IKSP-KBT-W9574-52061 |(W9574-52061) OIL SEAL Unit | 10 138,448.44
451 IKSP-KBT-W9576-52252 |(W9576-52252) DISC 24" USE-W9576-52251 Unit 44 7,792,958.16
452 |KSP-KBT-W957N-72032|(W957N-72032) SHAFT, disc B Unit 3 202,000.00
453 |KSP-KBT-W957N-72041|(W957N-72041) CAP.rubber | Unit | 1 5,400.00
454 |KSP-KBT-W957N-72081|(W957N-72081) SPACER, bearing(USE W957N-72082) Unit o 4,500.00
455 |KSP-KBT-W95BM-5006 (W9SBM-50062) ROOF (USE W95BM-50060),W9589-51041) | Unit 2 857,773.80
456 |KSP-KBT-YR988-10330 |(YR988-10330)PACKING Use YR98810331 | Unit 3 96,553.17
457 |KSP-KBT-YW284-00103|(YW284-00103) ASSY VALVE SHUTTLE Unit | 1 1,786,150.00
458 |KSP-KBT-YW389-97510|(YW389-97510) KIT SEAL DUST | unit 20 1,319,198.40
459 |KSP-TRA-LC000-01151 |(LC000-01151) LONG LIFE COOLANT 1L unit | 39 629,800.00
460 |KSP-TRA-LC000-01161 |(LCO00-01161) LONG LIFE COOLANT 3 L B Unit | 131 7,898,470.18
461 IKSP-TRA-W9505-A0101 |(KSP-TRA-W9505-A0101) GREASE 5 KG (1 CARTON=4PC) | Unit | 45 5,710,726.54
462 |KSP-TRA-W9590-00012 |(KSP-TRA-W9590-00012) ROTARY OILNO.140 | Unit 5 240,725.00
463 IKIR-TRA-W9525-03000 |ROTARY TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL RM220 For M7040 | Unit 13 128,392,290.00
464 |KSP-KBT-08141-06307 |(08141-06307) BEARING BALL | Unit 8 509,856.42
465 [KSP-KBT-09502-55210 |(09502-55210) SEAL OIL Unit 5 53,411.38
466 IRSP-KBT-31391-37330 |(31391-37330) RING,BACK UP Unit 10 403,930.80
467 |KSP-KBT-3C011-43710 |(3C011-43710) AXLE FRONT | Unit 2 843,200.00
468 |KSP-KBT-3C301-82330 |(3C301-82330) ASSY VALVE CONTROL ( 3C301-82330) Unit 3 2,155,870.08
469 |KSP-KBT-3C31141350 |(3C311-41350) COVER,SHAFT FRONT Unit | 1  48,985.56
470 |KSP-KBT-3C654-63070 |(3C654-63070) CONTROLLER(STEERING) Unit | 1 890,501.04
471 KSP-KBT-52791-15440 |(52791-15440) GEAR 23 (52791-15440) Unit 1200 22,685,832.00
472 [KSP-KBT-5T054-15413 |(5T054-15413) SHAFT TRANSMISSION (5T054-15413 ) Unit 500 31,495,230.00
473 |KSP-KBT-5T072-23860 |(5T072-23860) BOSS(TENSION ROLLER) - Unit 2 182,253.24
474 IKSP-KBT-5T074-15420 |(5T074-15420)GEAR(18-24-21) Use SH491-15430 Unit 634 35,222,681.52
475 |KSP-KBT-5T078-25560 |(5T078-25560) HOSE WATER 1 Unit | ! 43,100.00
476 K SP-KBT-TC403-25350 |(TC403-25350) COLLAR (OIL SEAL) Unit| 1 14,699.88
477 |KSP-KBT-TC403-34213 |(TC403-34213)PISTON,HYD. Unit | 10 868,514.40
478 |KSP-KBT-TC432-20410 |(TC432-20410) CASE,TRANSMISSION Unit 1 876,800.00
479 |KSP-KBT-TC822-20600 |(TC822-20600) PLATE, PRESSURE, ASSY Unit | 3 475,682.22 |
480 |KSP-KBT-W9500-64021 |(W9500-64021) TIRE REAR 16.9-30 8PLY ( OTANI) Unit 2 4,043,730.60
481 |KSP-KBT-W9503-32041 |(W9503-32041) SEAL OIL Unit 3 75,830.59
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482 |KSP-KBT-W9503-35251 |(W9503-35251)FILTER OIL HST (Use HHTA0-59900) Unit 3,011 ©129,169,551.42
483 [KSP-KBT-W957N-72013|(W957N-72013) DISC 24' (Use W957N-72012) | Unit 24 3,406,160.16
484 |KSP-KBT-04816-00120 |(04816-00120) O RING Unit 5 6,749.99
485 |KSP-KBT-09120-50689 |(09120-50689)SEAL,OLL - Unit 1 9,013.68
486 |KSP-KBT-17381-23280 |(17381-23280) SLEEVE CRANKSHAFT Unit | 1 105,639.99
487 |KSP-KBT-3C091-89320 |(3C091-89320) BRACKET, DRAWBAR Unit 1| 1,017,134.82
488 |KSP-KBT-52259-16213 |(52259-16213) SHAFT Unit 2 358,800.00
489 [KSP-KBT-SH474-15610 |(SHA474-15610) SHAFT ( 5H474-15610 ) - ‘Unit|  500|  18,343,260.00
490 IKSP-KBT-5T072-11420 |(5T072-11420)V-BELT,C59 (USE W9503-42001) | Unit 30 5,513,929.20
491 [KSP-KBT-5T131-23240 |(5T131-23240) CRAWLER(550-90*58) DC93 Unit | 24 58,838,270.40
492 [KSP-KBT-5T140-15550 |(5T140-15550) BEARING, ROLLER USE 5970015550 Unit 189 | 8,892,079.56
493 |KSP-KBT-TC403-33553 |(TC403-33553) HOSE,DELIVERY RH | unit] | 245,770.20
494 [KSP-KBT-TC403-39410 |(TC403-39410) PIN LOWER LINK Unit | 122,600.00
495 |KSP-KBT-W9516-54101 |(W9516-54101) BOLT BLADE SHAFT(LOT 10) Unit 27 54,905.80
496 |K41-KBT-W95A3-10032|FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR 1.3218 WITH CANOPY Unit | 3| 112,776,300.00
497 |K4M-KBT-W9500-93751|FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL M108S | Unit 1 153,632,700.00
498 |KSP-KBT-1G557-96650 |(1G557-96650) GASKET | Unit | 50 ~28431.00
499 |KSP-KBT-1G777-03310 |(1G777-03310) GASKET CYLINDER HEAD Unit | 5  367,075.80
500 |KSP-KBT-1J812-13610 |(13812-13610)SEAT,VALVE(EXHAUST) Unit 50| 149,526.00
501 |KSP-KBT-1J880-60015 |(1J880-60015)SOLENOID,ASSY Use - 11880-60010 to 14 Unit 5| 82369872
502 |KSP-KBT-38180-21410 |(38180-21410) PLUG Unit 20 178,588.80
503 |KSP-KBT-3C001-17450 |(3C001-17450) HOSE,WATER LOWER Unit 1 18,848.70
304 |KSP-KBT-3C301-82203 |(3C301-82203) ASSY PUMP Unit | 5 3,077,708.40
305 |KSP-KBT-3C451-10165 |(3C451-10165) WIRE HAND ACCEL Unit | 20 612,424.80
506 |KSP-KBT-RA238-51400 |(RA238-51400) SEPARATOR WATER Unit 5 317,458.44
507 |KSP-KBT-T1060-30530 |(T1060-30530) FUSE Unit | 5| 13,373.10
308 |KSP-KBT-TC402-21640 |(TC402-21640) COVER,BEARING Unit 2 6,065.28
309 |KSP-KBT-TC422-13220 |(TC422-13220) GEAR, BEVEL (11) Unit| 4 322,934.04
510 |KSP-KBT-TC682-15150 |(TC682-15150) GEAR(34-25,DT) B | Unit 1 148,641.48
511 |KSP-KBT-TC750-53392 |(TC750-53392) MIRROR, ASSY Unit 2  82,049.76
512 |KSP-KBT-TC822-71560 |(TC822-71560)ROD,ASSY (LIFT RH) Unit | 5 396,349.20 |
513 |KSP-KBT-W9522-52040 |(W9522-52040) HOUSING,BEARING LH(USE W9522-52041) | Unit 20 1,110,283.20
514 IKSP-KBT-W9522-52050 |(W9522-52050) SHAFT LH(USE W9522-52051) Unit 10 1,109,862.00
515 |KSP-KBT-W9522-57110 |(W9522-57110) LINK,REAR(USE W9522-57111) Unit| 20 ~ 785,116.80
516 |KSP-KBT-W9522-57120 |(W9522-57120) LINK,FRONT(USE W9522-57121) | Unit 20 650,754.00
517 |KSP-KBT-W9543-55082 | (W9543-55082) DISC, FURROW 20 Unit | 10 1,022,673.60 |
518 |KSP-KBT-W9560-55021 |(W9560-55021)GUARD SIDE LH Unit 1 222,983.28
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519 [KSP-KBT-W9560-55031 |(W9560-55031)GUARD SIDE RH USE W9596-34031 Unit 1 222,983.28
320 |KSP-KBT-W9574-52121 |(W9574-52121) WASHER LOCK Unit 1 30,115.80
521 |KSP-KBT-W9596-34011 |(W9596-34011) GUARD FRONT Unit | 1 249,729.48
522 |K4B-KBT-W9500-97011 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTABRAND MODELB2440y Unit | 4 185,328,000.00
523 [K4M-KBT-W9500-95071{FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL M8540 | Unit 1 117,830,700.00 |
524 |RSP-KBT-13812-13620 |(1J812-13620) SEAT,VALVE(INLET) Use 17111-13620 Unit K 83,397.60
525 |KSPKBT-1J884-73010 |(1J884-73010) THERMOSTAT,ASSY Unit B 1 31,884.84
526 |KSPKBT-3C001-17460 |(3C001-17460) HOSE,WATER UPPER | unit | 1| 5936814
527 |KSP-KBT-5T078-51910 |(5T078-51910) BLADE,REAPING,COMP Unit 1 461,803.68
528 |KSP-KBT-5T103-13510 [(5T103-13510) SPROCKET B Unit 2| 3500172
529 |KSP-KBT-TC750-25230 |(TC750-25230) DISC,CLUTCH(MAIN) Unit Y 711,743.76
530 |KSP-KBT-TC750-25470 |(TC750-25470)PLATE,PRESSURE(MAIN) Unit 1 222,983.28
531 |RSPKBT-TC832-13370 |(TC832-13370) SEAL OIL(FRONT AXLE) B Unit 50 © 2,615,652.00
532 IKSP-KBT-32751-22310 |(32751-22310) BEARING, BALL Unit | 3] 113,155.38
533 |KSP-KBT-TC832-41362 |(TC832-41362) COVER(SIDE,RH) Unit | | 15,921.36
534 |KSP-KBT-TC832-41890 |(TC832-41890) GRILLE(SIDE,RH) Unit 1 8,571.42
335 IKSP-KBT-W9516-52260 |(W9516-52260)ASSY CHAIN NO.100G | Unit | 2 441,122.76
536 |KSP-KBT-W9570-55041 |(W9570-55041) SPRING - Unit | 1 92,369.16
537 |KSP-KBT-1G814-99352 |(1G814-99352) KIT GASKET,UPPER Unit 2 241,895.16
538 |KSP-KBT-1G814-99363 |(1G814-99363) KIT GASKET LOWER Unit | 6 506,577.24
539 |KSP-KBT-15881-15110 |(1J881-15110) ROD,PUSH Unit 1] 8,297.64
540 |KSP-KBT-5T283-67520 |(5T283-67520)GEAR,BEVEL(USE 5K101-31570) | Unit 20 344,541.60
541 [KID-TRA-W9544-20000{DISC PLOW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DP224F - HEAVY| Unit | 1| 4,928,040.00
542 [KIH-TRA-W9570-20000{DISC HARROW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DH268N FOR| Unit 2 24,261,120.00
543 |KIR-TRA-W951L-03000 |ROTARY TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL RX184F-S FOR L52| Unit s ~ 48,438,000.00
544 |KSP-KBT-05516-50800 |(05516-50800)PIN,SNAP Unit 4 2,948.40
545 |KSP-KBT-05525-50600 |(05525-50600)PIN,SNAP - Unit | 1| 252.72
546 |KSP-KBT-09318-88180 |(09318-88180) CLAMP HOSE Unit 2 | 2,442.96
547 |KSP-KBT-1C010-23542 |(1C010-23542) METAL SIDE - Unit | 2 22,871.16
| 548 |KSPKBT-1C010-73353 |(1C010-73353) HOSE,WATER RETURN ) | unit i 12,172.68
549 |KSPKBT-1C011-26973 |(1C011-26973)METAL,BALANCER ( Use 1C011-26972) Unit 2 46,711.08
550 |KSP-KBT-1C011-26995 |(1C011-26995)METAL,BALANCER Use 1C011-26994 Unit 2 46,711.08
551 |KSP-KBT-1G527-16570 |(1G527-16570) BEARING,BALL (RADIAL) | Unit 1 ~ 23,355.54
552 |KSP-KBT-1G574-17016 |(1G574-17016)ASSY TURBO CHARGER Unit 1| 4209,683.40
553 |KSPKBT-1G574-23018 |(1G574-23018)COMP.CRANKSHAFT Unit 1 2,603,668.86
554 |KSP-KBT-1G574-99695 |(1G574-99695) KIT GASKET,UPPER WIT N Unit 1 391,779.18
555 |KSP-KBT-1G581-01044 |(1G581-01044)COMP.CRANKCASE Unit 1 4,526,004.60
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536 IKSP-KBT-1G772-74940 |(1G772-74940) BOLT Unit 1 7,055.10
357 |KSP-KBT-1G778-97300 |(1G778-97300)BEARING,BALL B Unit 1 51,091.56 |
358 |KSP-KBT-1G796-21112 [(1G796-21112) PISTON STD Unit | 4 934,390.08
559 |KSP-KBT-1G916-51750 [(1G916-51750)BRNG,BALL - Unit 1 17,774.64
360 |KSP-KBT-1J864-23283 |(13864-23283)BUSH,CRANKSHAFT Unit 1| 62,042.76
361 IRSP-KBT-1J864-32880 [(17864-32880) COVER | Unit 1 7,792.20 |
362 |KSP-KBT-1J864-96830 |(11864-96830) O-RING Unit | 1 8,508.24
563 |KSP-KBT-34670-31824 |(34670-31824) SWITCH MAIN | unit 1 61,074.00
564 IKSP-KBT-3C001-27110 [(3C001-27110) BODY PTO CLUTCH Unit 1 403,930.80
565 |KSP-KBT-3C055-94690 |(3C055-94690) COVER CYLINER funie | 2 27,251.64
566 |KSP-KBT-3C081-75150 |(3C081-75150) SWITCH CHANGE Unit 1) ~ 67,160.34 |
567 [KSP-KBT-3C081-77122 |(3C081-77122) CORD(BATTERY) Unit 1 87,841.26
568 |KSPKBT-3C085-77110 |(3C085-77110) CORD,BATTERY Unit 1 193,457.16
569 |KSP-KBT-3C085-77214 |(3C085-77214) WIRE HARNESSMAIN Unit| 1 751,905.18
570 |KSP-KBT-3C301-27400 |(3C301-27400) ASSY VALVE,PTO Unit 2] 1,070,690.40 |
571 |KSP-KBT-3C32542300 |(3C325-42300)GEAR,BEVEL ASSY Uit 1 676,468.26
572 |KSP-KBT-3N600-75230 |(3N600-75230) RELAY - Unit | 2 27,251.64
573 |KSP-KBT-3R001-00024 |(3R001-00024) DISC 24 (5Y1-1972) (K3R) Unit 14 1,914,690.96
574 |KSP-KBT-5T078-25820 |(5T078-25820) TUBE, FUEL(2)Y(DC-70G DC70H)(C1) Unit 2 44,099.64
575 |KSP-KBT-6C040-36344 |(6C040-36344) RING Cfumit| 2| 18,027.36
576 |KSP-KBT-6C140-37350 |(6C140-37350) PLATE,SIDE Unit 2 35,549.28
577 |RSP-KBT-T1060-33710 |(T1060-33710) RELAY GLOW - Unit 1 115,577.28
578 |KSP-KBT-T1270-33783 |(T1270-33783)SWITCH B Unit | 1 44,289.18
579 |KSP-KBT-TA040-93240 |(TA040-93240)ASSY COVER,A/CLEANER Unit 1 76,658.40
580 |KSP-KBT-TC403-14590 |(TC403-14590) PLATE, PROPELLER 2 Unit | Nl 9,813.96
381 [KSP-KBT-TC403-15730 |(TC403-15730) NUT | Unit | 2 33,969.78
582 |KSP-KBT-TC422-30030 |(TC422-30030) LIGHT TAIL Unit 2 129,898.08
583 |KSPKBT-TC422-30130 |(TC422-30130) CORD,EARTH Unit 1 19,606.86
584 |KSP-KBT-TC422-41340 |(TC422-41340)TRIM,BONNET REAR Unit 2 13,478.40
585 |KSP-KBT-TC422-41410 |(TC422-41410)TRIM,BONNET SIDE Unit 2 61,284.60
586 |KSP-KBT-TC422-41820 |(TC422-41820) ASSY GRILLE BONNET Unit | 1 82,091.88
587 |KSP-KBT-TC432-16240 |(TC432-16240) NET,RADIATOR B Unit 1 47,785.14 |
588 IKSP-KBT-TC432-30910 |(TC432-30910) SWITCH,HORN Unit| 1 _47,700.90
589 |KSP-KBT-TC432-41060 |(TC432-41060) BONNET,FRONT UNDER Unit | q! 75,963.42
590 |KSP-KBT-TC432-41070 |(TC432-41070)SEAL,RUBBER BONNET Unit | 1 14,699.88
591 |KSP-KBT-TD170-28200 |(TD170-28200) DISC, BRAKE Unit 4 271,589.76
592 |KSP-KBT-W9500-32253 |(W9500-32253)ASSY WORK LAMP Unit 1 83,334.42
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593 |KSP-KBT-W9501-91501 |(W9501-91501)HOSE,WATER LOWER Unit 1 612846
394 IKSP-KBT-W9501-91531 |(W9501-91531)HOSE,WATER UPPER B Unit] 1 4,906.98
395 |KSP-KBT-W9558-54531 |(W9558-54531) HOSE 2 HYDRAULIC Unit | 1 69,856.02
596 |KSP-KBT-YS001-10100 |(YS001-10100)VALVE(CONTROL,ASSY) Unit e | 964,990.26
597 |K4B-KBT-W9500-97031 |[FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA BRAND MODEL B2440 | Unit 1] 52,000,000.00
598 IK4L-KSH-W950044012 |FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR KUBOTA SECOND HAND BRANT] Unit 1 49,300,000.00
599 |K4M-KSH-W9500-95771|FOUR WHEEL TRACTOR SECOND HAND BRAND M604081| Unit 1 67,000,000.00
600 |KDG-KSH-5T136-00000COMBINE HARVESTER KUBOTA SECOND HAND BRAND| Unit 4 242,400,000.00
- 601 [KID-TRA-W9546-00000{DISC PLOW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DP243H FOR M6| Unit | 1 6,070,000.00
602 |KID-TRA-W954K-00000 |DISC PLOW TRA CHANG BRAND MODEL DP224E-HEAVY| Unit 1 5,100,000.00
603 |KIH-CMT-HR30-18-22 |18 DISC HARROW CMT BRAND MODEL HR 30-18-22 Unit i 9,880,000.00
604 |KIH-KSH-W9576-00000{DISC HARROW TRACHANG OTHER BRAND SECOND HAN| Unit | i 4,600,000.00
605 |K{H-KSH-W9576-10000f DISC HARROW SECOND HAND MODEL DH246HW FORM{ Unit | 1 6,700,000.00
606 |KIR-KSH-W951T-00000 fROTARY TRA CHANG BRAND SECOND HAND MODEL R} Unit 1 6,000,000.00
607 |KIR-KSH-W9523-70001 |ROTARY TRA CHANG SECOND HAND BRAND MODEL RX| Unit 1 ~7,900,000.00
608 IKSP-BDO-SB104 | V-Belt Bendo Brand Model B 104 QW800(DC70G) Unit 3] 228,420.00
609 |KSP-BDO-SC96  |V-Belt Bendo Brand Model SC 96,QW800(DC70G) | Unit 6 614,760.00
610 |KSP-DTD-096420-0910 |(096420-0910) D/ VALVE (M7040) B Unit | 4 464,800.00
611 [KSP-FSR-9A043513  |RUBBER TRACK STARTRAX BRAND (500%90*53W) (70HP)| Unit | 2 5,702,400.00
612 |KSP-KBT-01025-50616 |(01025-50616) BOLT | Unit | 10| 7,520.00
613 |KSP-KBT-01311-10812 [(01311-10812) BOLT HEX-SOC-HD (LOT 10 ) Unit 6 ~ 3,600.00
- 614 |KSPKBT-02021-50060 |(02021-50060) NUT (LOT10) | Unit 12 6,486.79
615 |KSP-KBT-04011-70160 |(04011-70160) BUSH (USE 04011-60160) B Unit | 2] 1,800.00
616 |KSPKBT-04611-00320 |(04611-00320) CIRCLIP INTERNAL 1 (04611-00320) | Unic| 1 600.00
| 617 |KSPKBT-04612-00160 |(04612-00160) CIR-CLIP EXTERNAL 16(LOT 10) Unit 2 1,000.00
618 |KSP-KBT-04612-00240 |(04612-00240) CIR-CLIP EXTERNAL (LOT 10) | Unit 1 800.00
619 |KSP-KBT-04612-00260 |(04612-00260) CIR-CLIP EXTERNAL | Unit 1 1,100.00
620 |KSP-KBT-04811-07250 |(04811-07250) O-RING (LOT 10) | Unit| 1 2,700.00
- 621 |KSP-KBT-04811-10850 |(04811-10850) ORING o funit] ! 5,200.00
622 |KSP-KBT-04814-00160 |(04814-00160)0 RING Unit 1 3,600.00
623 |KSP-KBT-04814-10070 |(04814-10070) O RING B - Unit 2 3,264.00 |
| 624 |KSP-KBT-04815-50650 |(04815-50650) O-RING B Unit 2 8,169.99
625 IKSP-KBT-04816-06280 |(04816-06280) O-RING | Unit 3 ~6,200.00
626 |KSP-KBT-04816-08480 |(04816-08480) O-RING N Uit 2 6,400.00
| 627 |KSP-KBT-04817-00160 |(04817-00160) O RING Unit 1] 1,500.00 |
| 628 |KSP-KBT-04817-06250 |(04817-06250) O RING | Unit 1 1,400.00
629 |KSP-KBT-05712-00730 |(05712-00730) KEY FEATHER Unit 1 1,500.00

51



G.B.S AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
PURCHASE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH , 2025

(Continued)

Schedule - 16-1

Currency-Kyats
Sr.No Code No. Item Name UOM | Quantity Amount
| 630 |KSP-KBT-07715-01605 |(07715-01605) BALL Unit 1| 400.00 |
631 |KSP-KBT-09500-25457 |(09500-25457) SEAL,OIL Unit | 1 ~7,800.00
632 IKSP-KBT-09502-04710 |(09502-04710) SEAL OIL Unit i 11,300.00
633 |KSP-KBT-16032-94040 |(16032-94040)WASHER B Unit 1 7,400.00
634 |KSP-KBT-16060-21114 |(16060-21114) PISTON Unit 3 484,200.00 |
635 |KSP-KBT-16261-42502 |(16261-42502)ASSY PIPE,OVER FLOW Unit | 1 40,900.00
636 |KSP-KBT-16433-04460 |(16433-04460)SEAL,OIL (USE W9503-21141) | Unit 2 92,344.97
637 |KSP-KBT-16483-17100 |(16483-17100) GASKET | Unit 1 16,149.99
638 |KSP-KBT-19202-23250 [(19202-23250) COLLAR CRANKSHAFT(USE W9501-52171) | Unit 1 48,800.00
639 |KSP-KBT-1A021-24110 |(1A021-24110) GEAR CRANKSHAFT | Unit] 1 80,300.00 |
640 |KSP-KBT-1A071-07054 |(1A071-07054) ASSY,CASE BRG Unit 1] 189,200.00 |
641 IKSP-KBT-1A071-07064 |(1A071-07064)ASSY BRG.CASE MAIN Unit 1 ~189,200.00
642 |KSP-KBT-1A091-15110 |(1A091-15110) PUSHROD | Unit 3 31,500.00
643 |KSP-KBT-1C040-33065 |(1C040-33065) COMPPIPEOIL Unit | 1 29,500.00
644 IKSP-KBT-1G063-03310 |(1G063-03310) GASKET,CYLINDER HEAD Unit Y 79,000.00 |
645 |KSP-KBT-1G377-52030 |(1G377-52030)PUMP,FUEL Unit 1 280,900.00
646 |KSP-KBT-1G730-37162 |(1G730-37162) HOSE,OIL COOLER(USE 1G730-37160) Unit | 1 28,600.00
647 |KSP-KBT-1G772-11822 |(1G772-11822) GASKET,IN-MANIFOLD | unit 1 18,810.00
648 |KSP-KBT-1G772-12350 |(1G772-12350) GASKET,IN-MANIFOLD Unit 19,475.00
649 |KSP-KBT-1G772-14520 |(1G772-14520) GASKET,HEADCOVER | Unit 1 ~38,570.00
650 |KSP-KBT-1G772-21052 |(1G772-21052) ASSY PISTON RING | Unit 4 340,859.98
651 |KSPKBT-1G772-21982 |(1G772-21982) BUSH | Unit | 4 75,240.00
652 |KSP-KBT-1G772-65500 |(1G772-65500) SEAL - Unit | 4 45,980.00
653 |KSP-KBT-1G772-72820 |(1G772-72820) GASKET,WATER FLANGE Unit | 1| 6,745.00
654 |KSP-KBT-1G911-14523 |(1G911-14523) GASKET,HEAD COVER(USE W9501-51131) | Unit | 1] 4835497
655 |KSP-KBT-1J550-96730 |(1J550-96730) GASKET Unit | 4| 4,180.00
656 |KSP-KBT-1J864-23282 |(1J864-23282) BUSH,CRANKSHAFT | unit 1] 67,100.00
657 |KSP-KBT-1J864-51660 |(1J864-51660)GASKET, PUMP COVER Unit 1 3,200.00
658 |KSP-KBT-1J864-57210 |(1J864-57210) GASKET,PLATE S | Unit 2 5,000.00
659 |KSP-KBT-33710-41310 |(33710-41310)COUPLING USE(W9501-62041) Unit| 4 89,000.00
660 |KSP-KBT-34150-25320 |(34150-25320) NUT(USE TCA402-25320) Unit 1 _6,000.00
661 |KSP-KBT-34150-25330 |(34150-25330) NUT Unit 1| 22300.00 |
662 |KSP-KBT-35999-22030 |(35999-22030)SEAL - | Unit ] 22,300.00 |
663 |KSP-KBT-3A011-80312 |(3A011-80312) GEAR PTO - Unit] 1 ~ 868,000.00
664 IKSPKBT-3A111-79130 |(3A111-79130) GEAR-SHAFT PTO Unit | 1 585,700.00
665 |KSP-KBT-3C001-12230 |(3C001-12230) ASKET MUFFLER Unit 1 11,495.00
666 |KSP-KBT-3C001-26150 |(3C001-26150) SPRING,CLUTCH Unit 2 37,100.00
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667 IKSP-KBT-3C001-82954 |(3C001-82954) ASSY ARM,LIFT RH Unit 1 258,200.00
668 |KSP-KBT-3C011-43070 |(3C011-43070) COLLAR | Unit 2 24,200.00
669 [KSP-KBT-3C081-06040 |(3C081-06040) SEAL OIL Unit 4 151,709.95
670 |KSPKBT-3C081-48460 |(3C081-48460) SHAFT , GEAR(BRAKE) Unit 1 278,700.00
671 |KSP-KBT-3C091-41322 |(3C091-41322) SHAFT PROPELLER Unit 1 116,300.00
672 IRSP-KBT-3C291-63170 |(3C291-63170)BUSH,POST Unit 2l 29,200.00
673 |KSP-KBT-3C301-17462 |(3C301-17462) HOSE,WATER UPPER Unit 1 97,400.00
674 |KSP-KBT-3F750-28270 |(3F750-28270) RETAINER BEARING | R ~13,600.00
675 [KSP-KBT-3R001-00070 |(3R001-00070)DC 70 Crawler (K3R) Unit 6| 7,177,248.00
676 |KSP-KBT-52259-16230 [(52259-16230) HOLDER Unit 10 687,141.40
677 |KSPKBT-5G127-71272 |(5G127-71272)SWITCH,LEVER,R Unit 2 128,000.00
678 IKSP-KBT-5H493-17662 |(5H493-17662) SPRING PLATE (5H493-17662) Unit 3| 60,609.85
679 |KSPKBT-5K101-51130 |(5K101-51130) BOLT HEX-SOC-HD (LOT 10)(USE 5T072-672{ Unit | 2 1,000.00
680 |KSP-KBT-5T051-26250 |(5T051-26250) NUT,KNOB - Unit 1 5,184.00
681 |KSP-KBT-5T051-69120 |(5T051-69120) SHAFT ROCKING ( 5T051-69120) unit | 1 75,900.00
682 |KSP-KBT-5T057-54210 |(5T057-54210) COMP. CYLINDER REEL ( 5T057-54210 J(USH Unit 2 752,940.00 |
683 |KSP-KBT-5T070-46380 |(5T07046380) CIR CLIP ! (ST07046380) | Unit | 10 11,000.00
684 |KSP-KBT-5T072-11440 |(5T072-11440) STAY HST TENSION Unit 1 24,565.29
685 |KSP-KBT-5T072-51480 |(5T072-51480) SPACER Unit 1 900.00
686 |KSP-KBT-5T072-54630 |(5T072-54630) PULLEY TENSION REEL | Unit | 2 21,400.00
687 |KSP-KBT-5T072-61170 |SEAL(ENTRANCE) Unit | 2 2,400.00
688 |KSP-KBT-5T072-61310 |PLATE(THRESHER,LF) - Unit 1 6,100.00
689 |KSP-KBT-5T072-61420 |(5T072-61420) HANDLE ASSY (LOCK R) Unit | 7 36,936.52
690 [KSp-KBT-5T072-61642 |(5T072-61642) CANVAS(TANK,UP,1) Unit 1| 59,600.00
691 |KSP-KBT-5T072-78482 |(5T072-78482) PLATE | Unit 1 14,200.00
692 |KSP-KBT-5T072-78490 |HOLDER(LINER) Unit | 3 ~8,100.00
693 |KSPKBT-5T072-81160 |(5T072-81160) SPRING TENSION Unit 2 12,096.00
694 |KSP-KBT-5T076-16290 |(5T076-16290) BEARING,RLR (use SH672-16290) Unit 2| 273,800.00
695 |KSP-KBT-5T078-16480 |(STO78-16480) PACKING(3047) Unit 3 6,089.98
696 |KSP-KBT-5T078-46380 |(ST078-46380) ROLLER Unit | 1 1,800.00 |
697 IKSP-KBT-5T078-67630 |(5T078-67630) LINER(V,SCREW,G) Unit | 1 36,700.00
698 IKSP-KBT-5T078-71270 |(5T078-71270) CANVAS (1ST) Unit 1 43,100.00
699 [KSP-KBT-5T078-71320 |(5T078-71320) CANVAS (SIEVE CASE 2N) Unit 1| 3540000
700 RSP KBT-5T078-71540 |(5T078-71540) CANVAS(SIEVE CASE,2) USE 5T051-71540 | Unit 2 28,800.00
701 |gSP-KBT-5T124-68610 |(5T124-68610) CHAIN(59LINK) Unit 1 32,448.00 |
702 [KSPKBT-69211-00762 |(69211-00762) V-BELT TRA CHANG B-76 (Lot50) Unit | 2 29,400.00 |
703 |KSP-KBT-6C482-13662 |6C482-13662)COUPLING(PROPELLER) Unit 2 109,800.00
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704 |KSP-KBT-6C526-14113 |(6C526-14113) SHAFT GEAR(1 16T) Unit 2 152,000.00
705 |KSP-KBT-H1G90-21900 |(H1G90-21900) PISTON (USE 1J881-21900) Unit 4 746,400.00
706 IKSP-KBT-TA040-69060 |(TA040-69060)SPRING,RETURN Unit | 3 8,400.00
707 |KSP-KBT-TA040-69150 |(TA040-69150) DISK,BRAKE Unit 1 40,200.00
708 |KSP-KBT-TC422-28170 |(TC422-28170) PLATE Unit 2 26,884.00
| 709 |KSPKBT-TC750-26410 |(TC750-26410) BEARING(CLUTCH RELEA Unit | Y 101,274.84 |
710 IRSPKBT-TC752-91180 |(TC752-91180) PIN(CHECK CHAIN) Unit | 2 13,000.00
1 |KSP-KBT-TC822-23520 |(TC822-23520) FORK,SHIFT(3-4) | umi | 1 82,000.00
712 |KSP-KBT-TD060-12524 |(TD060-12524) GEAR BEVEL Unit 1 146,900.00
713 |KSP-KBT-W9501-31281 |(W9501-31281) GASKET CYLINDER HEAD | Unit | 1| 124,400.00
714 |KSP-KBT-W9501-31951 |(W9501-31951) PIPE WATER RETURN Unit 1| 5,800.00 |
715 |KSP-KBT-W9501-A5131|(W9501-A5131)SPRING PLATE (Lot 5) Unit 2 10,400.00
716 |KSP-KBT-W9503-21271 [(W9503-21271)GASKET THERMOSTAT Unit 1 4,275.00 |
717 |KSP-KBT-W9503-32051 |(W9503-32051) SEAL OIL Unit | 1 14,300.00
718 IKSP-KBT-W9503-32421 |(W9503-32421) GASKET GEARCASE Unit 2 69,900.00
719 [KSP-KBT-W9516-52080 [(W9516-52080)NUT LOCK M30X2 Unit | 2 17,200.00
720 |KSP-KBT-W9556-53031 |(W9556-53031) BLADE(FD160)(USE W9556-53033) | Unit 1| 105,891.80
721 |KSP-KBT-W9570-52021 |(W9570-52021) BOLT (w1 G0454) B Unit 2 18,400.00
722 |KSP-KBT-W9570-52041 |(W9570-52041) BUSH REAR(W1G0454) Unit 1 16,200.00
723 |KSP-KBT-W9570-52061 |(W9570-52061) PLATE SUPPORT FRONT Unit | Bl 36,900.00
724 |KSP-KBT-W9570-52081 |(W9570-52081) NUT Unit 1 21,900.00
725 |KSP-KBT-W9570-52091 |(W9570-52091) NUT Unit | 1 20,200.00
726 |KSP-KBT-W9574-52031 |(W9574-52031) NUT LOCK Unit 1 24,564.00
727 |KSP-KBT-W957N-72023|(W957N-72023) SUPPORT, dise | Unit 1 124,400.00
728 |XMS-AGR-CPE24-929A [929 Chickpea (1 Kg) 100030 -2024 Grade-A KG 338296 |  869,702,971.70
729 |XMS-JVM-CPE24-929A-|929 Chickpea (1 Kg) 09c00:0 -2024 Grade-A §z0 KG 32,024 | 83,279,080.54
730 [XMS-AGR-BMB25-001 |Black Mung Bean (1 Kg) 9050 - 2025 KG 8,345,263 |  25,106,345,026.00
731 |XMS-AGR-BMB24-003 |Black Mung Bean (9050)1 Kg-FAQ (Fair Average Quality) -2025] KG | 2,675,000 |  10,138,625,000.00
733 |XMS-JVM-SMRNS24-B(|Black Sesame (Rainy Season) 2024 (1 kg) (Other) KG 21,616 205,045,533.00
734 |XMS-JVM-SMRNS24-B(|Black Sesame (Rainy Season) Grade-A - 2024 (1 kg) KG 1,649 14,127,789.01
735 |XMS-JVM-SMRNS24-B(|Black Sesame (Rainy Season) Grade-A - 2024 GAP (1 kg) KG| 3152 ~27,679,960.22
736 |XMS-JVM-SMRNS24-B(|Black Sesame (Rainy Season) Grade-B - 2024 (1 kg) KG | 7,107 60,186,944.98
737 |XMS-JVM-SMRNS24-B(|Black Sesame (Rainy Season) Grade-B - 2024 GAP (1 kg) | XG | 5,655 49,188,034.45
738 |XMS-JVM-SMRNS24-B({Black Sesame (Rainy Season) Grade-C - 2024 (1 kg) KG 22,646 | 191,872,011.13
739 IXMS-JTVM-SMRNS24-B(|Black Sesame (Rainy Season) Grade-C - 2024 GAP (1kg) KG 7,794 66,593,169.28
740 IXMS-JVM-SMRNS24-B(|Black Sesame (Rainy Season) Grade-D - 2024 (1 kg) KG | 42,143  352821,890.57
741 |XMS-JTVM-SMSMS24-B(Black Sesame (Summer Season) 2024 Grade-A(1 kg) KG 4,046 28,493,589.05
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742 |XMS-JVM-SMSMS24-B(|Black Sesame (Summer Season) 2024 Grade-B(1 kg) KG 9,057 62,870,017.14
743 |xMS-JVM-SMSMS24-B({Black Sesame (Summer Season) 2024 Grade-C(1 kg) KG 18,971 131,225,221.52
744 |XMS-JVM-SMSMS24-B(|Black Sesame (Summer Season) 2024 Other(1 kg) ke | 105 7,396,904.71
75 |XMS-AGR-CPE24-HOL {Chickpea (1 Kg) 6unScofmaun:d -2024 Grade-A KG 165,156 | 415,677,848.00
746 |XMS-EB-NOB-003 Empty Bag (6o0:0&:8 -120g)  KG 50,000 46,400,000.00
747 IXMS-EB-NOB-016 Empty Bag 120G cons0Csaa(yo (BMB) KG 45,000 41,980,000.00
748 IXMS-EB-NOB-017  |Empty Bag 120G m[y|e[(p€ (BMB) | KG 52,500 49,067,500.00
749 IXMS-EB-NOB-018 Empty Bag Black Mung Bean Raw N KG | 34421 | 14,253,000.00
750 |XMS-JVM-GMB25-001 |Green Mung Bean (1 Kg) 650&:(p) 00386 2025 KG 573,881 1,908,058,220.32
751 |XMS-AGR-PEN24-RED-{Red Peanut Butter-2024 ( 1 Kg ) 6[30§e0mé KG 2,983 7,830,000.00
| 752 |XMS-AGR-PEN24-RED-|Red Winter Peanut Butter-2024 ( 1 K¢ ) e[qd§eomé (aef5p05)| KG | 22,719 70,052,253.44
753 [XMS-AGR-PEN24-WHIT| White Peanut Butter-2024 ( 1 Kg) e[3d[gjeomé KG 16,803 |  59,310,031.23
754 _|XMS-AGR-PEN24-WHIT|White Winter Peanut Butter-2024 ( 1 K¢ ) 6[ad[dje0m€ (s2efz] KG 84,563 308,631,014.73
Total 12,703,781 89,891,619,452
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